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ONE HUNDRED AND ELEVEN YEARS

fus hirst day of Kindergarten at .uka k.ementar Schooi. He came with ius
mother to registration Tuesday afternoon where he hoped to get a glimpse
ofwhat's in store for him next week The first day of school for Chad and
§tie other students in Tishomingo County will be Monday August 15

seems Pictured with Chad and his mom Barhara are Kindergarten teacher Beth

iS

=

James (right) and her assistant Vicki Borden Chad is the son of Lamont
and Barbara Borden of luka.

County Schools Open
Monday Morning

Teachers wiil head back to their classrooms this week and
students will follow next week as the 1994-95 school year begins in
Tishomingo County.

Students will report to their classes beginning Monday, August
15, This will be a whole day with busses running and lunch being served.

The following is a calendar of the 1994-95 school year:

Sept. 5.....Labor Day (No School)
Sept. 6.....Miss. Test Assessment (Students Out)

Nov. 23, 24, 25.....Thanksgiving Holidays (No School)
Dec. 6.....FLE Re-Test

Dec. 16, 19,20.....Semester Exams
Dec. 20.....Christmas Holidays Begin at End of School Day

Dec. 21-Jan. 3.....Christmas Holidays (Ne School)
Jan. 4.....Miss. Test Assessment (Students Out)

Jan. 5.....Christmas Holidays End (Students Return)
Feb. 20.....Staff Development (No School)

March 13-17.....Spring Holidays (No School)
March 28 & 29 FLE Test (11th Grade)

March 31.....Kindergarten Registration (K students do not attend)
April 14.....Geod Friday (No School)
April 17.....Good Monday (No School)

May 2-4.....Subject Area Testing (Algebra I)
May 23, 24, 25.....Semester Exams

May 25.....60% School Day (Staff Development)
May 26.....60% School Day (Staff Development)
May 26.....Last Day of School (Report Cards)

TCEPA Board ofDirectors
Election To Be Saturday

An election will be held Saturday, August 13, 1994, to elect five
(3) members for positions on the Board of Directors of Tishomingo
County Electric Power Association One director is to be elected for a
three (3) year term for each of the following supervisor's districts. Ist
District, 2nd Distnct, 4th District, Sth District and the Area-At-Large.
Members of the Association may vote for one person for each position on
the ballot.

The following members have been nominated for positions on
the board:

Ist District: Art Bonds, Edward Hubbard
2nd District: Alvia Blakney
4th District: Charles Black
Sth District: Jack George
Area-At-Large: Bobby H. Johnson, Quthal McNatt, Clifford Wiginton, Sr.

The polling precincts will be open from 8:00 a.m. until 6:00
pm, so thatmembers may vote Members may vote at any poll regardless
of their place of residence. The polis are as follows:

Belmont - City Hall
Burnsville - Chamber of Commerce
luka - Tishomingo County Electric Power Association
Midway - Fire Department
Tishomingo - Tishomingo Bank Community Room

Customers who are purchasing power using the memberships of
another should check with the Association's Main Office to purchase their
own membership or to make a proper transfer of membership whenever
possible All members arc urged to participate in the Associatron's
elecions
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local officials participating.

Fredda Sanderson.
Construction

Groundbreaking Held For Iuka Library
Groundbreaking for a 5,000-square-foot expansion to the Iuka Library took place Tuesday,

The new addition, located on land donated by D.O Jourdan, Jr., will cost approximately
double the library's present size.

Funding for the project inc'

$150,000 being contributed by the state.
The extra space will be used for additional shelf space, a meeting room

Judes $200,000 from both the City of Iuka and the Federal government, with the remaining

of the project will take approximately 10 months. Little Brothers Construction Company of Corinth was

awarded the contract with a bid of $499,150.

Aug. 9 with state, regional and

and kitchen facility, according to Iuka Librarian

Expansion
$500,000 and will more than

Edward L. Hubbard
Announces For
T.C.E.P.A. Board
I, Edward L. Hubbard, would

like to ask your support in the
County Wide Election for Ist
District board member for
Tishomingo County Electric
Power Association to be held on
August 13th.

I have served 12 years as
Position-at-Large and wish to
thank the people for their votes in
the past. I will work for the
people of Tishomingo County

Bobby Johnson Seeks
TCEPA Board Posi

I, Bobby H. Johnson, would
like to take this opportunity to
ask for your vote for the area at
large position on the Tishomingo
County Electric Power
Association Board of Directors.
The election will be held this
Saturday, August 13.
This is an important position

and 1 feel that I will be the best
man to represent the will of the
people of Tishomingo County.
Thousands of dollars pass
through the TCEPA office an-
nually. I will see that this money
is spent wisely and with the
people's best interest in mind.
I have the qualifications and

the willingness to represent the
people in a professional manor. I
will always have time to listen to
your concerns and suggestions.

IT ask that you get out and vote
for the TCEPA Board members
this Saturday. For those of you
whoI do not get to speak with in
person before Saturday's elec-
tion, please consider me for the
area-at-large position.
A vote for Bobby H. Johnson

is a vote for you, the people of
Tishomingo County.

Quthel McNatt For
T.C.E.P.A. Board
To The Citizens and Voters
Of Tishomingo County

My name is Quthel McNatt,
and | would like to ask for your
support in the County Wide Elec-
tion to be held August 13th for
the Tishomingo County Electric
Power Association at large board
seat. Allow me to work for the
good of all of us in Tishomingo
County.

&
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Work Begins� Second District Supervisor Ricky Cummings and his crew were busy Tuesday preparing the

site in the Northeast Mississippi Waterway Industrial Park where a 50,000 sq. ft. available building will be
built. Cummings is working in partnership with Bobby Johnson, mayor of the Town of Burnsville on the

project. Pictured with Cummings (center) is William Hall (front-end loader operator), LarryCooper (grader
operator), Audie Brown (truck driver) and John Wills (standing)

Site Preparation Underway In Northeast
Miss. Waterway Industrial Park

A site in the Northeast Mississippi Waterway Industrial Park, located in Burnsville, is now being
prepared for the construction of an available building that will be used as a selling point to a prospective
industry.

Second District Supervisor Ricky Cummings and Town of Burnsvilie's Mayor Bobby Johnson, are

working together to complete this initial dirt work and general site preparation before the bid on the building's
construction is let in September. An access road that will link the site of the building with U. S. Highway 72
and County Road 219 (Old Hwy. 365) is continuing as a part of the project

This paved road, when completed, will open up 200 acres of the park's prime industrial lots,
according to Cummings. Funding for this phase of the project came from anARC Block grant and matching
county funds, Cummings explained

According to Eugene Bishop, Director of the Yellow Creek State Inland Port, this work being done
in the park by Cummings and Johnson is in support of the development of the state owned industrial park,
managed by the Yellow Creek State Inland Port Authority. Bishop explained that professional industrial

developers have suggested that the construction of an available building [also known as a SPEC building] in
an industrial park is an effective marketing tool to attract industrial prospects to locate there. "We hope that

by having that building available, a potential mdustry will consider our site first." Bishop said.
The site of the building, which is inside the park rather than on the edge of an existing roadway, was

the result of a lot of thought and planning, Bishop stated. "It was decided that by putting the building inside
the park, prospects would be able to view some of the other prime property available on their way to the site.

Also, by locating it at this area, it will not divide up the park's larger tractssof land," he explained.
"The Yellow Creek Port Authority Board appreciates the partnership of Supervisor Ricky Cummings

and Mayor Bobby Johnson with these infrastructure improvements to the industnal park," Bishop said. The
construction of the building depends on this beginning site preparation and road construction.

Bishop indicated that there are several industnes considering location in the park at this time. These

improvements should enhance the chances of the park's selection Bishop also expressed apperception to the

Tishomingo County Development Foundation and it's director, Mack L. Wadkins, for his help in promoting
the park to prospective industry

Mrs. Lela Timbes Clark, age
90, a retired teacher, died
Tuesday, August 9, at the
Medical Center of Princeton,
Princeton, New Jersey, after a
sudden illness. She was spending
the summer with her daughter,
Mrs. Janette Clark Pike, and
family.
Funeral services will be held

Saturday, August 13, at the Iuka
Baptist Church at 2:00 p.m. Of-
ficiating will be Bro. Harris
Counce and Bro. Bobby Burress,
both of Corinth, formerly of
Iuka.

Funeral Services For Mrs. Lela T. Clark
Burial will be in Tishomingo

Cemetery beside her late
husband, Julius E, Clark, who
died in 1970. Cutshall Funeral
Home is in charge
Mrs Clark was a descendant

of pioneer families - Timbes,
Owens, Nixon, and Barrett - who
settled here in the 1830's.
Her parents were the late

Columbus Allen Timbes and the
late Lura Janetta Nixon Timbes
of Paden.
Mrs. Clark had a long unique

career as a teacher. It began
when, at sixteen, she rode a horse
to a one-teacher school called
Burnt Mills, site of a Civil War
battle, near Paden. After
teaching at several other schools
in the County, she spent the last
20 years as a first grade teacher in
the Iuka Elementary School,
retiring in 1969.
During the 1930's she took

"time out?' from teaching to
work as County Supervisor in
several New Deal projects. She
returned to the classroom when
the Depression was over.
. Mrs. Clark's
"Something Old'',

columnn
containing

local history and folklore, ap-
peared in the Tishomingo County
News for many years. She was a
graduate of Mississippi State
University

She was a Charter member of
the Chief Tishomingo Chapter of
the Daughters of the American
Revolution organizing president
of Kappa, Kappa Iota, a national
teacher sorority; Worthy
Matron of both Tishomingo and
Iuka Chapters of the Order of
Eastern Star; president of the
American Legion Auxiliary; a
charter member of the Friends of
the Library and the Mississippi
Folklore Society.

She worked in 4-H Clubs and
Home Demonstration Clubs for
over 25 years.

She taught piano, produced
elementary school musicals, sold
encyclopedias, and trained
representatives for Girls' State.

She served as County chairman
of the Republican party and has
continued to be active in local,
state, and national politics until
her death.

Pallbearers will be David
Nichols, Bill Moore, Charles

Bob Chaffin, HerbertEvans,
Jr, and Dr. ScottThomas,

Segars.Honorees are Pinky and
Lucille Pruitt, June Pruitt, Judy
Moore Cecil Summers, Robert
Sims, Pete Byrom and Gene
Jourdan, Mack Lloyd Wadkins,
Charles Bowling.
The family requests memorials

to be sent to the luka Baptist
Church, old Tishomingo County
Courthouse Museum, the Iuka
Library, and other charities.

She leaves two daughters, Mrs.
Patsy Clark Pace, Aberdeen;
Mrs. Janette Clark Pike, Plain-
sboro, New Jersey, and one son-
in-law, Dr. Isadore M. [Izzy]
Pike. Her son-in-law William M.
(Billy) Pace died in 1993.

She has one sister, Mrs. Corin-
ne Timbes Witt of Memphis and
four grandchildren, T.W. Pace
of Amory, Julie Sarah Pike of
Arlington, Virginia; Missy Pace -

Dowdy of Brandon; and Jill
Janetta Pike of Plainsboro, New
Jersy. She has two great-
grandsons Wilson and David
Pace of Amory.



Page 2 Thursday, August 11, 1994

55 ALIVE MATURE DRIVING COURSE Those participating in the
55 ALIVE/MATURE DRIVING COURSE at the Tishomingo Bank, June21 and 22, 1994 were, left to right, first row. Inez McGaha. Erlaice
Gresham, Ruth Maslonka, Marlene Keith, Roxte Yow, Peggy Page, Bea
Stephens, and Luephelia Alexander. Second row, Jack Young, instructor,
Cladron Parker, Methyl E. Parker, Gladys T. Bickerstaff, Opal
Thompson, and Willis C. Page.

Home Economics
Tips

By: Barbara F. Guinn,
Extension Home Economist
FAT AND CHOLESTEROL

MADE SIMPLE
It's easy to lose track of some

important nutrition fundamen-
tals with so many reports in the
media about the latest nutrition
studies,
One of those fundamentals is

the relationship between fat,
cholesterol and heart disease.
Here are a few basics worth
remembering.
*Studies indicate that a diet

high in saturated fats may con-
tribute to increased blood
cholesterol levels.
*Excess blood cholesterol ac-

cumulates on the inside of artery

walls and clogs them, which can
lead to a stroke or heart attack.
*Therefore, if you want to

reduce your risk of coronary
heart disease, begin by reducing
your intake of saturated fats, say
many health experts.
Foods from animal sources

contain saturated fat. These in-
clude cheese, milk and ice cream,
as well as the more obvious beek,
chicken, pork and eggs. Excep-
tions are dairy products made
from nonfat milk, which has little
or no saturated fat.
Some vegetable sources also

are highly saturated. Two exam-
ples are palm and coconut oil.
Reducing the amount of

saturated fat in your diet can be
done by making some simple sub-
stitutions. These examples are of-
fered to help get your started:
*Eat roast turkey or chicken

A Change OFTaste(NAPS)�-A healthy
change of taste has led
many cooks to reject the
comphecated, sugar-filleddishes of the past in favor
of fast and simple recipesthat taste good and are
good for you.

That's the consensus
of one company that
should know Sunkist
Growers, Inc., now cele-
brating 100 years of sup-
plying America with the
taste of oranges, lemons,
grapefruits and tanger-ines and those favorite
recipes that featured
them. Today, the compa-
ny's most requested
recipes are simple,
healthy entrees that uti-
lize the best of citrus fruit
and mirror the needs of
the active, health-con-
scious but time-con-
strained consumer.

Here's just one of its
classic dessert recipesthat could be a sweet
treat to try:

FRESH LEMON
MERINGUE PIE

1-1/2 cups sugar
1/4 cup plus 2 table-

spoons cornstarch
V2 teaspoon salt
1/2 cup cold water
1/2 cup freshsqueezed4lemonjuice
3 egg yolks,
well beaten

2 tablespoons but-ter or margarine
1-1/2 cups boilingwater

Grated peel of 1/2Sunkist lemon
2 to 3 drops yellowfood coloring
(optional)

1 (9-inch) baked pieerust
Three-Egg
Meringue (below)In a saucepan, thor-

oughly combine sugar,cornstarch and salt.
Gradually biend in
cold water and lemon
juice. Stir in egg yolks.Add butter and boilingwater. Bring to a boil

Fresh Lemon MeringuePie: A classic favorite
that's wonderfully easy
to prepare.
over medium-high
heat, stirring constant-
ly. Reduce heat to
medium and boil for 1
minute. Remove from
heat and stir in lemon
peel and food coloringPour into baked piecrust. Top with Three-
Egg Meringue, sealingwell at edges. Bake at
350°F for 12 to 15 min-
utes. Cool for 2 hours
before serving. Makes
6 servings.

THREE-EGG
MERINGUE

3 egg whites
1/4 teaspoon cream

of tartar
6 tablespoons sugar
In a bowl, with anelectric mixer, beat

egg whites with cream
of tartar until foamy.
Gradually add sugarand beat until stiff
peaks form.

Free Recipes
For a free copy of Sun-

kist's 13 most requested
recipes of the last century,
including Best Ever
Caesar Salad, Spanish
Sangria, Orange Chicken
In A Skillet and many
more, send a business size,
self-addressed, stamped
envelope to: TOPS Con-
sumer Affairs, Sunkist
Growers, Inc., P.O. Box
7888, MS 236, Van Nuys,CA 91409-7888. For gener-
al citrus information, call
1-800-CITRUS-5.
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instead of beef. Remove the skin
and you'll avoid even more fat.
*Try cereal with skim milk for

a lowfat snack instead of chips or
sweets.
*Top pastas with tomato-based

sauces versus those made with
cream, butter or cheese.
*And, whenever possible, sub-

stituie lower fat alternatives for
their full-fat equivalents, such as
lowfat salad dressing instead of
regular salad dressing.sR

The Tishomingo County FCE
Association will have a yard,
bake and cookbook sale on
Friday and Saturday, August 12
& 13, at the Old Midway School.
The funds raised at this event will
be used toward improvements on
the building at Midway.
Come browse and buy!

Slight Drop In Miss.
InfantMortality Rate
Mississippi's rate of infant

deaths in 1993 tied the all-time
low set two years earlier - a feat
that means little in the overall
fight to save babies' lives.
'Unfortunately, this slight

drop in the infant mortality rate
is not statistically significant.''
State Health Officer Ed Thom-
pson, MD, MPH, told Mississip-
pians gathered to develop com-
munity leadership skills to
prevent teen pregnancy. The
Mississippi State Department of
Health and cosponsors the March
of Dimes and the Infant Mor-
tality Task Force staged the Take
Care conference with funding
from the Mississippi Humanities
Council.
Babies in Tishomingo County

have no better chance for survival
than they did nine years ago.
More babies in Tishomingo are
likely to die in their first month
of life than in the state as a
whole, which has one of the wor-
st infant death rates in the nation.
On the positive side, 84 percent

of Tishomingo County mothers
do begin maternity early in their
pregnancy, within the first three
months. This early care lowers
the numbers of premature babies
and the number of babies born at
low birthweight, under five-and-a-half pounds.
Better health care for infants in

the first year of life, when they
are most susceptible to infections
and environmental health
problems, has the best chance of
improving the infant

Iuka Animal
Clinic

Dr. Jackie Burks Jr.
Dr. James F. Perkins

423-3470
A HEALTHY MOUTH EQUALS A

HEALTHY PET
The most significant advance in

the last decade in veterianary care
is improved dental techniques and
the prevention and treatment of
periodontal disease. Nothing will
help keep a pet healthier and add
years to a pet's life than keeping
the mouth healthy.
Periodontal disease is disease

of the supporting tissues of the
teeth (gums and bone). 85% of
dogs over 3 years of age are aftec-
ted.
Just like people, plaque buildup

is the main cause of gingivitis and
periodontal disease. Periodontal
disease begins as simple
gingivitis (gum inflammation) and
Progresses to periodontal infec-
tion with bone loss and eventual
loss of teeth.
Early signs of gingivitis are

slightly swollen gums, increased
redness at the edge of the gums,
and bad breath. Pets with these
symptoms should be scheduled
for dentat cleaning. When
periodontal disease (which is
irreversible, but controllable) has
occurred, the pet will need more
extensive cleaning, antibiotics
and possibly extractions.

Untreated periodontal disease
can lead not only to bad breath,
mouth pain and loss of teeth, but
it can also affect your pet's overali
health. Periodontal infections can
lead to heart, liver and kidney
problems which can make your
pet ill and shorten it's life.
Paying attention to dental

health pays dividends in the form
of a healthier, happier pet and
more years for you and your pet to
spend together.
NEXT WEEK: WHAT YOU CAN

DO AT HOME TO KEEP YOUR
PET'S MOUTH HEALTHY.

statistics in Tishomingo County.
Teen pregnancy contributes to

the state's too high infant mor-
tality rate, the number of babies
per 1,000 who die before one yearof age. In 1993, the rate dropped
slightly from 11.9 in 1992 to 11.4,MSDH statistics show.
The latest infant mortality

figure includes a rate of 8.4 for
white babies, up from 7.8 in
1992, and a 14.6 rate among
none-white infants, down from
16.1 the previous year. Nation-
wide, non-white infant mortality
rates generally rank twice as high
as the rates among white infants.
Since the early 1970s,

Mississippi's infant mortality
rates have steadily decreased
from more than 27 deaths per
1,000 infants to 1993's rate. But
from 1988 forward, the state's in-
fant mortality rates have leveled.
They've fluctuated between 12.3
and II 4, still among the highest
1n the nation a j
NEMCC Evening College TANSU KARATE STUDENTS attend the Magnolia Classic Kare

Tournament. Saturday, July 23rd, competitors gathered from as far
Registration Scheduled as Kentucky, Tennessee and Alabama to take part in the tournament. neyNortheast Mississippi Com- gephens (left), third degree blue belt, took first place in her divisizmunity College will conduct
registration for evening classes
Thursday, August 18 from 8:30
until 6 p.m. in Stringer Hall on
the Booneville campus.

Wesley Park (right), third degree purple belt, also obtained the first piz:
titlein his division. June and Wesley are exceptional students and +=
dedicated. Classes are each Tuesday evening 7:00 9:00 p.m. at the Inq
Mineral Springs Park, with Billy White (center) as instructor. Lessons <

death.

Students who are unable to
register August 18 may do so in
the Office of the Dean of Instruc-
tion in Stringer Hall between the
hours of 8 a.m. and 3 :30 p.m.
Monday through Friday uittil
September 2. Information about
registering by mail, available to
previously enrolled students, can
be requested from the Office of
the Dean of Instruction.
Evening classes at the main

campus and at the Corinth Ex-
tension center begin on Monday,
August 22.
For additional information

about classes available or about
registration, phone 728-7751, ex-
tension 211.

DR. PHILLIP GRAY
OPTOMETRIST

Dr. Phillip Gray
105 S. Fulton St., Iuka

Phone 423-3785
DON'T OVERWEAR
DISPOSABLES

Disposab 8 cantart enses t ave
not been on the market very long,
yet eye specialists are already
noticing a disturbing trend. More
and More patients are risking the
health of their eyes by trying to
squeeze a few extra days --

sometimes even weeks -- out of
the one week recommended
usage of the jenses in order to
save money.

Used by an estimated 10 per-
cent of patients, disposable len-
ses are made to be worn for a
week, then thrown away. What is
happening instead is that some
patients are bypassing their doc-
tor's instructions about proper
care and length of usage.
Disposable contact lenses, if

used according to instruction, in-
sure cleanliness and eliminate the
task of solutions, cleaning and
sterilizing. There is the secure
feeling of having that extra sterile
packed replacement handy when
you need them. However, trying to
stretch out extra days of war in or-
der to save a few dollars defeats
the whole purpose. It's a surefire
recipe tor eye infection.

$20.00 per month and first lesson is free.

Cochran Announces
$10Million For
MS Fire Prevention
Senator Thad Cochran (R-

Miss.) announced tonight that
Mississippi will receive $10
million to help clear downed trees
and debris which resulted from
the ice storm that ravaged North
Mississippi earlier this year.
"This may prevent a major fire

from occurring in our state. -

doilar invested now to clear �
this debris could help avoid h-:
dreds or thousands of dollars +

damages later,'' Cochran said.
The funding will be spread co.

over three years to pay for fi:
management, fire suppressic-
and fire prevention activities.
3.7 million acres of timbertar.

inMississippi was damaged in t!-
February storm.

You Don'tWant
This Kind of Reception

Many antennas were victims of the recent ice storm.
When reinstalling these, be sure to practice good
safety measures. Antennas can be hard to handle,
so be careful. If an antenna you're installing comes
into contact with an electrical line overhead, you'll
be off the air, permanentiy. Make certain that your
antenna can't contact any lines nearby; or to be
really safe, get professional assistance.

As you go about your task of cleaning-up after the
storm, please observe safety. Remember, all lines
should be respected and treated as if hot. Do not
assume that any electii.ai wife ls without power.

LOOK UP AND LIVE!

Thissafety message provided by your friends at

TISHOMINGO
ELECTRIC POWER ASSOCIATION

OPTICENTER EYEWEAR
WHATEVER YOUR NEED IN EYEWEAR,

Eyewear

Excellent
Values!

+

WE HAVE
«BUDGET FRAMES
*FASHION FRAMES
«DESIGNER FRAMES
*INDUSTRIAL SAFETY EYEWEAR

IN HOUSE LAB STAFFED
BY SRILLED OPTICIANS

ONE HOUR& EXPRESS SERVICE

ON PRESCRIPTION LENSES"

aman �� a

eSPORTS EYEWEAR
*CHILDREN'S EYEWEARGRouP

"ONE YEAR GUARANTEE COVERS
BREAKAGE ON ALL FRAMES &

LENSES"

287-EYES
3937

ALL CONTACT LENS SUPPLIES
PATIENT PARKING

(Behind Corinth Dry Cleaners)
CORINTH

804% CHILDS ST.

DR. JACK HORA � OWNER

'JUKA
Monday &

Thursday

423-3580
en
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Cookbook Avatlable�Due to popular demand the 1969 Homemakers Cookbook has been reprinted and 1s

now available and can be obtained from any F C E [Homemakers] member or you can purchase one at the
Yard Bake and Cookbook Sale at the Midway School butlding Friday and Saturday August 12 and 13
from 7am tll Proceeds from this sale will all go toward restoring as much as possible the school building
there This building will then be available for family community or coanty activities Come out and see
what we have already accomplished and help us in anyway you can August 12 and 13 will also be a work
day We would be glad to have your help in this area also Pictured here with some of the books are Jean
Starkey Council President and Vada Kay Secretary

Sardis Community DL and Leona Parsons from
Rienzi Wayne Norris and friend

Sunday m September Lets all! be
planning for that

Emergency Medical Responders pictured are [left to mght back row] Jr Davis Robert Davis Carolyn
Southward, Essie Conaway Glenda Davis Bill Harp and Larry Massey [Kneeling] Rickey Cummings and
Tommy Williams Not pictured Nickey Cummings Chip Skinner Finous E Thorne Mike Lovelace and
Shane Dawson

County's First Emergency Medical
Responders Complete Training
The first class of Emergency

Medical Responders finished
their time of need The EMR
has certain criteria of continuing

years which consists of 40 hours
in service and a 12 hour refresher

ate Reunion Sandra Gardner and Steve Norris their 40 hours required training education to be met every two course

ah By Ova Reno
Chant

a
NS oh re ioe Dr PhilllpH G onpmergency Medical Respon d db~ arles jorns from Coller r th ra nion vited to come and bring a picniclars Well they came

from far and
ville TN James Nelson from R

p y ders also known as a First Timbes Reun mbes lunch We beheve the building
aS tap ve bere net anyone

Cherokee AL Enoch and Mary eceives Award
Responders were pained a

the
family desendants will meet at the will be more comfortable thanadc apology F M medical field to stablize and care

or fu 9 out or didnt get your name or Franks accoy nom Eads
TN Dr Phillip H Gray of Iuka for persons until advanced American Legion Hall at our

sua meeting Place
m

tneess ddress mght Let me know
ang {can Barton German Mississippi: 1s among 318 op dical Belmont on Sunday August 14 Pat ome and fets enjoy tne

s Those present were Feath sath
h
from tometrists throughout the United on

the scen.ecicat service arrives
1994 All kim and friends are in. ©4#1Ng and fellowship together

rooksville Roy Johnson on the scen:
erlar

F Chester and Betty wey from Glenn MS Joe Henderson States who
have

Optomnetre
The Emergency

Medica"
South Edith Bullard Faye omoN. ous Rick

and Associations 1994 Continuing Ce money econtation aWh ll yr orris) Simmons from Optometric Recognition Award C|Howie Janice Ite ené Antioch TN I wish you two a Aw Way Care Shock and
Smith Faye (Parsons) Vescio
Tony Lisa and Christopher
Ruby (Smith) Crider Eric and
katie Ruby just wait until I get

happy married life Clay and
Shirley Armstrong from Byhalia
MS Bobby and Molly Hale
Delton and Haina Hale from

The award 1s given to doctors
of optometry who have com
pleted 50 credit hours pf con
tinuing education in thei field
over a one year period and in

Bleeding Control Fractures and
Dislocation Injuries to the Skull!
Spine and Chest Heart Attacks
Strokes Diabetes and Epilepsy

those pictures deveioped! Kathy Olive Branch MS Don and Poisons and Drugs Burnsaddition have vious](Parsons) Dillard and Randy Evelyn Hale from Southaven received the Initial Optometric
Emergency Childbirth and

Marvin Parsons Imogene Mc MS Joe and Imogene Stanley Recognition Award Patient AssessmentCoy Jumor and Nita Calton from Walnut MS John and © The Emergency Medical
Josh Vandiver Annie Mae
Norms Floyd Norris Coleman
and Francis Bumpas Hazie Mar
un Jerri Nolen Mr and Mrs
Odis Parsons All these from

Junnel Lentz no address Wilhe
Eubanks no address
Molly Hale guessed closest to

how many pennies were in a
gallon jug She just missed it 26

Just over 2 000 of the nation s
27000 practicing optomethists
have earned the Initial Op
tometric Recognition Award It 1s

given to those who have com

Responders will be working un
der the authonty of North
Mississippi Emergency Medical
Service along with the Iuka
Hospital Emergency Medical

luka cents i don t know who won the pleted 150 hours of continuing Service
nt Merl and Barbara McNeil from education in thei field over a

Burnsville AJ. and Mildred
sack race Ili find out and tell consecutive three year period Completing the first class of

Norris Joy Bitterman and RB board and a tub helping make the
In Presenting the awards trom Tishomingo County were

ton f Corinth H Daniel Houghton Jr OD of
|] man and Ova Reno Howard

Sipmg eas

presented
SOP) Fort Walton Beach en a aaa Glenda Start

j
Elhs Tommy Linda and Misty ane edie Church singing and

President Ol ne American Op Davis Essie Conaway Rickey Nike Dexter arter
McCl fi Tish TIC nm praised theiung from tsnoming. homecoming will be the first 994 award recipients He told ond Che ney Cummings Reebok Bass The

Gangthem vour efforts to pursue Midway area Carolyn South
.. 3, continuing education reflect yourhite S Fabric Shop y ward Shane Dawson and Bill ASICS Keds Russell

you next week There was a wash

713 E Eastport St

Back to School
Summer Clearance

Pubhie SewingandAlterations
423-1180

deep desire to provide your
patients with the best vision care
available today
The awards presentation took

place in Minneapolis Minnestoa
during the 97th annual Congress
of the 30 000 member American
Optometric Association

of sf Notic service to help their neighbors in25% O ©
Don't Miss This Great Sale!GreatBuys on Patterns.

The Indian Creek Watershed
Project will meet Thursday
August 11 at 700 pm at the
Youth Center in Iuka Everyone
welcomed

eis Joe's MiniMart
texaco Hwy 365 South - Burnsville - Phone 427 9781

99¢
Bacon & Egg

99¢

Sausage & Egg

Plate Lunches

Cash Give-away Each Week
Winning Ticket No 7918744 Winner Ray Lambert

dg] SPECIALS
Canned

2 Liter
Pepsi

Products

99¢

Products

Cheeseburger

$3.00

Pepsi

99¢
Hamburger

89¢

Emergency Medical Responders

Harp From Carters Branc..
area Finous E Thorne and
Tommy Wilhams from Valley
Grove Area Larry Massey and
Mike Lovelace
The Emergency Medical

Responders of Tishomingo
County consists of all volunteer
personnel donating their time and

1419 Hwy. 25 South
tluka, AAS

plchéstal

SPORTS PLUS
SHOES & APPAREL

VISA px) 423-2421oe 423-1774

The Clothes Cottage
PleasantHill Road - Iuka

THURSDAY, FRIDAY & SATURDAY ONLY

Also Several Tables & Racks of
Boys - Men s - Student

Levi Jeans at Fantastic Savings

Ladies Sport & Casual Wear � 20%-75% off
Lots of Items $2.00 - $7.00

Great Savings onMen's Shirts & Shorts
Shop With Us And Save!
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Happy Ist Birthday!
August 10th

To Our Beautiful Girl,
Jessica Williams

We Love You,
Daddy, Moma, Randy, andStanley

#
~ £

Happy Birthday Tabitha
August 16th

Love,
Mom, Dad, Brent andDusnn

Tenn-Tom
Today

By Mike Holley Biologist
In an effort to streamline the

regulatory process the US Ar
my Corps of Engineers will soon
be implementing a certification
program for wetland delineators
This program 1s being developed
as a result of the Water Resources

Development Act (WRDA) of
1990
The Wetland

Delineator Certification
Program or WDCP as it 1s being
called began as a pilot program
in 1993 in three Corps Districts
the Baltimore Jacksonville and
Seattle Districts The pilot
program officially closed in Mar
ch of this year Anyone who was
certified under this preliminary
program will remain

Corps

_����
Used Cars At
McNatt Ford

7]

*WAC

94 Lincoln Town Car - Program Car

$24,
93 Taurus - Demo, 3 8 V6, Low Miles
91 Crown Victoria - White, V8
93 Tempo - Silver, $8995
92 Cutlass Supreme - Blue, Clean, $9995
94 Taurus - Program Car, Save Big, $14,900}92 Mustang - $0 Down
93 Ranger - One Owner, Lots of Goodies
91 Buick Skylark - 4 Door, Blue

Sonny Dover and Joseph McNatt
Hwy 25 South Iuka, MS

995

91 Tempo - Local, One
Owner

$0 Down 42@ $137

Happy
Denise
July 31

Birthday
Eve

August 3]
With Love, YourFamily

Happy Birthday
Dustin and Justin

5 Years Old
From Parents Mike and Sharon Wallace
Grandparents Billy & Virginia Wallace

andAunt Gaul, Uncle Stephen andAmanda Cutshall

provisionally certified until a
final WDCP is mplemented
nationwide
The intent of the WDCP is to

improve the quality and con
sistency of wetland delineations
submitted to the Corps and to
streamline the regulatory process
by developing procedures for ex
pediting review and consideration
of delineations performed by cer
tified delineators The WDCP 1s
consistent with the Clinton Ad
ministration s Wetland Protec
tion Plan of August 24 1993
The Corps anticipates implem

enting the WDCP nationwide
upon completion of the
rulemaking process which should
occur later this yar Prerequisites
for those interested in becoming
certified wetland delineators in
clude training in the Corps 1987
Wetland Dehneation Manual
(1987 Manual) and a minimum of
two vears experience delineating
wetlands
For further information on the

WDCP please feel free to phone
Mike Holley at the Mobile
District Office of the Corps of
Engineers in Mobile Alabama at
(205)694 3781

Welty Photograph
Exhibit Opens

Photographs by Eudora
Welty an exhibit of nineteen
photographs taken by writer
Eudora Welty in the twenties and
thirties opens August 1 1994 at
the Bay Springs Resource Office
and will hang through September
21 1994 Between 1929 and 1936
Eudora Welty traveled her native
state of Mississippi as part of the
Works Progress Administration
turning a senitive empathetic eye
to her surroundings and taking
hundreds of what she called
snapshots because in her words
They were taken spontaneously
to catch something of the hfe
going on around me
The photographs which depict

common southern scenes such as
men sit ng on the courthouse
steps school children church

scenes and the state fair were
taken perdomuinantly im

Mississipp1 The Photographs in
this exhibits were selected by
French photographer Gills Mora
for The Festival of Arles in
France in the summer of 1989
The photographs have gained in
creasing attention in recent
years in exhibits book and jour
nals The Mississipp1 Department
of Archives and History is the
repository for Welty s negatives
which number over 000
The public ts invited to view
Photographs by Eudora

Welty an exhibit produced by
the State Historical Museum a
division of the Mississippi Depar
tment of Archives and History
For more information about this
exhibit or the traveling exhibits
program contact the State
Historical Museum at (601)359
6920

Sardis
Church News

Faith Seeks Gods Will
Sunday School lesson Text
James 41317 516 Chapter 4
verse 17. Thereforeto him that
knoweth to do good and doeth it
not to him it 1s sin What does
this verse mean to you?
Devotional The Desire Of
Your Heart Psalms 3718
Verse 3 Trust in the Lord and do
good so shalt thou dwell in the
land and verily thou shalt be fed

Resurrection of the Body
was Bro Johns subject on Sun
day morning John 5 19 29 Ver
se 28 Marvel not at this for the
hour 1s coming in which all that
are in the graves shall hear His
voice read the next verses This
resurrection is for the ones that
have done good the next
resurrection 1s for the evil The
good will be the ones that have
repented and been saved
Revelation 206 says Blessed
and holy is he that hath part in
the first resurrection read why
Bro John s subject for Sunday

evening seivice was Greatness of

Happy IstBirthday |:

KatelynMichelleHardwick
August 13th
We Love You,

Mommy, Daddy, and Justin

Hs a yee

Oo Meso OE,

bea

pe" erMag ES
bg 4 "mn, en

© iBF Br

ot
gs prand

{

Happy 3rd BirthdayRobby}
Love, tat

Mom, Dad, MaMa, PaPa, andNunny tur]

0.Christ Luke 11 29 32 People
are always looking for signs but
there 1s only one sign and that 1s

the sign of Jonas (Jonah) Mat
thew 12 4042 Solomon was a
great man and had a world of
riches but Jesus was greater than
he for Jesus owns the world The
men of Neneve throught Jonah
was great but Jesus is much
greater So dont think anything
here is greater than Jesus or you
are going to have trouble

As the Twigis Bent Raising
a little son mght 1s always the
best plant Its easier to build a
boy than it 1s to mend a man
Our daughter Jean and Frank

Johnson and granddaughter
Shalom Hamilton from Corinth

visited us Sunday afternoor
Saturdays guests o elMilton and Corrine Phif:

daughter Phyllis Ives The

daughter Rebecca Ivey and
Steven Blackwell all fror
phis TN Also daughter #$Prni

Wilson from Southaven Vi ff Ln

from Saltillo MS nne
Eve

Club ToMeet
The Mens Club of of E

Parish will meet Th
August 11 at Iuka UMC
PM
The program will be bs

and Eddie Thomas

20% 50% ox
New Styles New Colors Men, Women, Boys & Girls Size-

NIKE REEBOK CONVERSE
FILA, KEDS &MORE!

Great Savings on Casual Shoes
By Dexter and Bass

JOE'S SHOES
206 S Fillmore St - 286-8064 - Downtown Contr
Open Sunday 1 5 pm All Mayor Credit Cards Accept:
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came from Michigan Nursery and

Hearty Bell Pepper�Nola Shoffner of 1203 Battleground Drive, Iuka,
proudly displays this "hearty" sweet bell pepper that she grew in her

garden this year. It measured 6 inches in length, 11 inches around and

weighed 14 oz. Nola explained that the plant this pepper grew from,
has eight or more peppers on it now.

NewArrival!

'the Womens Hospital in Tupelo.
eweighed 7 Ib. 9 oz. and was 21

-Hnches long. Hunter is the gran-
-=4.on of Harold and Ruby Burns
=*e/ luka and Danny and Ann Shea
1 Burnsville. He is the great-
grandson of Mike and Mittie
Bhea, Paul and Ollie McCoy,
ester and Ruth Tucker and
fary E. Burns and the late
homas H. Burns. Hunter was
elcomed home by his cousins
fatthew, Jeremy and Johnathan
'hirley and Tyler Wayne Gray.

eunion Aug. 13
The annual Holcut School

and Reunion will be August 13 begin-
rorr '@ng at 5 p.m. at the luka Mineral

-@#prings Park Youth Center.
Live music can be enjoyed

rom 5-6 p.m. with a covered dish
linner beginning at 6 p.m.
Everyone is invited.

Rush Sweeney
Graduates At Ole Miss
One student from Tishomingo

County was among 552 candiates
for graduation from the Univer-
sity of Mississippi at the con-
clusion of the Summer Term. Of
that number, 180 earned advan-
ced degrees including 139
Master's, 34 Doctoral, 6 Juris
Doctor and 1 Specialist degrees.
Graduating from Iuka was

Charles Rushing Sweeney with a
- Master of Education degree.

Tishomingo County
Fine Arts Guild

Our monthly meeting will be
this Thursday night, at the Art
Gallery, located over Dr. Kit-
chens office on Kaki St. Time
5:00 p.m. Carolyn Southward
will be teaching shirt painting,
each person bring a tee shirt or
sweat shirt and brushes. For
more information call 423-6768
or 427-8286.
A good time was had by all this

past Tuesday. As members spent
the day painting the sail boats at
Tenn-Miss. State Line painting
with us was visiting artist, Judy
Tucci, Mildred Burns from
Baldwyn, MS and Bethany
Claunch of Holcut, MS.
We want to welcome our

newest members, Dr. Louis
Coke, Iuka, MS; and our
youngest member Randy Dillard
ofMidway.
The childrens '"'Art In The

Park"' in July was a huge success.
We had boy and girl scouts from
Burnsville 4-H Club, students of
all ages from Tishomingo, Iuka,
Burnsville. A special thanks to
the parents who stayed to help
during the day! We are already
making plans for next year arts in
the park.

Security Storm Doors,

Bonds Ornamental Iron
Aaron Bonds, Owner

245 Hwy. 72 - Burnsville
427-9090

Canopies, Ornamental Iron Doors, Fences,
Gates, Ornamental Concrete Items,
Benjamin Moore Paint - Dealer,

Seabrook Wallpaper, Plumbing Supplies,
Sani-air Freshener - New Arrival Peach Fragrance

Open Monday thru Saturday

Clopay Garage Doors,

Absentee Voting
Begins September 26
Friday, September 9 is the

deadline to register by mail if you
want to vote in Mississippi's
Novembe: 8 general election.
Secretary of State Dick Molpus

said malin registration ap
pl.cations can be obtained from
circuit clerks, municipal clerks,
and in many public facilities,
such as libraries.
"Mail-in registration is a con-

venient way to register for the fir-
st time or to let elections ad-
ministrators know you have
changed your residence,'' said
Molpus, the state's chief elections
office.
Mail-in registration has been in

effect since July 1992, and nearly
30,000 persons have used the
method.
Other election deadlines in-

clude:
-September 9, the qualifying

deadline for local special election
candidates and those running for
county school boards Questions
about those races should be direc
ted to the countv circuit clerk's
office
-Sept. 26, absentee voting for

the general election can begin to
occur in the circuit clerk's office.
Persons may also make ap-
plication to vote absentee by
mail.
-Oct. 8 by noon, to register in

the circuit clerk's office if you
want to vote in the Nov. 8 general
election. During the week of Oct.
3-7, the office will be open from 8
a.m. until 7 p.m. for voter
registration.

Ole Miss Sets Dates
For Fall Registration
The University of Mississippi

has scheduled fall semester
registration and fee payment for
August 18-19 on the Oxford
campus.

Residence halls open on
August 16, and new student
orientation is scheduled for
August 17 for students who did
not attend an orientation con-
ference during the summer.

Students may register for
classes on the Tupelo campus
August 15, and on the Southaven
campus August 16. Classes on all
campuses begin August 22.
For more information on the

Oxford campus, contact the Of-
fice of Admissions and Records
at (601)232-7226. Call Ole Miss'
Tupelo campus at (601)844-5622.

SBDC Plans Seminar
"Communicating with Your

Customers"' will be the focus of a
seminar offered by the University
of North Albama Small Business
Development Center on Thur-
sday, August 25.
Pat Phillips, procurement

specialist with the SBDC, said
David Kennemer, the senior
training coordinator of USBI Co.
(United Technologies), will con-
duct the seminar and discuss how
business owners/managers can
improve their customer relations
and communications skills. He
will also cover such topics as
customer complaints, the impor-
tance of perception, customer-
friendly policies and procedures,
how to become a better listener
and how to ask open-ended
questions.
Kennemer designs, develops

and presents training programs
for USBI's continuos improv-
ement program. He has also
developed and conducted
management development
training, including labor relations
and basic management skills.
A $15 registration fee will

cover the cost of seminar
materials and a continental
breakfast. The seminar will be in
the theatre of the Renaissance
Towe. in Florence. The con-
ference runs from 8:30 a.m. till
11 a.m. Seating is limited to 30
participants. To register or for
more information, call Phillips at
(205)760-4629.

One

Expires August 20
Present This Coupon

N

(This doesn't include
pleats or other
speciality items)
Expires Aug. 20

Present This Coupon

Quick Clean Cleaners
Hwy. 25 North - Iuka, MS

Phone 423-5913

oe _
ae

: 4SHIRTS: : PRESS : :

: Washed, 2 : ONLY : :

; Starched, : : SPECIAL : :

> Pressed, : : 2

: GetThesth: : $1.00 :

: of)

BACHITEM
=:

10%
OFF

2 Pc. Suits
(Men's or
Women's)
& Dresses

Expires Aug. 20th
Present This Coupon

Linton Family
Reunion Saturday
The descendants of Julius C.

and Balle Linton will have our
annual reunion beginning Satur-
day, August 13 at 7:00 p.m. at
Mineral Springs Park at Iuka
then continuing Sunday August
14 at T.shom.ngo State Park
where we have met for more than
forty years. Please bring food,
come enjoy the weekend with us!
For further information please
call Nona Moore at 842-6869.
Hope to see you there!

NEMCC Practical
Nurse Graduation
NEMCC Extension Center

proudly announces the 1994
Practical Nurse Graduation. The
graduates completed 1600 hours
of training in a wide variety of
clinical sittings. The graduates
are: Linda Bridges, Niesha
Butler, Nicole Clayton, Mary
Gilley, Kathy Hall, Becky Moss,
Charlotte Owen Devona Roaten,
and Debbie Robinson

Senate Committee
Approves Funding
For Camp Shelby
The Senate Appropriations

Committee has approved funding
for a number of improvements at
Camp Shelby, Senator Thad
Cochran (R-Miss.) announced
today.
The Defense Appropriations

bill included $900,000 for armor
targetry upgrades and $200,000

* for a new security system.
"The committee also approved

language urging the expansion of
Camp Shelby as a matter of
national security importance,"
Cochran said.
The bill's provisions include

$2.66 billion for three new Aegis
DDG 51 Aegis destroyers, two of
which will be built at Ingalls
Shipyard in Pascagoula,
Mississippi.
Other programs receiving ap-

proval include $13.7 million for
the Mississippi Army National
Guard's Avenger Missile System;
more than $154 million for two
Hughes defense programs at
Forest, Mississippi; and $6.8
million for the Gulf States Coun-
ter-Drug Initiative, which in-
cludes funding for the Regional
Counterdrug Academy in
Meridian, Mississippi.
"The battle against drug

smuggling has to involve our
military resources if we are to
win,'' Cochran added.
The bill now goest to the

Senate floor for consideration.
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luka Represented At
International
Convention

Delegates from the Pilot Club
of Iuka attended the 73rd Inter-
national Convention of Pilot In-
ternational Inc July 23 27th in
San Antonio, Texas. There were
over 1600 registrants Represen-
tng S countr.es.
Pilot International is an in-

novative volunteer organization
focusing on community service.
The Pilot Club of Iuka was char-
tered in 1982 and has fast become
an organization of dedicated,
community minded ladies. Being
associated with Pilot Inter-
national opens the door for the
Iuka Club to participate to local,
State and National projects.
It has been said that ''service,

is love made visible''. Com-
munity service is what Pilot is all

about.
Shown above are Olivia Jones,

Joann Horton (formerly of Luka,
now of Muscle Shoals) and Deb-
bie Bowling. Also attending, but
not shown were Rilla Wiley and
Eleanor Long.

Corinth Theatre-Arts
Annual Meeting
Corinth Theatre-Arts will hold

its 1994 Annual Meeting and
Maenolia Awards Dinner August
13 at 7:00 p.m. at the Corinth
Elks Lodge with plenty of good
barbecue and all the trimmings.
CT-A invites all to attend for

an evening of fun as they honor
the best of last season's work.
The Emcee is Bobby Worsham.
Admission is free for all sub-

scribers, $7.00 for non-members.
Reservation are encouraged! Call
[601] 287-2995.

Peggy
Drinkard
joins Barbara

at

Kut & Kurl
For allyour

family's hair care needs and also manicures,
pedicures, hotwax andfacials, come by and see

Peggy at her new location

117 Front St. - Iuka
Appointments & Walk-ins Welcome

423-5702,
Starting 8-15-94 Open 6DaysA Week

TENNESSEE RIVER LOT AUCTION
Selling to HIGHEST BIDDERS

SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 12 NOON
PICKWICK PLANTATION CAMPGROUND

On The River Below Pickwick Dam
Just Below Bill Bellis Botel

18 ApprovedWATER FRONT BUILDING LOTS
14WATER FRONT CAMPER LOTS

1/2 Mile Below Pickwick Dam 2 Miles to State Golf Course
Best FishingWaters In The South at Your Front Door on the Savannah Side

NO MINIMUM - NO RESERVE
of the River

EXCELLENT OWNER FINANCING
25% DOWN - 5 YEARS TO PAY

Has Homes To Compliment The Area. Even Though All Must Be Built On An
Elevated Foundation Because the River Does Rise Over This Area.

YOU SET THE PRICE AT THIS
ABSOLUTE AUCTION
Just South ofSavannah, Tennessee

FREE BAR-B-QUE - GOOD ENTERTAINMENT
with B. J. MARTIN & BEVERLY SINGING YOUR FAVORITE

SONGS

Delta Personnel on the Property week ends and 3 days prior to auction

For Details Call Deita 1-800-592-2288 or 901-382-5731
Announcements at auction take precedence over advertisements

EXECUTIVE OFFICES
2650 AUSTIN PEAY HIGHWAY ® SUITE 160
MEMPHIS TENNESSEE 36128 (901) 382.5731
NATIONWIDE AUCTIONEEAS-LIQUIDATORS

AUCTION 6 KRAL HBTATS CO, (nc,
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piggly wiggly
HOME OWNED & HOME OPERATED

ISMTWTFS Wereserve
1|13[13| the right to

14) 15} 16) 17 limit quantities
August 1994 correct

Cook's

Center Slice

12 Oz. John Morrell Bun Size

Smoked
Sausage...........
Williams Country

Pork
Sausage
12 Oz. Pkg

1 Lb. Pkg.

Oscar,Mayer

Ham Steak.=b.;

PigglyWiggly69HotDogs.......

Ffsliced Bacon...
(Butt Portion, $1.08 Ib.)

Cook's Shank

alsNorthern
Cucumbers...
Fresh

Green TFBroccolli..........

Whole
Watermelons...

3/$Kiwi 1Fruit

Red jRed Jim
NectarineswiYy

Portion Ham
e e «
6 e> Ve.

tf
9

Pimento
Cheese) ea.

|_PIGGLY WIGGLY
COUPONPot-08-200

16392 200

rKy

King Cotton
Picnic Slices
9 Oz. Mr. Turkey

Breast
Variety Pack
12 Oz. Pkg. (Except Beef)

Bryan Sliced
Bologna

SAVE °9%

on any combination of TWO: 19.7 Oz. Kellogg's Froot Loops,
15.1 Oz. Kellogg's Cinnamon Mini-Buns, 12 Oz Kellogg's Product 19

and/or 19.2 Oz. or larger Kellogg's Nutri-Grain (any flavor) cereals.

Good 8/11 thru 8/17, 1994 only at Piggly Wiggly.
CONSUMER OFFER 1S LIMITED TO ONE COUPON PER PURCHASE.
RETAILER KELLOGG SALES COMPANY will redeem this coupon in
accordance with our redemption policy, copies available upon
request Cash value, 1/100¢ Void where prohibited, taxed or
restncted by law. Mail coupons to KELLOGG'S IN-AD, CMS DEPT

38999, ONE FAWCETT DRIVE, DEL RIO, TX 78840.® Kellogg Company © 1994 Kellogg Company L-
---
---
---
-_
---
_-
_-
-.~

---
---
---
-

r=
U.S.D.A. Choice Value Pack

Boneless
Chuck Steak

rey]Wet lb.

1°
4"

Plump &
Tender Franksb.

Sliced
Slab Bacon......o
John Morrell

Boneless
THAIN

Oven Roasted or Smoked

Turkey 2"BreaSt b.
Colloy-N-Jack

Longhorn
CHE)|)SE™) b.
Fresh

Pasta
SAV AM

PIGGLY WIGGLY COUPON

114231-1.00

printing errors

(Limit 6)
Large Roll PigglyWiggly

Paper 3/$
TOWE|!S

O'Henry
California

Jumbo
Peaches.......b:

/
__
-_
aa

7.25 Oz. Box
Ronco

Macaroni 5/$
& Cheese...

The OnponalMeeSmonth
&
Crom

PASTEUBTED PROCESS

CHEESE SPREAD

2 Lb. Package Regular or Light

Kraft
Velveeta Cheese

Good 8/11 thru 8/17, 1994 only at Piggl
RETAILER Mail to Kraft Inc CMSDept Bet

8Del Rio, TX 78840 Cashvalue 1/100¢ Kraft inc willreimburse youfor the face value of this coupon plus 8¢ handling atlowance if sub-mitted in compliance with Kraft, Ine Coupon redemption Polkicy,previously provided to retailer and incorporated by reference here-in. Void where taxed, restncted or Prohibited Limit one couponPer oneitem purchased 1994 Kraft General Foods, Ine

|
Cherry
Delight Cake
6 Ct. Pkg.

Kaiser
ROIS
NEW!White or Chocolate

Fat Free
1 Loaf Cakes

5



7.5 Oz. Microwave Items

Singles

18 Oz. Jar All Varieties

Peter Pan
Peanut Butter

Hormel
Kids Kitchen
1.2 Oz. Kraft

Cheese & 3/5
CraCKESS

4 Pack All Varieties mg
120 Ct. Pkg.

Del Monte 1° PigglyWiggly!;
Fruit Cups............ Napkins............

12 Oz. Fasweet
Pj

Ct.

oh
116

Wi
Size

Artificial 38 igaly Wiggly
SWEENEY Party CupsWL

Assorted Flavors

3 Liter
Pepsi Products

10 Use / 16 Oz.

'indPurex Laundry, °® °

Detergent -¥
10 Lb. Bag

3*
Kingsford
Charcoal

SINGLES
Madema She"a
AMERICAN

|

He

12 Oz. Peg. KraftAmerican

With Coupon 32 Oz. Kraft

Velveeta
Cheese

64 Oz. 100% Pure Reg. or Homestyle

Tropicana 1Orange Juice...
6 Pack

Jello Gelatin 1"Snack Pack
4 Ear Pkg. $sBirdseye

15 to 17 Oz. Pkg. All Varieties

Tony's 2/95

Cob Corn

Pizzas
16 Oz. Green Peas, Chop Broc or Mixed

Vegetabies....
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1 Lb. Pkg. Quarters Reg. or Light

Parkay
Ma

rgarine

12
Oz. Reg.

or Light

Teriyaki or
Soy Sauces... fr
5 Oz. LaChoy

Chow Mein
Noodles. .........
04 Oz. Jar Polish, Kosher or Zesty

Vlasic SpearsPickles
99

50 Ct. Downy Concentrated

Fabric Softener
Sheets

Half Gallon All Flavors

Borden
Sherbet
94 Oz. Pkg. Mrs. Smith's

Lemon
Meringue Pies...
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TISHOMINGO COUNTY
Exhibit B

)UNTY Schedule of Federal Financial AssistanceTISHOMTNGO CO
For the Year Ended September 30, 1992

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
catalog ofALL Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds FederalState of Mississippi For the Year Ended September 30, 1992

Federal Grantor/ Donestic >
program cedexthrough Grantor/ Assibtance Pass-through or Award Federal ecesOFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR Governmental Fund Types Pas

Numbe: S: ExperSTEVEN A PATTERSON Yotal Program Title lumber rantor's Wumber Amount Revenue 4,

Special Debt {Memorandum

Generali Revenue Service only) U.S. Department of
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT Transportation-Revenues * pederal AviationJuly30, 1993 Property taxes 269,738 356, 342 626,080 agministration/Licenses, commissions and Adrport improvement

M . ore
ot

Sapervisors other revenue 112,867 192,417 305,284 program 20,106 N/R $ 74,376 8 14,376
HPPA Fines and forfeitures 166,820 166,820

FrishomsWe have the ing purpose fi sta £ Tash, Co
Intergovernmental revenues: (Note 2) Federal Emergencyof Tishomsngn County,

'Missussippr, as of and for the year ended September 30, 1992, as listed ui thetable
of

contents: Thesegeneral Regeral sources
33.730 255,635 7690568

hie year
al s

Hs are tbe
responsibility

of
the

county'« management
Our responsibility 1s to express an State grants 200,755 40,444 281,199 Mississippi Emergencyopinion on

these
general purpete

Financ we haged on gun wdit State shared revenues 1,212,312 535,885 1,748,197
Management agency.603 Oimaster aseiatence

Except as discussed in the followingparagraph, we conductedour auditin with generally gharges for vend cen ert: ee 204,272 Be 262 program 03.516 FEHA-895-DR-MS 105,410 105,410 cularsccepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. issued by che Comptroller General of
the

United evens never 30. 048 33.635 33.604 83.816
FEMA-306-DR-HS 81,504 01,504 andStates. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

106,934
ofathe general purpose financial statements are free ofmaterial musstaiement An audit wicludes examining, on a test 186,92638,830 -0- 3,903,694basis, evideoce supporting the amounts

and disclosures
in the general purpose financial statements An audi also

Total Revenues
344/864

1,530
� y

jnctudes assessing the aconunting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as Bxpenditures U.S. Department of

evaluating the overall general purpose financial s Presentation We believe that our audit provides a current.
Trensporeat counis Federal Highway

reasonable basis for our opinion General government 1,447, 956 2,447,956 gapinistration/
Fronfet 446,07 55,401 501,476

County records
did not provide

for individualfund which 1s
necessaryfor reconciling the Pubic conkee Meese 1,169,760 1,336,399 through thebudgetary fe2chy hacie ra the ming beers used for reporting revenues, expenditures and changes in fund Health & welfare 91 324 91,324 uehalanese Accordingly, the general purpose financial statements referred to above do not include the Combined culture & recreation 69.562 59.562

°
bridge inepect tonSistement

of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances Budget and Actual

- Ail Governmental Fund Conservation of natural resources 35,116 35,116 program 20.208 N/R 8,275 6,278Types, which should be included to conform with generally accepted accounting principles. Economic development & assistance 228,000 + 200,000 428, 000 �

Capital projects 3,100 3,100 Total FederalIn our opinion, except that
the

amies(on of a gequired general purpose financial
staterpent

results 10 an Debt service: Financial Assistance $ 269,565incomplete presentation as
explamed

ip the preceding paragraph, the geoeral purpose financial statements Praneipal retirement 4,876 3,132 26,000 34,007 ��_referred to above present fairly, un ali matenal respects, the financial position of Tishomungo County, Mississippi. Interest and fiscal charges 942 1,090 1,930 3,961aa September 30, 1992, and the ts of
its operations

for the year then ended, in conformuty with generally
ied ting principles Total Expenditures 2,470,489 1,452,482 27,930 3,950,902

Tishonungo County, Mississippt
Independent Auditor's Report Excess of Revenues over
July 30, 1993 (under} Expenditures (125,625) 186,348 (27,930) 32,793

Our audit was mate for the purpose of forming an opinioo on the geaeral purpose firancial statements KBtaken as a whole. The supplemental information, Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, as listed in the table of
. 1S pr for purposes of analysis and 1s aot a required part of the general purpose financial. TISHOMINGO COUNTY Exhibit B astatements of Tishomingo County, Mississippi Such information bas been subjected to the auduing procedures

gyapplied in
our audit of

the general purpose financial statements and, in our opumion, 1s fairly presented in all Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - +
maternal respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements lakea as a whole! a All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds: For the Year Ended September 30, 1992

State of Mississippi ju
Governmental Fund Types OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR; Total STEVEN A PATTERSONSpecial Debt {Memorandum suotom

WILLIAM S CPA General Revenue Service Only)

TISHOMINGO COUNTY
Durector, Department of Audit

== ener Financing Sources (Uses) REPORTON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE MADE AS A PARTOF THEAUDITOperating transfers in 16,730 16,730 OF THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSOperating transfers out (16,730) (16,730)
CombinedRance

All Fund Types and Account Groups Lease principle payments 7,437 285,536 292,959 July 30, 1993Sept Proceeds of other debt 26,790 26,790
:

Total Other Financing Members of
the

Board of SupervisorsGovernmental Fund Types Sources (Uses) 34,227 268,786 16,730 319.743 Tishomingo County, Missiserppt

special eecot cee We bave audited the general purpose financial statements of Tishomingo County, Mississippi, as of axeGeneral Revenue Expenditures and Other Uses (92,398) 455,134 (22, 2000 352,536
(Me vear ended

September 30, 1992,
and have

issued
our dated July 30,

1993,
1>

We conducted our audit in accor with generally ted auditing standards and GovernmentASSETS
ie

is
and

Goverumen
Pere of year 1,406,047 2,496,274 12,200 3, 913,521 Standards. issued by

the Comptroller General
of

the
United States. 'Those standards requurethat we plan andCash and investments (Note 4) $ 1,314,007 2,314,980 ����_ ��� the audit to obtain reasonable ass

it
whether the general purpose financial statements are free Of mare P

Other receivables vEnd of year $1,314,649 2,951,408 -a- 4,266,057 isstalement.
Due from other funds (Note 6) 23,725
Due from other governments: The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. {a pl and

performing our
audit for the year ended September 30, 1992, we considered the couz- !

state 13,422 internal contro! structure in order to dete our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opiz.c: qpssunetLocal 200, 000 the
county's general purpose financial statements and not to provide aairance an che internal control structure fi

Loans receivable (Note 7) 676,954 TISHOMINGO COUNTY Exhibit ¢
The of County, Mi ible for establishing andLease ents receivable (Net of 130,555 4,152,713

+ Mississippi, is
responsible for establishing and maintarmingxunearned interest revenue of Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance internal control structure. Ta fulfilling hus responsibuity, estimates and judgments by management are requscec pose

$904,216) (Note 11) Fiduciary Pund Type the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures The object rx detent
Fixed assets (Note @) For the Year Ended September 30, 1992 an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that asse-s 7 ples for
Amount to be provided for retirenent safeguarded

against loss
from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance +=porementof general long-term debt Fiduciary management's authorization and recorded properly to pernut the preparation of general purpoze financial stalzm� ary

Pund Type in accordance with generally accepted ung pnaciples Because of inherent limutatrons in any internal press
st Te, errors or irregularities may nevertheless iy and got be detected Al: if aluaz

tal Asset: $ 1,644,562 7,181, 783
so, projectionof any evaluazy

Tota: sets

Ronexpendable the structure t0 futurePeriods
18 subject to the nsk that p1 may become wadequate use of changeLIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY conditions or that the effective of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate.

Operating Revenues (Expenses)Liabilities: Interest income $ 143,798
jsClaims payable 100,217 77,662 Education grant (143, 798)

Repo ato Const, MissisipiOther accrued liabilities
July 36, 1993Amounts held in custody for others Total Operating Revenues (Expenses) 70-Due to other funda (Note 6) 23,725

Due to oth vernmenta: * Net Income (Loss)
js

Repo1g

other go
de! e26 = For the

purpose
of
ts repor., we have claefied the significant internal control structure policies zx PRSLocal 38,790 Fund Balance lures un the following categories:Deferred revenue - Lease Beginning of year 2,500,000

R I4 ts (Not 130,555 4,152,713 evenues/Recelptsones Roce 8)
(ote 21)

End of year $ 2,500,000
Purchases/Disbursemente
PayrollObligations under capital 1. 8

:
iga under cap: ease

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this etatement.
Badget

7Total Liabilities 329,913 4,230,375 wxed Assets tes

TISHOMINGO COI Exhibit D
Hlectromie Data Processing (EDP)

Fiduciary For all of the internal control structure catt Tisted aborExhibit A Statement of Cash Flows - Fiduciary Fund Type tegones listed above, we obtained an understanding of the dex
Fund Type Account Groups

For the Year Ended September 20, 1992 relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed contro} risk
Trust General General Total

'We noted certain matters
Fiducia: involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider 19and Fixed Long-term {Memorandum
Fund xy reportable conditions under standards established by the American Lnstutute of Certified Public Accor tyAgency Aseets Debt Only)
_ Reportable conditions urvolve matters comung to our attention relating to significant deficiencies wn the design
Nonexpendable 'operation of the internal control structure that, in our Judgment, could adversely affect the county's ability 1¢
Trust p SI , and report financial data consistent with the assertions of. ement in thefinancial statements2,910,974 6,539,962 Cash Flows From Operating Activities12,945 12,945 Operating grant payment $ (202,824) Board of Supervisors23,725 Interest on investments 146,109

i. Finding13,411 Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (56,715) R
200,000

Inadequate internal controls exist in the fi T
ji 2:676,954 Cash Flowa From Investing Activities

inadequacies:

inane's! recording function. We noted the follow
4,283,268 Purchase of investments (2, 500, 000}

embers:Proceede from sale of investments 2,500,000 a. Legal documents did not exist for the mdustrial lease with the Corder Drum Cor stony;amount of $187,200.63,799,554 69,799, 554 Net Cash Used in Investing Activities +0-

b Kaydee Metal Products Corporation did not pay their industrial oo gland fe
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Pay industrial

lease in the
amounr gf and for31,682 31,662

Cash Equivalents (56,725) sme
The Board of Supervisors did notmonitorthe toensure pai Son lerk reco:2,923,919 69, 799,55.3 32,682 61,581,500 Cash and Cash Equivalents at

Beginning of year 2,689,071 Recommendation entra! pu
ddmion, tCash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 2,632,356

The Board
of Supervisors should install an adequate system of internal control over the finan-z JBI-7-13,affairs of the ty. The board should monitor more closely to insure that all

PI ings a=
atralizec1.3187

177,879 Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash recorded, approvedand filedin a manner central
nm

2,187 Provided by Operating Activities:
rane

261,688 261,686 (Increase) decrease in interest receivable $ 2,312 Board of Supervisors' Resnonse23,725 Increase (decrease) in due to local governments (59,026)
Ba Ail documents are in order and filed at the pi tume. This was

an oversight anatao ase eM Total Adjustments (s6, 715) been taken to prevent this from happening again, me 18
betenoratNet Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ ($6,718) b. This has been paid Accounts will be monstored in the future
senor

4,283,268 �* iThe notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
+

31,682 31,682
TISHOMINGO COUNTY Fomptiane�_ Tishomngo County, Mississippi423,319 -0- 32,682 5,015,809 Notesto Financial Statements Reporton internal Control Structure sFor the Year Ended September 30, 1992 July 30, 1993

TISEOMINGO COUNTY
(ly Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups 2 Finding
September 30, 1992 A Financral Reporte Enuty.

Budgetary control procedures were not maintained adequately to insure that the budget wasFor general purpose financial reporting, the National Council of Governmental Accounting (NCGA) Properly, which is necessary for reconciling the budgetary (cash) basis to the accounting bas.Statement 3, as endorsed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, couctudes that the basic Teporting revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances Therefore, the auditor
g

Governmental Fund Types entenon for including a department, agency, insutution, commission, public authonty or other report is qualified for omsssion of the budget financial statement, which is a departure from j: shommnygovernmental organ'zation tn 2 governmental unit's reporting entity is the exercise of oversight acrepted accounting principles. Report onTesponstbility over such agencies by the governmental unit's elected officials. Oversight responsibility +

rchase ¢

general gpecsal
1s defined to include, but is not Inmuted to

Recommendation uly 30, 1era. evenue
Fund Bquity: Financial interdependency The Board of Supervisors should establish adequate control procedures to insure that the buoyInvestwent in general fixed assets properly amended on the board muntes,Pund balances: Selection of governing authonty

Reserved for loans receivable 676,954 Board of Supervisors' ResnonseReserved for education Designation ofmanagementReserved for economic development 1,139,069 The board wil, in the future, take measures to unsure the budget 1s properly amevied on the 'sf
Unreserved 2,314,648 1 13s 385 Ability to significantly unfluence operations «minutes.

Total Fund gquity 1,914,649 2,951,408 Accountability for fiscal matters A material weakness 1s a reportable condition wm which the design or operation of one of more of the ="
control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or utegulanties in amon ThTotal Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 1,644,562 7,181,783 There may be, however, factors other than oversight that are so significant that exclusion ofa that would be matenal rn relation to the genera! purpose financial statements being audited may occur and net x

» purehasParticular organzation from a reporting entity's financial statements would be misleading The other detected within a timely period by employees in the nornfal course of performing their assigned functions. nde Ann.The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement factors metude-
nectionPiduciary Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the .0:57 'tsenied %Pund Type Account Groups « Scope of public service Control structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all renoExhibit A

conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above However, we consider the rex Th�_�_ Special financing reiationsbips conditions described above involving the internal contro! structure and its operation to be material wealnesseeTrust General Ge 1 8 had should:and Fined longterm Mescrandum These conditions were considered in determuning the nature, timmng and extent of the procedures to be perforax ME a manerAgency Assets Debe only) The oversight unit consists of the following county offices: 'our audit of the general purpose financial statements of Tishomingo County, Mississippi for the year ended
¥: September 30, 1992, and this report does not affect our report thereon dated July 30; 1993.

+ Board of Supervisors
69,799,554 65,799,554 'We also noted a certain matter involving the intemal control structure and its operation that we have ze'

Chancery Clerk to the management of Tishomingo County, Mississippi, in our Management Report dated July 30, 1993.
676,9542,500,000 2,500,000 + Purchase Clerk 'Thus report is intended for the use of themanagement This is not intended tofimut stptGutrog cf1,135,069 report, which 1s a matter of public record. TISHOR2,450,034 Tax Assessor-Collector

�_��_ Schedul2,500,000 69,799,554 -0- 76,565,611 Carcunt Clerk
For the

2,923,919 69,799,554 31,682 81, $81, 500 Justuce
Court

Clerk
�

WILLIAM S. JONES, CPA Our testShenff Director, Department of Audi



Tishomingo County News - Vidette - Belmont News
Schedule 2

TISHOHINGO COUNTY

Schedule of Emergency Purchases
For the Year Ended September 30. 1992

Item Amount
Reasons for

Dac: Purchased Paid vendor Emergency Purchase

State ofMississippi
. echaee

Pa

Fazer OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR 163-23-92 Heater for jail $ 630 Ron's Plumbing Co. The old heater vou. not
Expere. STEVEN

ADATTERSON work, causing » hardship on
the staff and inmates.

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE REQUIRED
BY

THE SINGLE
AUDIT 3-27-92 Batteries for $39 C&P Auto Batteries vere needed to

CIRCULAR A-128 USED IN ADMINISTERING FEDERALACT AND OMB
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

July 30, 1993

Pints
of the Board of Supervisors

frabomungo County, Mississipp!

We have eudited the general

flew year ended September
30, 1992. aod bave

purpose financial simemrats of Tishomingo County, Mississippi,
as

of and for
assued our report thereon dated July 30, 1993.

TISHOMINGO COUNTY

Schedule of Purch.
For the Year Ended September 30,

continue operation of
equipeent to preserve county
aesets,

(a3)
@ Made Noncompetitively From a Sole Source

1992

equi pment

Schedule 3

Item Purchased Vendor

We cooducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditing

. issued by the Compuoller General of the United States: and Office of Management
and Budget (OMB)

nL A138 Angireof pte and
Vaca) Goveraments. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require thatwe

'od perform the audit
(o

obtain reasonable assurance shout whether the general purpose financial statements are
ue of mventl erieetstoment,

In planning and perforaungour
audit for the year coded September 30, 1992, we considered the county's

in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpote of expressing our opuiion oo

uaudy geen puirpes Aiasneiat ctmements and 20t to
provide assurance

on the internal control structure, This

addsesses our consideration of internal control structure poticies and procedures relevant to compliance with

Ts applicable to federal financial assistance programs. We have addressed poticies and procedures

to ourauditof the general purpose financual statements 10 9 separate report dated July 30, 1993.

Toe management of Tishoaungo County, Mississippi. is responsible for establishing and marntaining an

conirot structure. Lo fulfilling this responsibility, estimaes and judgments by management are required 10

ess the expected benefits aod retated costs of internat conteol structure policies and procedures. The obyectives of

smernal control structure afe (0 provide management with teasonable, but cot absolute, assurance that assets are

against loss from unauibonzed use or disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance with

cogement's authorization and recorded properly to permmut the preparation
of general purpose financial staicmems

secordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal financial assistance programs are

10 compliance with applicable laws and regulations Because of inherent hautations in any tateraal controt

errors, irregularities of instances of noncompliance may oevertheless occur and oot be detected. Also,

of any evaluation of the structure to future periods 1s subject to the nsk that procedures may become
¢ because of changes coadiuons or that the effectiveness of the design and operatioa ofpoticies and

may deteriorate

rsbomungo County, Mississippr
on internal Control Structure
Financial Assistance Programs

30. 1993

Fer the purpose of this report, we bave classified the sigasficant intemal contro! structure policies aod
used n arimunistering its federal financial assistance program in the following calegories:

General Requirements
Political Activity
Davis-Bacoa Act
Civil Rights

IT Cash Management
Allowable Costs/Cost Principles.
Adaumstration Requirements

Soecific Requirements
Types of Services
Marching, Level of Effort os Earmartung
Special Requiremeots

as Ci ax Clams for Advances and Reimbursements

Amounts Claimed or Used for Matching

For ail of the internal control structure categones listed above, we obtained an understanding of tbe design off meg policies and procedures and determined whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control

COE: Dunng the yeas ended September 30, 1992, Tisbomungo County, Mississippi, bad no major federal financial

opine: programs and expended 69 percent ofits total federal fusancial assistance under the following nonmajor

secure financial assistance program. Disaster Assistance Program

ining We performed tests of controls, as required hy OMB Circular A-128, to evaluate the effectivesess ofthe
aquaree and operation of internal controt structure policies aod procedures thal we constdered relevant to preventing

Decrees: detecting material ooncompliance with specific requirements. general requirements, and requirements governing

eaety ge for advances and reumbursements aod amounts claumed or used for maiching that are applicable to the

'ance pagporementioved conmsjor federal financial assistance program Qur procedures were less ip scope than would be

statema to reader an opinion on these internal control structure palictes and procedures. Accordingly, we do not

na) such a0 opinion
Juauce =

nges 'Our consideration ofthe internal controt structure would aot necessanly disclose afl matters in the internal
structure that might be material wratnecene under standards established by the American Insutute of
Public Accountants. A material weakness 1s conditipa in which the design

or operation of
one

or more of
isternal contro! structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws

regulations that would be material to 3 federal financial assistance program may occur and not be detected within
tmely period by employees in the normal course of performung their assigned functions. We noted oo maiters

diving the internal control structure and its operation tbat we consider to be material weaknesses as dene above,

"sbomingo County, Mississippi
oa internal Control Structure

YES 2292 Financial Assistance Programs

ly 30. 1993

However, we ooted a certain matter involving the internal coatro! structure and its operation that we have
to the management of Tishomingo County, Mississippi, in our Management Report dated July 30, 1993.

This report 1s intended for the use of the management, the cogazzant agency and the appropriate grantor
Feeocies This 1s oot tolended to laut the distnbutios of this report, which 1s a matter pf public recoss.

be cee

WILLIAM CPA
Director, Department of Audit

@
REPORT ON CENTRAL PURCHASING SYSTEM AND PURCHASE CLERK SCHEDULES

(REQUIRED BY SECTION 31-7-315. MISS. CODE ANN £10791

State of Mississippi
OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR

STEVEN & PATTERSON
auras

Own;
July 30, 1993

lembers of the Board of Supervisors
pam sap thomingn County, Mississippr

'We have made a study aad evaluation of the central purchasing system of Tisbomngo County, Mississippi, as

put 3° ppl and for the year ended September 30, 1992 Our study and evaluation included tests of compliance of the purchase

pert Srgielerk records and such other suditing procedures as we considered necessary wn the circumstances.

'The Board of Supervisors of Tishomingo County, Mississippi, is responsible for establishing and maintaining
ral purchasing system 19 accordance with Sections 31-7-101 through 31-7-127, Muss. Code Anp (1972) In

ddition, the Board of Supervisors 1s responsible for purchasing wn accordance with the bid requirements of Section
inanes fBt-7-13, Miss Code Ann (1972) The Board of Supervisors of Tishomingo County, Mississippi, bas established

gs at jzed purchasing for all funds of the county and bas established an unventory control system The objective of
central purchasing system is to provide reasonable, but oot absolute, assurance that purchases are executed in

coordance with applicable state law

Because of inhereat hnuutatioas ip any central purchasing systew, errors or irregutantes may occur and oot be

und pexmmetected. Also, proyection of any evaluation of the system to future penods is subyect to the nsk that procedures may

inadequate because of changes 1p conditions, of tbat the degree of compliance with the procedures tasy
Betenoraie

to our opinion, except for the condition described below, the central purchasing system of Tisboonngo
'ounty, Mississippi, taken as 2 whole. provides reasonable, but not absolute aceurance that purchases are executed in

Pompliance with the aforementioned sections

Shenff

Finding

Sectron 31-7103, Miss Code Ann (1972), requires a requisition, purchase order and receiving report
for alt purchases, except for those stems enumerated by the Office of the State Auditor under the

in a county in which the Board of Supervisors 1 oot required 10 operate 00 a countywide system of
toad admnustration Purchave< were made without the requited purchase transaction documents.

= ishotunge County, Mississippi
Report on Central Purchasing System
Purchase Clerk Schedules
u'y 30, 1993

Recommendation

The Sheriff should unsure that purchase transaction documents are obtained when required.

Shenff's Response

tev Twill make every effort in the furure to insure that all purchase transaction documents
are obtained

when required Any farlure by this department in thts regard in the past was emntentional and
inadvertent.

be
The accompanying schedules of (1) purchases oot made from the lowest bidder, (2) emergency purchases and

pc: ne Jpurehases made noncompenitively from a sole source are presented in accordance with Section 31-7-115, Miss.
'de Ann. (1972) The information coatauned on these schedules bas been subjected to procedures performed in

Penetiog with our aforementioned study and evaluation of the purchasing system and, 19 our opinion, is fairly
whea considered in relation to that study and evaluation.

This report is intended for use wn evaluating the central purchasing system of Tisboroingo County. Mississipp!.
should not be relied upon for any otber purpose. This is not tended to laut the distnbution of the report, which

aquanterof public record

WILLIAM S. JONES, CPA
Director, Department of Aodit

S soci

Our test results did not identify any Purchases from other thao the lowes! bidder.

TISHOMINGO COUNTY

Schedule of Purchases Not Made From the Lowest Bidder
For the Yeas Ended September 30, 1992

10-80-91 2 recap grader tires 1,053 Tom $mith Tire Co.

State of Mississippi
OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR

STEVEN A PATTERSON

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS BASED ON THE AUDIT
OF THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

July 30, 1993

Members of the Boasd of Supervisors
County, Mississippi

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Tishorningo County, Mississippr. as of and for

the year ended September 30, 1992, and have issued our report thereon dared July 30, 1993

We conducted our audit 15 accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing

Standards, wsued by the Comptroiler General of the Unuted States Those standards require that we plan andperform
the audit to obtasa reasonable assurance about whetbes the general purpose financial statements are free of material

Misstaement

responsibility of the county's management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the
geseral

purpose financial statements are (ree of maienal misstatement, we performed tests of
abe

county's compliancewith
certain provisions of laws, reguiations, contracis and grants However, the objective of our audit of the general

parpose financial statements was not (0 provide an opimion on overall comphance with such provisions. Accordingly.

we da not express such an opuucn

The resuits of our tests indicate that, with respect to the stems tested, Tishomuogo County, Mussissippi,

complied, in all material respects, with the provisions referted to ap the preceding paragraph, With respect to items
not lested. nothing came (0 our attention tbat caused us to believe that the county bad not complied, in all material

respects, with those provisions However, we noted certain \mmaterial mstances of noncomphance tha.-we have

reported to the management of Tichamingo County. Mississippi. in cur Management Report dated July 30, 1993.

This report 1s intended for the use of the management and tbe appropnate grantor agencies. This
18 NOt

intended to limit the distnbution of this report, which 15 a maites of public record

WILLIAM S. JONES, CPA
Director, Department of Audit

State of Mississippi
OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR

STEVEN A PATTERSON
auortoe

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

uly 30, 1993

Members of the Board of Supervisors
Tisbomungo County, Mississippi

We have audited the gcocral purpose Financial statements of Tsshormugo County, Mississippi, as of and
for

the year ended September 30, 1992. and have issued our feport thereno dated July 30, 1993.

We have applred procedures to test Tishomungo County, Mississippi's compliance with the following
requirements applicable to its federal financial assistance programs, which are identified 1n the Schedule of Federal
Financial Assistance under Supplemental informauion, as listed tn the table

of
contents, for the year ended

September 30, 1992°

General Requirements:
Polical Activity
Davis-Bacon Act
Civil Rights
Cash Manageroeot
Federal Financial Reports
Allowable Costs/Cost Principles
Administranon Requirements

Our procedures were limited to the applicable preceduses described un the Office of Management and

Budget's Comphance Suoplement for Singte Auduls of Stae and Local Governments. Our procedures were

substantially less us scope than an audit. the objective of which 1s the expressioa of an opimion on Tisbooungo County
Mississippi's compliance with the requiremecats listed in the preceding paragraph Accordungly, we do aot express
such an opinion

Tishomingo County, Mississippt
Report oa Compltance
Federal Financial Assistance Programs
Jaly 30, 1993

With respect to the stems tested. the resulls of these procedures disclosed no material instances of

goncompliance with the req:userents listed to the secand paragraph of thus report With respect to wems not tested,

nothing came to our attention that caused us ta beheve that Tisbomungo County, Mississippi. had pet complied, to all
maternal respects, with those requirements Also. the resulis of our procedures ded not disctose aay immaterial
instances of noncomplrance « ith thase requirements

a
This report 1s intended for the use of the management. the cognizant agency and the appropriate grantor

agencies. This 1s not wtended to limut the distbution of this report, which is 2

wk
a

WILLIAM S. CPA
Director, Deparment of Audit

Sinte of Mississippi
OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR

STEVEN A PATTERSON

authority of Section 31-7-113, Miss Code Ann. (1972). and except for purchases of not
more than $100

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
NONMAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS

July 30, 1993

Members of the Board of Supervisors
Tishomingo County, Mississippi

We have audited the general purpose fioanciat statements of Tishomungo County, Mississippi. ax of and for
the yeas ended September 30. 1992. and have issued our report thercen dated fuly 30, 1993

in connection with our audit of the generat perpose financial statemen:s of Tishomungo County, Mississipps,
3 of and for the year ended September 30, 1992. and «sth cur consideration of the county's internal control structure
used to adaunustes federal financial assistance programs, as required by Office of Management aod Budget (OMB)
Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments we selected certain transactions applicable to cenain
'poamayor federat financial assistance programs for the year ended September 30, 1992

As required by OMB Circular A-128, we have performed auditing procedures to test compliance with the
requirements governing types of services adlowed or unailowed, matching. level of effort or earmarking. reporting and
special requirements that ae applicable to those transactions Our procedures were substasuially less sn scope than
an audit, the adjective of which 4s the expression of an opiaion ao Fashosingo County, Mussissippi's compliance with
these requirements Accordingly. we do not express such an opimon

'With respect 19 the stems tested, the results of those procedures disclased po material instances of
Qoacompliance with the requirements hsied in the preceding patagraph With respect to items nut tested. nothing,
camoe to our atteotion that caused us 10 helieve that Tashomungo County. Messissipps, had aot complied. in ali material
respects, with those requirements Also. the results of our procedures did not disclose any smmatenal instances of
honcompliance with those requirements

This report ts intended fos the use af the management the cognizant agency and the apprupnate grantor
agencies This 1s not intended 10 limit the distribution of dus report. which is a matter pf public recosd,ye

WILLIAM 4 ES. CPA
Duector, Department of Audit
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State of Mississippi
OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR

STEVEN A, PATTERSON

MANAGEMENT REPORT

July 30. 1993

Members of the Board of Supervisors
Tishomingo County, Mississippi

We have audited the general purpose financial stmtemeats of Tishomingo County, Mississippi, as of and for

the year ended September 30, 1992. and have tssued our report thereon dated July 30, 1993. We coaducted our audit in

accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the procedures prescribed dy the State Auditor, and

accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered

necessary in the circumstances

Dunng the course of our audit, certain maiters were detected which require the attention of management.

These maiters which do not bave a matenal effect on the general purpose financial statements. involve weaknesses in

the county's internal coalrol structure policies and procedures and instances of noncompliance with applicable state

laws and regulations The findings of the prior year 10 this and other reports bave beco corrected by managearcat

unless specifically stated otherwise. Our findi ase as (oflows:
and and your resp

Board of Supervisors.

Finding

On Apn! 28, 1992, the Board af Supervisors lnaned $200,000 to the City of luka for a proposed period
of five days for matebing funds for a federal graol. The board mae no attempt to collect the moocy
for the county until the auditor notufied the board of the problem. The board did not monitor this

faatter to ensure compliance with the recorded board ardet.

Recommendation

The Board of Supervisors should monitor the financial matters more closely lo ensure smupliance
with recorded board orders.

Board of Sunervisors' Response

The money plus interest has been retumed to the county.

Trshogungo County, Mississippi
Management Report

Compliance with laws, regulations, contcacts and grants applicable to Tisbomupgo County, Mississippr, 1s the July 30, 1993

2 Finding,

Section 7-7-2141, Miss Code Ann (1972), gives the Office of the State Auditor the authonty 10.

Prescribe accounting sysiems We noted the foliowing deviations from the prescribed accounting
system contained in the County Financial Accounting Manual:

2 The received warrants were not filled out properly.

b Some debt obligations were not included in the long-term debt ledges.

c. Same lease receivable receipts were not separated as to principal and wterest

Recommendation

The Board of Supervisors should comply with the accounting system prescribed in the manual.

Board of Supervisors' Resoonse

a We will comply with the accounting system in the future.

b. Debt obligation documents wil! be recorded in the debt ledger.

c
Books will be set up to separate the principal and interest.

3. Finding

The counry has a fiduciary responsibility to collect rental payments from private industry to renee
industnal bonds These bonds bave been retired and the county kas a deficit balance tn the Winfield
Manufactunng fund.

Recoi on

The county should collect the mouey due from the industry to erase the deficit balance.

Board of Supervisors" Response

Tr Board of Supervisors has been made asvare of this problem

Chancery Clerk

Finding

Section 27-105-315, Miss Code Ann. (1972), requires the county
fo have «ts uninsured deposits fully

collaterajized (105%) by securities based upon market value and the secunties are to be beld in the
fame of the county. A significant amount of the county's unineured'depostts were uncollateralized.

Tishorainge County. Mississippi
Management Report
July 30. 1993

Recommendation

The Chancery Clerk should monitor more closely to insure that ali county uninsured deposits are fully
collateralized

Chancery Clerk's Response

This was an oversight! was not aware of ts problem

Sheriff

1. Finding,

Section 19-25-13, Miss. Code Ann. (1972). requires the Sberiff
to

settle all collectoas of fees apd

charges 10 the county 00 2 monthly basis Settlements of some collections were not made and
the

Shenff withbeld the money to use for the aperations of his office There 1s no authonty for the Shenlf

to keep funds due to the county for use by bis office

Recommendation

The Shers{f should settle all collections monthly

Shenff's Response

I will make every effort to settle all collections 00 a monthly basts and insure tbat those collections are

handled 10 accordance with state law.

2. Finding

Section 7-7-21), Miss Code Ann (1972), gives the Office of the State Auditor the authority to

prescribe accounting systems The prescnbed voucher for purchase of uformation and purchase of

evidence form was not properly filled out for reimbursement fromm tbe Board of Supervisors for

expenses incurred in the procurement of evidence of hquor and narcoticsviolations

Recommendation

The Sheriff should properly fill out the reimbursement form for eapenses incurred in the procurement
of evidence of liquor and narcotics violations as prescribed in the County Financial Accounting
Manual

Sheriff's Response.

{ val] Filt ou all reimbursement forms for expenses incurre-4 in the procurement of liquor and

narconics violations In order to protect the confidentiality of sources supplym this informauion, the

Sheriff seseeves the right to handle informants' names through whatever process the auditors can

suggest that will insure this necessary confidentiality

Tishorungo County, Mississippi
Management Report
July 30. 1993

3 Finding

Section 7 7 211. Miss Code Ann (1972). gives the Office of the State Auduor the authonty 10

prescnbe accounting systems for the vanous offices of the county. A supplemental budget was oot

prepared to accouat for forferted funds that are to be used for the benefit of the Shenff's office

Recommendation

The Sheriff should submit a supplemental budget to the Board of Supervisors to account for the funds

forferted

Stents Resoonse

T wall submut a supplemental budget to the of Supervisors which wall for the use by this

department of forfeited funds.

The findings in this report came (0 our attention as a resultof the audit procedures and tests that we applied
For those stems not tested. nothing came to our attention that would lead us to believe that Tishomingo County,
Missrssipp. bad not complied with applicable state laws and reguiaions, other than the laws for which we voted
violations in our testing referred to above

The Office of the State Auditor will review the findings in this and other reports on future audit engagements
Jo insure that action has been taken to correct all findings.

This repon is intended for the use of the management. This is not inteoded19 Himut the distnbution of this
feport,which ts a matter of public record.

WILLIAM STONES, CPA
Dusector, of Audit
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Obituaries....

Services Held For
Mr. Ovel W. Reynolds

The hearts of loved ones and
friends in the area are saddened
by the recent death of a lifelong
Doskie community resident, Mr.
O.W. (Ovel) Reynolds. Mr.
Reynolds and his wife, the for-
mer Estene Fields, owned and
operated a country store located
in the Doskie Community for
several years during the 1960's-
70's. Mr. Reynolds also operated
his sorghum mill behind the
store, and was welt known for his
ability to make delicious sorghum
molasses. Many folks from
Tishomingo County and
surrounding counties brought
cane to Mr. Reynolds to be made
into molasses. His gentle manner
and Christian way of dealing with
his fellowman in his social and
business activity won him many
friends. Ovel Reynolds will be
missed by all those who knew and
loved him.
Ovel Washington Reynolds,

86, died Thursday, August 4,
1994, at the Iuka Hospital. He
was a member of Pleasant Grove
Church of Christ, a retired far-
mer, a veteran of World War Ii,
and a member of the Burnsville
Masonic Lodge No. 233.
Services were Saturday,

August 6th, at Pleasant Grove
Church of Christ with Marvin
Rainey and John Hardwick of-
ficiating. Burial was in Pleasant
Grove Cemetery. Ludlam
Funeral Home was in charge of
the arrangements.
Survivors include Estene Fields

Reynolds; two sons, Talmage
Reynolds of Hartselle, AL, and
Jamie Reynolds 6f Long Béach;7

~

one daughter, Kathy Williams of
fuka; three brothers, N.B.
Reynolds and Aster Reynolds,
both of Iuka, and Foy Reynolds
of Corinth; two sisters, Vostie
Lambert and Lois Powers, both
of Luka.
Pallbearers were Edward

Blakney, Donnie Lambert, Mikie
Reynolds, Ronald Seaton, Carvis
Lovelace, and Frank Davis.
Honorary pallbearers were his

grandchildren, John Williams,
Todd Williams, Tony and Sherry
Willams, Sandra Reynolds, Matt
Reynolds, and Mark Reynolds.

Homecoming At
Asphalt Rock Baptist
Asphalt Rock Baptist Church

will have Hs annual Homcoming
Services on Sunday, August 14.
Special singing will be provided

bs the Milligans from Iuka and
also there will be special
congregational singing. Everyone
scordially ivnited ta attend.

@ Silk Arrangements
© Funerals
@ Weddings
® Memorial Wreaths
® Fresh Flowers
Hospital & Funeral Home

Curtis Floral Design
Flowers For All Occasions

423-9589 day oRNIGHT
OpenMonday thru Saturday 9:00 til 5:00

Hwy. 25 North * North Crossroads

Services Held For
Mrs. Norma Hall

Norma Hail, 65, died Tuesday,
August 2, 1994, at the North
Mississippi Medical Center in
Tunelo. She was a native of
Mississipp! and a member of the
Poplar Springs Bapust Church
Services were at 2 pm today

at the Poplar Springs BaptistChurch with Dr Eddie Mattox
and the Rev Charles Holcomb
officiating Burial was in the
Fairview Cemetery. Deaton
Fureral Home of Red BayAlabama was in charge of the
arrangements.
Survivors include her husband,

Herbert Hali of Golden; two
sons, Les Hall of Fulton and Carl
Hall of Golden; three gran-
dchildren; two sisters, Nelle
Orrick of Golden and Jennie
Mattox of Memphis, Tenn.; two
brothers, Sig Hall of Golden and
Lawrence Hall of Downers
Grove, IIL.
Pallbearers were Wade Young,Charles Hall, Richard Orrick,

Mordie Williams, Eric Meadows
and Harvey Hall.

Rites Held For
Mr. Tom T. Chambers
Tom T. Chambers, 77, died
Wednesday, August 3, 1994, in
Houston after a sudden illness.
He was a retired ironworker and
a Protestant.
Services were at 11 a.m. Satur-

day at McMillan Funeral Home
with the Rev. Travis Smith of-
ficiating. Burial was in Jacinto
Cemetery.
Survivors include one

daughter, Tommie Nell Darst of
Burnsville; two sisters, Winnie
Holt of Magazine, Ark., and
Dora Mae Gillean of Heavener,
Okla.; three granddaughters,
one grandson, four great-
grandsons, three great-
granddaughters.

Ms Virginia Sibole
Dies At Age 94....

Virginia Mae Sibole, 94, of
Selmer, TN died Monday,
August 1, 1994 at her home. She
was a homemaker and a member
of the First Baptist Church of
Selmer, TN. She was preceded in
death by her parents William M.
and Albina Duncan Powers and
by her husband, John Sibole.
Services were at 11 a.m. Wed-

nesday, August 8 at Shackelford
Chapel in Selmer with the Rev.
Max Walker officiating. Inter-
ment was in Oak Hill Cemetery.
Survivors include one sister,Alma Lambert of Iuka; one

sister-in-law, Lura Powers of
Denver, Co.; nieces and
nephews.

Revival At Asphalt
Rock Baptist
Revival services at Asphalt

Rock Baptist Church will begin
August I5 through 19 at 7 p.m.
nightly. Evangelist, the Rev. W.
E. Bailey will speak at these ser-
vices.
Rev. Bailey is the pastor of the

Duncan Creek Baptist Church in
Russelville.
Asphalt Rock Baptist Church

is located 2 miles south of Hwy.
72 on County Road 3. Church
pastor, Bro. Billy George and the
congregation invite everyone to
attend.

® Balloons
© Fruit & Gift Baskets
® Corsages
® Special Occasions
® Terra-cotta

Daily Delivery

Brenda Curtis Owner

luka Baptist Church
105W. Eastport St. Dr. Julian West, Pastor

Sunday Services
Sunday School 9:45 a.m

Worship Service 10:55 a.m.
Church Training 6:00 p.m.
Worship Service 7:00 p.m.

~~. Wednesday Service
Mid-Week Prayer Meeting 7:00 p.m.

Morning and Evening Broadcast Over WFXO-FM

Rites Held For
Mrs. Pearlie Martin

Pearlie Martin, 87, died Wed-
nesday, August 3, 1994, at the
Red Bay Hospital. She was anative of Mississippi and atten-ded the Baptist Church. She wasthe widow of Kirby A. Martin,Services were at 11 a.m. Fridayat the Deaton Funeral HomeChapel in Red Bay, Ala withMinister Turner Passeur of
finanng Bunat was in theHillcres, Memory Gardens in RedBay, Ata.
Survivors include Iwo

daughters Detors Davis ofGolden anu Helen LaverneJustice of Heburn, Ind.: 18 eran-dchildren and 24 ~~ greatstad tuldren.
Pallbearers were Jim Davis,Jerry Davis, Steve Davis, GaryDavis, David Martin and DannyJustice.

Mrs. Mattie Robinson
Dies August 5, 1994

Mattie Bugg Robinson, 84,
died Friday, August 5, 1994, at
the Tishomingo Manor Nursing
Home. She was a homemaker
and a member of Hubbard-Salem
Church. She was preceded in
death by her husband, Bryan
Robinson.
Services were at 2 p.m. Satur-

day at Cutshall Funeral Home
Chapel with the Rev. W.T. Dex-
ter officiating. Burial was in
Hubbard-Salem Cemetery in
Tuka.
Survivors include one son and

daughter-in-law, Johnny and
Patricia Robinson of Iuka; two
sisters, Lillian Curtis and Alma
'Teenie' Busby, both of Iuka;
one brother, Bert Bugg of Iuka;
one grandson, Bryan Robinson
of Iuka.
Pallbearers were Jim Kirk,

Danny Holland, Rayburn
Osborn, Johnny Rhodes, Danny
Barnes and David Johnson.

Services Held For
Mr. James Cain

James Reese Cain, 62, died
Saturday, August 6, 1994, at
Tishomingo County Hospital in
Iuka. He was an active member
of the Old Union Baptist Church.
He was also an active member of
the Old Union Men's
Brotherhood. He was retired af-
ter 24 years of service as a Tec
Sgt. in the United States Air For-
ce. He was Commander of
V.F.W. Post 6112 in Belmont,
Quartermaster+ 'of ~thes": 13th' District of the V.F.W. and a
member of the Tishomingo
County Art Guild. He was
preceded in death by his father,
Arthur Leonard Cain.
Services were at 2 p.m.

Tuesday at Old Union Baptist
Church with the Rev. Tony Cur-
tis officiating. Burial was in the
church cemetery. Deaton Funeral
Home of Belmont was in chargeof the arrangements.
Survivors include his wife, Bet-

ty Jeane Cain of Tishomingo;
four sons, Stanley Cain of
Tishomingo, Bill Cain of
Raleigh, Marshall Cain of Win-
ston, N.C., and Kenneth Cain of
Kelford, N.C.; his mother,

- Lucille Williams of Greenville;
one sister, Sarah Clary of Green-
ville; one brother, Wayne Cain of
Westbago, La.; nine gran-
dchildren; his mother-in-aw,
Audrey Douglas of Lucedale;
and several aunts, uncles nieces
and nephews.

Monthly Singing
The regular monthly singing at

Old Pleasant Hill Church at Nor-
th Crossroads will be Saturday,
August 13 at 7 p.m.
The featured singers will be the

Gloryland singers. The church
welcomes you.

Revival At First United
Pentecostal Church

There will be a revival begin-
ning at the First United Pen-
tecostal Church in Iuka Sunday,
August 14th. Services each night
beginning at 7:15 p.m. Bro.
Frank Williamson the pastor and
the congregation invites each and
everyone to attend and be much

vaiv furauar ¢ al Br
Clen C.caz ot Belyaiw, Ela. wll
be the evangelist.

Tishomingo County News - Vidette - Belmont News

Rites Held For
Frank Dickinson

Frank G. Dickinson, 71, died
Monday, August 8, 1994, at Nor-
th Mississipp: Medical Center.
He was the owner of Belmont
Ace Hardware for 22 years, a
member of Belmont First Baptist
Church and a veteran of World
War Hi serving in the United
States Navy He was a member of
the Amerian Legion Belmont
Post and the VF W_ Belmont
Post
Services were at ll am

Tuesday at Deaton Funeral
Home Chapel in Belmont with
the Rev. Jack Maroon of-
ficaiting Burial was in the
Belmont City Cemetery
Survivors include his wife, Bet-

ty Dickinson of Belmont; two
daughters, Pam Green and Becky
Cornelison, both of Belmont;
three sisters, Frances Davis of
Memphis, Tenn., Georgia Mae
Smith of Iuka and Margaurete
Simmons of Camden, Tenn.; and
two grandchildren.
Palibearers were Steve Deaton,

Gene Deaton, Doyle Umphress,
Wayne Garner, Ralph Bowen,
Lealon Yarber and Jack Mann.

Ruby Faye Segars
Dies At Age 51....

Ruby Faye Segars, 51, died
Wednesday, August 3, 1994, at
her residence. She was a native of
Arkansas, and the owner of
Ruby's Beauty Shop. She was a
member of the New Bethel Bap-
tist Church in Belmont.
Services were at 4 p.m. Friday

at the New Bethel Baptist Church
. with the Rev, Charles Green of-
ficiating. Burial was in the New
Bethel Cemetery. Deaton Funeral
Home of Belmont was in charge
of the arrangements.
Survivors include her husband,

Harold Segars of Belmont; two
daughters, Rhonda Segars of
Dennis and Ginger Poole of
Golden; her parents, Joe and
Madie Oswalt of Fulton; her
grandson, Dustin Poole of
Golden; four brothers, Gettis
Oswalt of Texarkana, Texas,
Lemois Oswalt, Danny Oswalt
and Jeff Oswalt, all of Fulton.
Pallbearers were Gene

Sparks, Wayne Garner, Reggie
Segars, David Holcomb, Jerry
Dean Henley, Farron Credille,
Ricky Credille and Alan
Holcomb.

Services Held For
Jim Eaton

James A. ''Jim'"'? Eaton, 54,
died Tuesday, August, 2, 1994, at
the V.A. Medical Center in
Memphis. He was formerly of
Tampa, Fla. He was a truck
driver and an Army veteran.
Services were at 2 p.m. Friday

at Cutshall Funeral Home
Chapel.
Survivors include his wife,

Jimmie Russell Eaton of tuka;
two daughters, Candrice 5S.

Wright of Iluka and Katherine M.
Dillard of Tampa, Fla.; five sons,
Howard W. Tennyson of
Charleston, S.C., Ernest P. Ten-
nyson and Michael A. Eaton,
both of Tampa, Richard G.
Eaton of Lakeland, Fla., and
James Anthony Eaton of luka;
his parents, Mr. and Mrs. George
Ridgewell of [uka; 20 gran-
dchildren, one great-grandchild.

Thank You
I would like to extend a special"Thanks" to everyone who

brought food [especially Nancy
Daugherty], sent flowers, called
and sent cards after the death of
my mother, Bessie Yarber.
A special '"'thank you'' to the

congregation of Oldham Church,
especially Bro. Blunt and Laura
Kate Cutshall for their assistance.
Bobbie Grace ''Yarber'' Nunley

Gospel Meeting
Gospel meeting at the

Snowdown Church of Christ
August I4th thru 19th. Services
begin at 7:30 p.m. Preaching byMalcolm Hill. Song leader ObryLentz. The annual homecomingis August 14th. Bible classes at
10:00 a.m., worship at 11:00a.m. Lunch, singing in the after-eva OF iPil You de wivaeu to auend
each service,

TA TLC CCX ULL ALMLRTaeReOUTaN aLOTTTeDatemOrneTi NY(ULet)

Bo Young
Dige Gifford
Ruby Timbes
Donald Wilson
Raymond Aldridge
WardWilson
Leron Hickman

Quida Faulkner
Vernell Carr
James Martin
ira Nix
Peggy Isbell
Jerry McCulloch
Ruth Maslonk
Harold Wilemon

Mrs. Bessie E. Yarber
Dies August 5, 1994

Bessie E. Yarber, age 85, died
August 5, 1994 at Helen Keller
Hospital. She had lived at Glen-
wood Hospital for 18 months.
Formerly she lived in the

Snowdown Comnunity and Iuka
area from 1927 until 1974,
She was preceded in death by

her husband Jack Yarber and
her son Jackie Yarber
A Memorial service was held at

Oldham Baptist Church Sunday
August /th with Bro Brunt of-
ficiating Burial was m
Snowdown Cemeterv Spry
Funeral! Home was in charge of
arrangements.
Survivors were Bobbie Yarber

Nuniey of tuka; 4 granacnidren,
6 great-grandchildren, and 2
great-great-grandchildren.

Inspiration In Concert
At Wheeler Grove
The Inspirations will be singing

at Wheeler Grove Baptist Church
on August 18 at 7:30 p.m. The
church is located 9 miles south of
Corinth off Highway 45. Come
out and enjoy an evening of the
finest in gospel music. No ad-
mission will be charged but a love
offering will be taken. See you
there.

Thank You
Words cannot express the deep

gratitude for the caregivers who
cared for Aunt Rae at the Iuka
Nursing Facility. Thank you so
much for the compassionate care
given to her. Anybody can visit a
nursing home and show an ex-
pression of love occasionally, but
those that do it day in and day
out are to be recognized more
highly for this virtue of love.
Surely, you shall not lose your
reward! Aunt Rae Yarber's
family and loved ones would also
like to thank all those who sent
flowers and food.

Peggy (Yarber} Thompson
Gary, Phil & Greg Dawson

Clausel Hill Revival
Clausel hill independent

Methodist Church of Cairo,
Miss. will hold revival services
August 9-14 with the Rev. Hal
Daigre bringing the message each
evening. Sunday services will be
at 11 am. and 6 p.m. with
weeknight services beginning at 7
p.m.
Everyone is welcome to attend.

Antioch Revival
Antioch Freewill Baptist Chur-

ch in Burnsville will hold revival
services Monday, August 15

through Friday, August 19,
beginning at 7 p.m. nightly.
Special guest evangelist will be

Bro. Loy Count of Springdale,
AR.
Bro. Bennie Burrow, church

pastor, and the congregation in-
vite everyone to attend.

anon on oe on" Saeko" ae ie" ee" ae
Words of Appreciation

The family ofMr. Alvie Taylor would like to thank a:
themany relatives and friends for the many acts c'
kindness shown us during the iliness and death of o.

ryi

loved one. Special than

Alline Brown,

iPhoe ana a ae

sy
"Al

Thursday: 6:

1/4 Mile Southwest of Tishomin'

Py "SINCE 1935°

CUTSHALLb

~ FUNERAL HOME
Licensed, Professional Staff
To Serve You 24HoursA Day
i

AUTHORIZED FUNERAL
DIRECTORS FOR:

Corinth Mutual Bunai Association
Liberty National Life Ins Co.

Amencan Funeral Assurance Co

Nursing Home and luka Hospital.

ChrisMcAlister and Willard Pounda a ae ae ee ae ee aed

Sunday: 10:30 a.m. & 5:00 p.m.

County Road 169

Homecoming At L"™

Eastport Baptist
Eastport Baptist Chur-

nounces its annual home-"
Sunday, August 14th W-"
ning worship services bez:
at 10:00 Sunday Schoo! 4:
segular worship hour at
with Bro. Phil Dawson PI==.
a covered dish lunch will
with the afternoon singing ©

ning after lunch The * S¢
Gospel Traditions " .
singing along with other
and congregat.onal singin"
Bro Phil Dawser

congregation welcomes al
.n th.s homecoming

Revival At Rowland
Mills Church
Rowland Mills Baptist C~

located on Hwy. 365N [6 =.

[-
¥.C.

of Burnsville] will have
services August 15-19
evening at 7:30. Bro. Fr3
Smith will be the *-°

evangelist.

Pot-Luck Luncheon [°*

August 25....
The Thursday Morning C -Mary

League is inviting women 0¢
to attend a pot-luck lunchec?:
organization meeting
sday, August 25, 1994 at ]

A.M. at the Plaza Bowling L.
in Corinth. Those inter
bring a covered dish. L
bowling will start Seprembe~
9:00 a.m.
For more information ca-

Newton at 423-1962 or Sh
Tutor at 287-5765.

EssayWinners
The ''Memories of Mss

pi' staff, following a dr
task of judging over one h.-
sixty essays, is proud to arr
the prize winners of the
contest.
Having to narrow down ~~

tries to thirteen winners
almost unfair, but we <

Museums wish to exter-
thanks to all who partic."
Over the past two mont~

top fifty entries that were
representative of the crite"
out in our guidelines bre
were picked. These fife»
will be placed in a pub
due out hopefully in Sept
All other participants
acknowledged by name anz
at the end of the booklet.

�
sm

5m

Finalists from the area
Charlie Carson of Iluka; CF-
Potts, Iuka; James Pov-4
Iuka; Mary Ruth Wynn
and Lela Clark, Aberdeen.
Prize winners from the

were: 3rd place ($50.00)
Clark ''A Teacher Take-
Out; Working for the Ne»
Proyects'' Aberdeen, MS.
Honorable Mention

each) James Pounders, *°S
cropper's Life'

Hv

ks fo Tishomingo Manor

Flora Clark,
Che

30 p.m.

go County High School

DIGNIFIED e THOUGHTFUL
PERSONALIZED SERVICE

¢@ CHAPLL AVAILABLE
"INQUIRE ABOUT OUR

423-5222
IF NO ANS'VER (HAL 423 6765

AS

INSURANCE PROGRAM'

a
302 PEARL STREET ch
JUKA, MISSISSIPPI
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THE KING JAMES BIBLE
THE BIBLE WAS NOT DIVIDED INTO

CHAPTERS UNTIL THE YEAR 1250! THE
NEW TESTAMENT WAS NOT DIVIDER INTO
VERSES UNTIL YEAR 1551! NOT UNTIL
THE GENEVA BIBLE, PRINTED IN 1560,WERE- BOTH CHAPTER AND VERSE
NUMBERS USED

THE OLD TESTAMENT CONTAINS:
39 BOOKS, 929 CHAPTERS,

At Tishomingo County News
- Vidette - Belmont News

>
hur:
Me.
bez
ol a
- atl

ene Compliments of
zins:

'| STEPHEN H. BLAIR,So.
wi. D.M.D.

re 122W. Front St.

cor 423-3008 Iuka, MS
alive

\
A

Since 1898

and LAVA
y.C. JourdaniLmber Compan

Iuka, MS

THE CLOTHES
COTTAGE

Your Family Clothing Headquarters

General Merchandise Tuxedo Rentals

luka, MSPleasant Hili Rd.

laryMason General Manager (601)423-9221
1�800-833-0555

KeyWest Inn - luka
Route 3, Box 659
luka, Mississippi
38852

STATE FARM INSURANCE
a can Agents:
yr St & HAROLD LOMENICK DONNIE BROWN

[701 N. Wimuth St] 214 Quitman St
423-1231 423-5931

e rs STATE FARM INSURANCECOMPANIES.
HOME OFFICES" BLOOMINGTON, LLINOIS

® Mann's Texaco #4
arr *

he Gas @ Groceries ® Deli
wre Open 5a.m. - 11 p.m. Daily
"oe Hwy. 25 South 423-2664 luke
Lene ™_
Fils

First American
ont7

Nee National Bank
br "Promoting Community Growth"

Poy Member FDIC

ue 114 S, Pearl St. * 423-3656 * Iuka
pte

om Cutshall Juneral HAome
rea "Since 1935"
Che 423-5222 or 423-7093
Poe 302 N, Pear! St, - luka, MSnn
en.

om YouCuntD> Fetter
Breakfast @

Lunch @ Dinner
Sq Hwy.25

South 423-2429

=A, DEPOSIT GUARANTY®

iV NATIONAL BANK

luke

CO. "Grow With Us"
'iS Co Member FDIC Ph. 454-3419
fo. 362 2nd St. - Belmont, MS
Or � 1

Country Sguire
Steak & Fish House

Choice Ribeye Chicken Strips Fresh Catfish
Oysters Shnmp

Old Hwy. 72 West 423-9984 luka, MS

Jimmy & Linda Norman, Owners

Burnsbille

Discount Carpets Ss
\ Peoa Hwy. 72 E. - 427-8809 -

Burnsville, MS

h

Tim Nash, Owner - Free Estimates - Expert Installation

GRACE LONG APPRAISAL SERVICES
STATE CERTIFIED GENERAL APPRAISER

LICENSE NO. GA 328

1415 Battleground Rd.
luka, Miss.
423-5555

Iuka Guaranty Bank
"Straight Ahead Through The Years'?IGB

Member FDIC
127 Front St. 423-3672 Iluka, MS

THE HEIL CO.
Highway 25 North
Tishomingo, MS
438-7800

PAGE MoToRS,
Nc.

Chevrolet Chrysler Plymouth Dodge
104 Hwy. 25 North - 423-3622 -iuka, MS

23,214 VERSES, 592,493 WORDS,
AND ABOUT 2,728,100 LETTERS!\\

THE NEW TESTAMENT CONTAINS:27 BOOKS, 260 CHAPTERS,
7,959 VERSES, 181,253 WORDS,
AND ABOUT 838,380 LETTERS!

MANY MILLIONS OF PEOPLE HAVE READ "THE
ENTIRE BIBLE FROM COVERTO COVER. MANY
THOUSANDS OF PEOPLE HAVE PEAD IT NOT ONLY
ONCE, BUT SEVERAL TIMES THROUGHOUT THEIR
LIFE SPANS! WITHOUT DOUBT. ALL OF THEM HAVE
BENEFITTED HIGHLY BY THIS RICH EXPERIENCE
HOW MANY TIMES HAVE YOU READ THE ENTIRE

THE ENTIRE BIBLE CONTAINS:
66 BOOKS, 1,189 CHAPTERS,
31,173 VERSES, 773,746 WORDS,
ANDABOUT 3,566,480 LETTERS!

BIBLE FROM COVER TO COV :R....HMMM 2

THISDEVOTIONAL & DIRECTORY IS MADE
POSSIBLE BY THESE BUSINESSES:WHO ENCOURAGE

ALL OF US TO ATTEND WORSHIP SERVICES.

BAPTIST
Airport Mission Baptist JackiePittman Geek' Antioch Freewill Baptist 427-9857, Pastor Bennie Burrow
Belmont First Baptist Jack Maroon, Min.

Bethel Baptist
- Bro. StanSmith, Min.

Bethlehem Baptist- Bennie Franklin'.
Burgess Creek Baptist - Alien Jone, Min.
Bumsville First Baptist Rob Glidewell Pastor
Calvary Baptist - 307W. Main St. 454-7667 Bro. Steve Franktin
Calvary Missionary Baptist -

Carters Branch Baptist - S.W. Shinault, Min.
Dennis First Baptist - John Mills, Min.
Eastport Baptist - Phil Dawson, Min.
Fifth Street Baptist - 5th St. 423-9556 Bill Hobson, Min.
First Missionary Baptist - 610 Pike Stréet, 423-2349
Dennis E. McCoy, Min.

First Freewill Baptist -

Steve Nichols, Min.
Forrest Grove Missionary Baptist-Bobby Massey, Pastor
Gaiden Central Baptist
Harmony Hill Baptist
Highland Baptist - Rayborn Richardson, Min.
Hubbard Salem Baptist - Allen Osborn, Min.
luka Baptist - 105 W. Eastport 423-5246

Dr. Julian West, Min.
Jackson Camp Baptist Mavous Phifer, Min.
Little Flock Primitive Baptist - Pastor: Tim Cannon

Pleasant Hill Rd 423-2667

Magnolia Baptist Howard Stanford, Min.
Mt. Gilead Baptist- Pastor Larry Etheridge
Mt Glory Baptist- Pastor JoeHardwick
Mt. Joy Baptist Bill Flippe, Min.
Mt. Moriah Baptist Bobby Johnson New Pastor
Mt. Vernon Baptist 'JackieWood, Min.
Mt. Zion Baptist Ear! Martin, Min.
New Lebanon Freewill BaptistGene Gilbert, Min.
New Liberty Baptist Church Edwin Kennedy
New Prospect Baptist Hwy. 25 South 423-3030
Doug Christy, Min.

New Salem Baptist Hwy. 25 North 423-5143
Clayton Littlejohn, Min.

Old Pieasant Hill Baptist
Oldham Baptist - J.A. Blunt, Min.
Paden Baptist Elfis Floyd, Min.
Poptar Springs Freewiil Baptist Hwy. 25 North 423-3569
Malcom Garrett, Min.

Providence Baptist Jimmy Burrell - Pastor
Red Bud Baptist- John Stoval!, Min.
Rowland Mills Baptist - Edward Stacey, Min.
Sardis Baptist - John Stockton, Min.
Short Creek Baptist- Coleman Park Rd. 423-9717

Leonard Casabella, Min.
South Crossroads Baptist- G.D. Jones, Min.
Southwood Baptist - Hwy. 72 423-1591 Tim Pittman, Min.
St PeterMissionary Baptist Jonathan Temple, Min.
Tempte Baptist- Frankie Smith, Min.
Tishomingo Baptist- Edward Johnson, Min. 438-7310
Unity Baptist Harold Holly, Min.
Walker Baptist- Roger Browning & Ricky Taylor, Mins.
Yellow Creek Baptist- StanleyMagill, Min.
Old Union Baptist Tony Curtis, Pastor
CHURCH OF CHRIST

Belmont Second Street Church of Christ 1001 S. 2nd
454-9429 Haskell Sparks.

Berea Church of Christ OuaneEllis, Min.
Burnsville Church of Christ- Ron Adams:
East luka Church Of Christ- Harold Caperton, Min.
Fairview Holy Church Of Christ - Moores Mill Rd. Belmont
luka Church Ot Christ- Hwy. 25 South 423-6891
Lance Foster, Min.

Liberty Church of Christ- Jimmy Gross, Min.
Mainstreet, Belmont Church of Christ-
Wayne Mitchell, Min.

Maude Church Of Christ - JimmyWisdom, Min.
Pleasant Grove Church Of Christ- John Hardwick Min.
Tishomingo Church Of Christ- Terry Smith, Min.

CATHOLIC
St. Mary's Catholic - Eastport at Fulton 423-9358

Kathleen Dede, Min...)

CHURCH OF JESUS CHRISTOF LATTER DAY SAINTS
t

BoonevilleWard Church Of Jesus Christ Of Latter Day Saints
Arthur Byrd, Min.

Corinth Ward Church of Jesus Christ Of Latter Day Saints
Curtis Clayton, Min.

Red Bay Church Of Jesus ChristOf Latter Day Saints
Justice Manning, Min.

GOSPEL
Assembly Of Christ HouseOf Prayer-Lelon Owens, Min.
juka Church Of God - James Strang: , Min:
James Gospe! Chapel
Mission Lighthouse Gospel John Gwatney, Min.
Mt. Hebron Gospel - Annette Scott, Min.
Starlight Tabemacle Gospel R.C. & DorothyWigginton, Min.
ASSEMBLIES OF GOD
Harvest Assembly Of God- Pastor Henry Burnett

METHODIST
Allsboro United Methodist - Steve Redding, Min.
Belmont Methodist

- 400 3rd St. 454-7375
Ronnie Goodwin, Min.

Boggs Chapel Methodist - Rowland Hyde, Min.
Burnsville Methodist- Gene Vance
Campground Methodist- Harry Davis
Chapel Hill Methodist - J.G. Babb, Min.
Dennis Methodist Ronnie Goodwin, Min.
Golden Chapel Methadist- Donnie Riley
Harmony Methodist Gene Vance
juka First United Methodist - 423-6097
Prentiss M. Gordon, Jr., Min.

Jones ChapeiMethodist- Henry Diamond, Min.
Margerum Methodist Steve Redding, Min.
Mt. Evergreen Methodist- Harry Davis
Old Bethel Methodist- DonnieRiley _

Paradise Methodist - Steve Kennedy, Min.
Patrick Methodist Gene Vance
Pleasant Hill Methodist- Brad Hod ges,Minister
Riverton Methodist - Ted Brison, Min.
Rocky Springs Methodist-.HarryDavis__
Salem Methodist- -

_ .
Snowdown Methodist- Brad Hodges, Minister

Spring Hill Methodist Brad Hodges, Minister
_Rutiedge SalemMethodist Pastor Steve Kenneay
Tishomingo Methodist - Steve Kennedy
PENTECOSTAL
Apostolic Church Of Jesus Christ- Kenneth White, Min.
Apostolic Friendship Chapel Steve Nichelson, Min.

reeds

' Burnsville First United Penecostal Hwy. 72W. 427-9586
Jimmy Rich, Min.

Christ Gospel Donnie Eubanks, Min.
Full Gospel Fellowship Mike Richardson, Min.
Grissom Chapel- Danny Kenaum, Min.
luka First United Pentecostal 608 N. Main St. 423-6801
Frank E. Williamson, Min.

luka Gospel Chapel: Larry Riley, Min.

PRESBYTERIAN.
Allsboro Cumberiand Presbyterian - Garth TcTobler, Min.
Bethany Presbyterlan-L.K. Foster, Min.
Maud Cumberland Presbyterian Gary Cosby, Min.
Trinity Presbyterian - Eastport St., luka Dr. Ketchum
OTHER
Amazing Grace Tabernacle- R.G, Rodger, Min.
Burnsville Tabernacle Robert L. Hutson
Fairview Community - Bro. Larry Vandiver
Grace Bible Danny Lovelace, Min.
Mt. Zion - Gerald Grisham. Min.
North Crossraads- Audie Huggins
St. Paul Episcopal - 1009 Taylor St. Corinth',
Sunday 10:30 - Nursery Provided

New Beginning Fellowship - (Hebron Church)
Mike Green, Min., Lynn Ludiam, Teacher

Soul's Harbor Church Pastor Jimmy Daniel
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=| Tishomingo County Devotional Page
Town & Country
Furniture Co.
Paul Morris, President

1709 W.Quitman
423-5660 luka, MS

FARM
BUREAU
(INSURANCE

Carlos Ginn - Billy Rainey

Kenny Phifer Mike Harris

301 W. Eastport St. - 423-6151 - luka
"Front Street - 454-9624 - Belmont

Timbes Tire
& Exhaust

Tires « Exhaust + Front End Alignment

BO Nights: 427-8703 or 427-8752
Bill Timbes Hwy. 72E. Burnsville, MS

Supermarket
Sunday thru Thursday 8:30 - 8:30p.m.

Friday & Saturday 8:30 - 9 p.m.
Hwy. 365 $. Burnsville, Ms

WEATHERS BODY SHOP
Glass Replacement & Repair
120 E. Bethdale 423-5785 Iluka, MS
General Auto Repair & Service Work

for Your Basic Needs

Lisa's.
Framing & Stitching

Custom Framing & Creative Matting
Hwy. 25North 423-1317 tuka, MS

Wilson's Discount Jeans
Shirts, Jeans and Slacks

for the entire family
423-3555

H91 Curtis Drive - luka, MS

CORINTH & IUKA
MONUMENT CO.

1803 Polk St. 1710 Hwy. 25 South
Corinth, MS luka, MS
286-5531 423-3203

HODGE PARTS HOUSE

CARQUEST 1015 W. Quitman St.
juka, MS 38852ap Ph. (601) 423-9892
Ph, (601) 423-2102

AUTO PARTS STORES

Open7-
5 WeekdaysUntil Neon onSaturday

BelmontFarm
'& Garden

Nutrena Dealer & Blue Bar Dogfood
Custom Mix Cow, Hog & Chicken Feeds

Hwy. 25 N. Belmont - 454-7795

eZ "Dailey's
Body Shop & Towing

24 Hour Light & Heavy Duty Towing
QualityWork @ Fast Service

Yellow Creek Ave. 427-9234 Burnsvilie, MS

SOUTHERN AIR COMFORT, INC.
Heating @ Air Conditioning#. & Electrical
Old

Hwy. 25
25 427-8238 Burnsville

B®MIDWAY TRUCK STOP
Full Service @ Gas @ Diesel @ Tires

Batteries @ Groceries @ Deli
Soft Drinks

Hwy. 25 South atMidway 423-1951

RUSHING DRUG COMPANY
Cozy Corner Gift Shoppe

102 Front Street 423-3629 tuka, MS

BROWN INSURANCE

vou! AGENCY, INC.OENT

107 Fulton St. - luka, MS

Tuka Christian

Books @ Bibles @ Gifts @ Music @ Tapes"
Ernie & Jane Russell

423-5921

1
one Supply Center

1417 Hwy. 25S. 423-1360 «tuka
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Quantity Rights Reserved
None Sold to Dealers.
We Welcome Food
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RICHTEX COTTONELLE HYDEPARK
SHORTENING BATH TISSUE APPLEJUICE

42 OZ. CAN 64 OZ. BOTTLE
S=> : co

AdenA
CHATHAM HYDE PARK HYDE PARK COKE{DOG FOOD CHARCOAL| EARS RAISIN BRAN COKE PRODUCTS cn
20 LB. BAG

HYDE' ~"
1018. BAG ~ 180ZBOX x 2 LITER BOTTLES

89°
bd MC CORMICK

ROSTEL E> BLACK EPPERF:Beets 4 OZ. BOX
20 OZ. BOX 22 OZ. BOTTLE 15 OZ. CAN

Cole$ 69
if

3 isas hitx

fppot

2
,SALIFORNIA CRISP BORDENPREMIUM BISCUITS ONLY69% |:hee

LETTUCE
eo ICE CREAM ON ONE PACK PILLSBURYBISCUTS

IF aera
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7.

[omy acon ar Nelson's S+ lead

_|FROSTED

bat
WITH THIS be
COUPON BeCRISP WESTPAC 49 REGULAR OR LIGHT KRAFTCARROTS iusxc. 3/99* sac-o-corN sal PARKAY MARGARINE: ie. ors. 2/0

i CALIFORNIA
¢

LYNDEN FARMS
¢

HYDE PARK CHEESE 6Sto PEACHES,
LB. 68 FRENCH FRIES 24 OZ 79 SINGLES 16 OZ. PKG $4

i a
; ie 0s auYa hy i

23

PACK FAMILY PACK COUNTRY PRIDE BRYAN I

GROUND
SLICED SLAB FRYER THIGHSOR SLICED

BACON __| BACONDRUMSTI(fk) J oyomg?
PKG.

RUDY'S HAM
SAUSAGE&BISCUIT| STEAKS �_SH/ANKS7.ense=)
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Iuka High School Class Of 1979 15 Year Reunion
On June 4 1994 the weather
as great and the day would be

Filed with activities for the 15

lear reunion of the 1979 Class of
ka High School The morning
ot off to a great start around
00 am at the Pickwick State
anding Golf Course where
elve classmates and/or spouses

hf classmates geared up for a 9
fole scramble This teamed good
bolfers with golfers with good in
entions up together for fair play
he winning team was made up
three classmates and one

lassmates spouse Dan Finch
on Curtis Wahlstrom Frank
Binkley and Ken Smith
At 100 we were off to JP
'coleman State Park for a after
oon with classmates and their
'amilies Each family brought a
micnic lunch and after lunch we
Il headed for the pool for a af
ernoon of fun and sun Thirteen
jassmates brought their families
meet each other and all the

hildren played and talked as if
hev were old friends Forty three
as the total attendance for the

hfternoon picmic where everyone
aught up on old memories and
had a opportunity to create new
Stories
Then it was rush home get
eady take the kids to baby sitter
ume and meet back at JP
Coleman State Park Restaurant
'or a 700 banquet with
Jassmates and spouses/dates
hirty two classmates and their

kpouses/dates filled the banquet
room with laughter of old
emories and new stories of each
ther We were also jomed by our
emor Class sponsor Mrs
hzabeth Jackson and her

Ihuband Steve As we all
� gathered together before our

oupc gmeal we shared a quiet time of

Th yor

#rememberence for two of our
classmates that are deceased
Alan Byram and Gerald Norman
Then classmate Frank Brinkley
lead us in prayer for the meal
The meal which consisted of fish
chicken shrimp and all the

Atrimmings was catered by Bob s

FCatering in Boonevilie It was
truly enjoyed by all
The Class President Raymond

Jourdan welcomed each one and
thanked them for making the

day s activities such a huge suc
cess The class then gave
outrageous awards for no reason
as follows Blane Hodge received
the Traveled the Fartherest
coming from Clemson SC_ Lori
Brown Bowels and Scotty
Casabella received the Least
Changed in the class while Cindy
Dampeer and Alan Riley took
home the Most Changed Award
Grayest Hair went to Sandra
South Barnes and John Whitner
Young received the award for the
LEAST amount of hair Being
of the age that we are we chose
to give the Newest Parent Award
Monroe Wright took home this

award while Percy Sanders accep
ted the Most Improved Golfer s

Award
After all laughter had subsided

the classmates said their good
byes and talk had already begun
on plans for the next S year
reumon

Classmates attending the
reunion were as follows
Kneeling Frank Brnnkiey
Raymond Buse Monroe Wnght
David Beard Mike Wade Lyn
Parsons Teddy Davis Scotty
Casabella Alan Riley Jimmy
Fredrick Standing First Row
Percy Sanders Cindy Curtis
Fredrick Lon Brown Bowels

Sherry Counce Muller Kaye
Coker Stackpole Cindy Dam
peer Lori Curtis Wahlstrom
Sandra South Barnes Cindy
Hussey Smith Ann Crawford
Beals Kylhe Goss Gonzeles
Back Row Standing Tim
Milligan Mike Hannon Blane
Hodge Raymond Jourdan Carl
Bubba McDonald Tim

Philben Cindy Patrick Har
dwick Becky Burton Moss Dan
Finch Mrke Hall John Whiter
Young

Gene s Photography

THE OUTLAWS

ARE COMING!

Tishomingo
News

By Willard Strickland
Tishomingo friends of Reece

Cain send our deepest sympathy
to his family He passed away
late Saturday afternoon and 1s

being laid to rest at Old Union
near Belmont August 9th

Mrs Debbie Conolty and twa
children Katelyn and Robert of
Alex North Carolina visited with
grandmother Lamzda Carr from
Saturday until Wednesday last
week She was so proud to have
them Debbie was the daughter of
Tommy Carr
Was sorry to learn that Sue

Carr Hodgin was in the hospital
last week but happy to learn she s
home domg nicely after un
dergoing surgery at Helen Keller
in Sheffield AL Hope Sue con
tinues to do well
Last week on Wednesday Mr

and Mrs Malcolm Hobly of
Sheffield AL spent the day and
had lunch with Mrs Clara Black
Guest last week in the home of

Mr and Mrs Patrick Foret were
his relatives of Houmor LA
Members that came were Andy
and Molly Marwell Christy
Turon and Amber White Tor
Marwell a mece Fran Scotty
Danny and Nellie
Weekend guest of Babe

Irene Cornehous and Judy shif
flett were Tommy and Edna Cor

CLASSES
Late Models
Open Wheeles
ot Rods

HOHENWALD MOTOR
SPORTS SPEEDWAY

Highway 412 West Hohenwald, TN
Track Phone (615) 796 2179

TIME GatesOpen 430pmRacing7 30 pm

Date: SATURDAY NIGHT AUGUST 13

SPECTATORS GATE Adults $15 00

Children under 12 free
PITT GATE $1800

Great concession stands, Super clean restrooms,

good seating, and great sound system

RUNNING EVERY SATURDAY

New Track Manager Bobby Ruley
(601) 423 5779 Home * (601) 423°9854 OfficeNew Track Owner Jean KurtyOffice (615) 796 3202

Race PromotionDon Crowell (205) 381 0680

Stock
Miu Stock
Outlaw Mimi Stock

nelious of Memphis Shella and
Billy Lathem of Jackson Tenn
Terra Latham and Brad Cochran
of Jackson Jimmy and friend
Ruth of Nashville Tenn
Weekend guest of Merrel and

Montze Trimm were Mrs Sue
McPherson of Hendersonville
Tenn She attended Homecoming
at Liberty Church of Christ Mrs
Nadine and Kit King were also
visiting, and attended
homecoming Other guest were
Mildred McMillin of Mur
thubora Tenn She attended
church with Trimms on Sunday
might
Miss Eva Mae Strickland at

tended Homecoming Sunday at
Liberty in Denms with John B
and Willard Strickland and Jerry
Epps
Mr and Mrs Hubert Thorn

Mr and Mrs Jr Strickland
David Michelle and Michael
spent Sunday in Nashville Tenn
while there they all went to
Opryland and hada great day
Visitors in the home of Mr

and Mrs Warren kKerinedy last
Thursday were Mr and Mrs
Larry McNight and their two
sons from Clintwood Virginia

On Monday of last week Mrs
Kennedy visited her doctor in
Tupelo and had to go back on
Wednesday to her heart doctor
and he give her another appoin
tment for next Tuesday to take
tests for her heart condition She
has been feeling awful here lately
Elder Kennedy went to a chur

ch association Friday at
Faulkner MO and Mrs Kennedy
accompanied him to Savannah
Church on Sunday where he
filled his regular appointment

tek
A sense of humor 1s 2

sense of proportion
�kKahhil Gibran

AGENTS CALL FOR DETAILS

ArtWORKS Conferences
Coming To Area
Put the power of the arts to

work in your community with
partnerships
ArtWORKS with Partner 1s

this year s theme for the regional
arts conferences Conference
sites dates and hosts are Corin
th September 23 Corinth
Theatre Arts Morton October
14 Forest Community Arts and
Brloxt November 4 Center
Stage

The Mississippi Arts Com
mission (MAC) 1s co sponsoring
these events

When communities pool
resources and form partnerships
there 1s tremendous growth in
strength said Jane Crater
Hiatt MAC executive director
We encourage all those interest

in putting the strength of partner
ships and the power of the arts to
work in communities to attend a
conference

Artists city admunistrators
businesspersons arts volunteers
and those interested in the arts
and community development can
reap the benefits of team building
and howto tips during the
conferences
For more information on a

particular conference contact
ArtWORKS in Corinth Murry
Chase Corinth Theatre Arts
601 287 2995 ArtWORKS in
Morton Mary Jo Walsh Forest
Community Arts 601/469 3559
or ArtWORKS in Biloxi Perla
Bradley Center Stage 601 328
6258
The Mississipp1 Arts Com

mission established in 1968 by
the Mississipp: State Legislature
1s the official grantsmaking and
service agency for the arts in
Mississipp1 Funding for the
Commission and its program 1s

provided by the State of
Mississippi and the National En
dowment for the Arts a federal
agency
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National Award
Winner

Jackie Hendrix
The United States

Achievement Academy announ
ced today that Jackie Hendrix
has been named a United States
National Collegiate Award win
ner im Accounting This award 1s

a prestigious honor very few
students can ever hope to attain
In fact the Avademy recognizes
less than 10% of all American
college students
Jackie who attends

Southeastern IIhnois College was
nominated for this National
Award by Karen Kilmer a
Protessor at the school Jackie
will appear in the United States
Achievement Academy Official

Collegiate Yearbook published
nationally

Recognizing and supporting
our youth 1s more important than
ever before in America s history
Certainly United States
Achievement Academy award
winners should be congratulated
and appreciated for their
dedication to excellence and
achievement said Dr George
Stevens Executive Director of
the United States Achievement
Academy The Academy selects
USAA winners upon the ex
clusive recommendation of
professors coaches counselors
or other school sponsors and
upon the Standards of Selection
set forth by the Academy The
criteria for selection are a
student s academic performance
interest and aptitude leadership

qualities responsibility en
thusrasm motivation to learn
and improve ¢.t.zenship attitude
and cooperative spimt depen
dabilty and recommendation
from a professor or director
Jackie 1s the son of Thelon and

Ruby Hendrix formerly of luka
Jackie now resides in Eldorado
Ithnois with his wife Vickie and
their two sons

Benefit Yard Sale
& Bake Sale
A benefit yard sale/bake sale

will be held August 13 & 14 to
help pay medical expenses for
Larry Bullock and family The
benefit will be at the Booneville
Flea Market in Booneville
beginning at 8 am Everyone 1s

invited to attend
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Back To School Specials

$5.00 of 'DE
On All Packages

(Ask About Cheerleader's Specials)

Balloons, Flowers,
& Things Hwy 25N_ Ph 423-1093

BREE ARLE DLAI IIA ID

The
Unwersity ofMississippi

I

TUPELO
(Itawamba Community College Vo Tech Center)

SOUTHAVEN
(DeSoto Center of Northwest Mississipp! Community College)

OXFORD
(Weekend Program for Adults)

IUKA - YELLOW CREEK
(Tishomingo County High School)

JACKSON

ey,
5

Tupelo
Jackson
Other locations

For a Fall Semester course schedule and other mformation, call

601 844 5622

601 982 6682

601 232 7282 or
1 800 344 8264

The Ln ver ycomp e » thal appl cable laws regard ng aff rmative
acuon and equal opportu

ntvy nal sac ¥ tes and programs and does not discrimina e against anyone protected by law
becau face reed olcr na ona orgn race rel gon sex hand cap veteran or other status

NK AUCTION!
IVUKA, MISSISSIPPI

Corner of Fulton Street and Spring Street -Ordered Sold REGARDLESS Of The Price!

Thursday, Sept. | - 2:14 P.M.
TERMS 10% depost day of aucton wth balance at closng to be held wthn 30 days A 10% Buyers Premum wl be added to the purchase pr ce

Payment may be made n cash by cashers check or IF YOU PROV DE A LETTER FROM YOUR BANK guarantee ng the check we can accept your

personal or bus ness check Property wl be sold onste Remember ths sels NO MATTER WHAT THE PRICE! Dont mss out.

JOHN ROEBUCK & ASSOCIATES
(800) 844-1841

ALSO ASK ABOUT OUR BIG PICKWICK PROPERTY AUCTION ALL SELLING ABSOLUTE!
SEN ESS<{0)
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
TO PROVIDE ARCHITEC TURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES

This is a Request for Proposa to prov de Architectural/Eng neer ng Services
for the Tshominao County Communty Development Bock grant pendng public
facies project

You are nvited to submit a proposa in accordance with this request to the
Chancery Clerk Tishomingo County Courthouse. uka Mississippi not later than_4
pm local time on September2, 1994

The contract will be awarded to the respons ble offeror whose proposa is
within the competit ve range and determ ned to be the most advantageous to the County
price and other factors considered The factors to be considered n eva uaton of
proposats and the r relat ve mportance are set forth [below in nstruct on to Bidder]

The contractor sha perform a the necessary eng neerng services to
properly carry out the activites n the project in accordance with State and HUD
prescnbed rules regulations po ces and State Law The project ncludes the fo owing
activties Constructon of a new 4 800 square foot Public Health Department fac lity for
Tishom ngo County

A Prepare plans and specifications for project

B Construct and d stnbute b d packets [insur ng that all Federai
and State requ rements are met n contract preparation}

Assist in bid open ng and prepare bid tabulation

rel g on sex ornatural org n
Th s project s f nanced by a Commun ty Development Block Grant and is

subject to the ru es and regulat ons thereof
The Town reserves the r ght to reject any or all bids or to waive any n

formal tes nthe b dd ng
B ds may be he d by the Town tora per od not to exceed 90 days from the

date of the open ng of B ds for the purpose of rev ew ng the b ds and n
vest gat ng the qual f cat ons of B dders pr or to award ng of the Contract

BobbyH Johnson Mayor
Kather ne Skelton Town Clerk

A 1118 chg

ADVERTISEMENT FOR SALE
The C ty of luka Mssss pp has determ ned that certa n propert es are

no longer needed for Mun c pa or re ated purposes and are not used in the
Operat on of the Munc pa ty and are therefore deemed to be surplus
Property and that the saie of those propertesw be nthe best nterest of
and

w
fl foster the development and mprovement of the C ty of juka The

C ty of tukaw sel the proposed propert es | sted be ow on the 22nd day of
August 1994 at 1000 0c ock am Aj b dders shail subm t sealed bids to
the off ce of the C ty Clerk of the C ty of luka on or before the above
referencedtme and date The property shal be sold to the h ghest and best
b dder for cash but the Board of Aldermen shall reserve the r ght to reyect

Tishoming

and registered accord ng to law by
the Clerk of said Court within ninty

{90) days after the date of the first

publ caton of ths Notce or the

same shall be forever barred
WITNESS MY HAND th s 22nd day

D0(601)423 2900
jy 28-A-4

Legal Notice
LIST OF LANDS TO BE SOLD FOR DELINQUENT ADVALOREM AND

PAVING TAXES FOR FISCAL YEAR 1993

NOTICE OF TOWN OF TISHOMINGO DELINQUENT TAX SALE

Not ce s hereby g ven that by v rtue of the author ty vested in me as
Clerk and Tax Collector for the Town of Tshomngo Miss 5©

T shomungo County wilon Monday August 29 1994 wthn legal hou
sa d sale proceed to sell lands and property n the Town of T shoming
wh ch taxes are due and narrears to the Town of T shom ngo have no

oCounty-News Vidette Belmont News

f July 1994orsuly
Kenneth E

Michael D Cooke
Attorney At Law
Post Off ce Box 625
luka MS 38852

Request contractor elig bility clearance from the State

Send not fication of contract award to the State

oa

Conduct pre-construction conference will contractor and staff
representatives document ng files with m nutes of meeting

a Conduct employee on site nterviews during constructon

H Conduct work n progress nspections g ving penodic reparts to
the County and approving any and ail partial payment requests

The contract will be on a fixed price basis
Those des rng cons deration shoud submit proposals by the time and date

above stated and must nclude the following

4 Qualifications _L st of qualifcat ons of each staff person to be
be assigned to project

2 Expenence information regarding the experience of the firm
This information should inc ude types of project activities
undertaken

3 Capacity for Performance {dentify the number and title of staff
ava lable to be assigned to provide services

All proposals will be rated on the following system to determ ne the best
offeror Descr pton and Maamum Po nts
Qualificahons 40 Experience 40 Capacity 20 Total 100 Ponts

Proposals wil be revewed by the selection committee using the above

se ection critera Each member of the committee wi assign ports to each critera
based on the content of the proposa Negotiat ons wil be conducted to determ ne

mutua ly sat sfactory contract frst with the frm rece ving the h ghest accumulated

ponts as rated by the committee If a mutually satisfactory contract cannot be
negotiated with the frm the frm wil be requested to submit a best and fnal offer in

wntng and fa contract cannot be reached after this best and fai offer negotiations
with that frm will be term nated and negotiat ons will be intiated with the subsequently
Isted frm n order of ratng Ths procedure wil be continued unti a mutualy
satisfactory contract has been negotiated In addit on to reach ng a far and reasonable
price for the requ red work the objective of negotiations wi! be to reach an agreement
on the provisions of the proposed contract ncluding scope and extent ofwork and other
essental requ rements

The County reserves the nght to reject any and all proposals

Ricky Cumm ngs President
Tshom ngo County Board of Supervisors
1008 H ghway 25 South
uka MS 38852
A t1-chg

Legal NoticeMn any TR Ot

INVITATION FOR BIDS
DHUD FORMAT 4238 A

Separate sealed b ds for the construct on of Water Facilities Contract 2
(Part C) wil be rece ved by the Town of Burnsville Mississ ppi at the Town
Hall unt! 700 PM September 13 1994 at whch t mes all Bids will be

publ cly opened and read aloud
Each b d must be subm tted na sealed envelope addressed to the Town

of Burnsv ile and marked on the outs de as_B d for Construction of Water
Facilites Contract2 Anybdforasum nexcess of $50 000 00 shalt con
ta non the outs de or exter or of the envelope of such bid the contractor s
current cert f cate of respons b i ty number and no bid shall be opened or
cons dered unless such contractor's current cert f cate number appears on
the outs de or exterior of the envelope or unless there appears a statement
on the outs de or exter or of such envelope to the effect that the bid en
closed does not exceed $50 000 00

The work w Il cons st of the following approximate items

any andalbds
The property may be v ewed by contact ng the luka C ty Clerk uka City

Halt 118 South Pear Street uka Msssspp_ durng work ng hours to
make arrangement for ¥ ew ng The property to be so d s more part cularly
d scribed as follows

A 1983 Chevro et C 10 p ckup truck
bear ng Ser alNo CCC14D8DF369702

WITNESS OUR S GNATURES ih s 8th dav of August 1994

ATTEST
BENNY GRAY
IUKA CITY CLERK
81118 chg

DAV DL NICHOLS MAYOR

Notice
MISSISSIPP] DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUAL TY
2380 H GHWAY 80 WEST
POST OFF CE BOX 10385

JACKSON M SS SS PPI 39289 0385
NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that on

July 28 1994 the Mssss pp Depar
tment of Envronmental Qua ty
issued Comm ss on Order No 2886
94 to the Northeast Mss ss pp
Reg onal Sold Waste Management
Author ty whch approved certan
amendments to the Northeast
Miss ss pp Sol d Waste Management
Pian
The amendments nclude_ the

provson for fve proposed sold
waste management facltes wthn
the planning area (1) a prvate rub
bish d sposal s te ocated n Sect on
14 Township 7 Range 10 East
T shom ngo County to be owned and
operated by Belmont Homes inc for
their excl.sve -se for rubbsh
d sposal (2) a publi c rubb shd sposa
s te located n parts of Sect ons 21 &
22 Townsh p 4 South Range 10 East
T shom ngo County to be owned and
operated by T shom ngo County for
tubb sh d sposal (3) a publ c rubb sh
disposal ste ocated n Secton 5

Township 2 South Range & East
Alcorn County to be owned and
ope-ated by A'co- County 'o- -ub
bsh disposal (4) a publ c rubb sh
dsposai sve iocated n Sect on 32
Townsh p 5 South Range 7 East
Prent ss County to be owned and
operated by Prent ss County for rub
bish d sposa_ and (5) a pr vate waste
tire dsposa taclty ocated n Sec
ton 12 Townsh p 5 South Range 7
East Prentss County to be owned
and operated by Tre Dsposal
System nc for the dsposal of
processed waste t res

In accordance w th Sect on 49 17
41 of the 1972 Mssss pp Code An
notated w thn thrty (30) days of the
date of the Order any nterested per
son may request that a hearng be
conducted regard ng the ssuance of
ths Order Such request must be
made inwrtngtoMr J Paimer Jr
Execut ve D rector Mss ss pp

George G Estes deceased that Let
ters of Adm

n
strat on have been on

ths day granted to the unders gned
Admn strator of the Estates of
George G Estes deceased by the
Chancery Court of T shom ngo Coun
ty Msssspp and ail persons
hav ng cla ms aga nst sa d Estate are
requ red to have the same probated
and reg stered accord ng to law by
the Clerk of sad Court w thn ninety
{90) days after the date of the frst
pub! caton of ths Notce or the
same sha_ be forever barred
WITNESS MY HAND ths 22nd day

of July 1994
KennethE G st

M chael D Cooke
Attorney At Law
Post Off ce Box 625
luka MS 38852
(601)423 2000

dy 28 A411 chq

Legal Notice
IN THE CHANCERY COURT OF

TISHOMINGO COUNTY MISSISSIPPI
IN RE IN THE MATTER OF THE
ESTATE OF
JAMES HENRY D XON
DECEASED CAUSE NO 94 0236

NOTICE TO CREDITORS
Not ce s hereby g ven that Letters

of Admnstraton were issued on
the 28th day of Ju'y 1994 by the
Chancery Court of T shorajngo Coun
ly MSSSSPp to Ihe undersigned
Bly Lee Dxon as Admin strator of
the Estate of James Henry D xon
Deceased any person hav ng a clam
aga nst the estate shall probate and
reg ster same w th the Clerk of ths
Court w th nn nety (90) days from the
date of the frst publ cat on of ths
notce a falure to so probate and
reg ster such c am with n sadn nety
{90) days w | forever bar same

Th s the 28th day of June 1994
lly Lee D xon

ATTEST
T shom ngo County Chancery Clerk
B SEAN AKINS
ATTORNEY FOR ADMINISTRATOR
108 Jefferson St
Rpley MS

THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

* Bshop AflenE ETUX PIBLR'sd19417 30

Carter W the PTS% NE E30 Co Rd 30311400
Chaffin Bob W LT PT 81 PT 82 PT99 PT 100 Paden & Garrad 19 3-*

Chaff n BobW LT PT 82 83 99 98 Paden & Garrad 19 3 11 50
Chaffin BobW PTS'% SW% SE% S L ne 233 104 20
Ch Iders Trav s ETAL PT NE% W ST 26 3-1090

Davs LutherA ETUX PTN% NE% PT CEN PT 23 3 102 00
D iworth WI e PTNW% NWN Part 30 311 1 00
Draper Kenneth D Jr ETAL PT BLK 37 24310 20
Dunn R ck PT N%2 SW% SW%4N 18311 30
Eniow PaulA Jr BLK 1113310 20

pad as prov ded by law Sales
w

Il be made to the h ghest bidder for
andsadsaew be conducted at the T shom ngoC ty Hall n the Tow"
T shom ngo Mss ss pp lands and property to be sold are described o7

property Tax Rol of the Town of T shom ngo for the fiscal year 1 993
Karen Puce

C ty Clerk & Tax Co
Helen Barnes
Helen Barnes
Danny Brock Att?
List Of Land To Be Sold For Taxes

Town of Burnsville
1 Kather ne Skelton Tax Co lector of the Town of Burnsv He wall sex

the 5th Monday August 29 1994A D at8 30am nthe lobby of City ~

sad Town nT shom ngo County of the State of M ss ss ppi to the hc
b dder orb dders forcash f any there be al the follow ng describe �

s tuated nsad Town onwh ch the taxes rema n unpaid at that date t

Burcham Thomas W SEC 12 TWN 003 RNG 009 LOT 23 BLK 12.
Garrett James SEC 02 TWN 003 RNG 009 PTS¥2NE%
Gngery Jeffery A ETUX SEC 002 TWN 003 RNG 009 LOT 9 BLK2
Grimes John Henry SECOO1TWN 003 RNG 009 PT W#22NYZNW ¥%

Heavener Clarence R ETUX SEC 36TWN002RNGOOOPTEY2SW
Heavener John D ETUX SEC 01 TWN 003 RNG 009 PT NW%@ NW 1%

Lambert Brandon ETUX SEC12 TWN 003 RNG 009 LOT PT 10
Lambert Dela & Jeff SEC 01 TWN 003 RNG 009 PT N¥2SE%NE
Lovelace Danny D ETUX SEC 12 TWN 003 RNG 009
Mar ar Wade F ETUX SEC 02 TWN 003 RNG 008 PT SW'44NE%
Mock Jack SEC 11 TWN 003 RNG 009 LOTS 24 25 26 BLK 6
Puckett Laweuna SEC01 TWN 003 RNG 009 PT SW NW%
Rob nson F L SEC 14 TWN 003 RNG 009 LOTS 2 BLK 5

Spoon Peggy SEC02 TWN 003 RNG 009 PT EY S#SEYNE%
Tmbes JamesE SEC 11 TWN 003 RNG 009 LOTS 6 & 7 BLK 10
Tmbes JamesE SEC 1t TWN 003 TNG 009 PT OF LOT6 BLK 7
Tmbes JamesE SEC 11 TWN 003 RNG 009 Improvements Only

List Of Land To Be Sold For Taxes
CityOfluka , Mississippi

County of T shom ngo
| Benny Gray Tax Collector of the C ty of luka n said State will s=

last Monday of August AD 1994 at the Front door of the C ty Ha!
City n the C ty of luka Msssspp to the h ghest b dder or bidd-
cash if any there be all the follow ng descr bed lands situated tn se
on wh ch the taxes remain unpa d at that date to wit
Aday Carolyn Pindale Sub Lot 1913310 20

Bonds Debra PtNW% S Part 18311200
Brasseau Kev n ETUX LT PT 112 96 113 Paden & Garrad 19311 50

Clark Jerry Lot 33 Casey Spr ngs Subd 19311 50 1

Comer Jerry R ETUX PT SE%s SE" NE% 530 19311 30
Comer Jerry Ray ETUX PT SE%s SE% NE% $30 Co Rd 193-11 50
Cornel us WD PTSE% SW% NW% SL ne 13310 80
Counce Margaret PTSW% NW% 18311 30
Cumm ngs James R Battleground He ghts Lot 70 71 24-3-10 50

6 PVC WaterL nes 3210 LinFt
6 Gate Vaives & Box 9 Each
DIMJ F tt ngs 850 Lbs
F re Hydrant Non Pumper 4 Each
6 Wet Tap (cut p pe) 1 Each
6 Mega ug Reta ner Glands 4 Sets
42 x0250 Bored Trench Encasement 180 LinFt
for6 PVC Water L ne@ Road Cross ng

Connect on toEx stng2 Line 2 Each
Reconnect Ex st ng Meter 4 Each
Bitum nous Resurfac ng 278 Sq¥d
Concrete Resurfac ng 36 SqYd
Crushed Stone (Crusher Run) 80 CuYd
Select Borrow Mater al 250 cuYd

2 475 LoaFtSeeding
Contract Documents nclud ng Draw ngs and Specifications are on file

at the off ce of Cook Coggn Eng neers Inc 703 Crossover Road Tupelo
Miss ss pp 38801

Department of
Quality PO Box 10385 Jackson
M ss ss pp 39289 0385

copy of the Order may contact Mr B il
Barnett at (601)961 5119

Env ronmental A41118 chg

Legal Notice
IN THE CHANCERY COURT OF

Any person wshng to obtan a

Jt PALMER JR
EXECUTIVE D RECTOR

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

A411 18 chg

RE ADM NISTRAT ON OF THE
ESTATE OF ALICE ESTES
DECEASED

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Legal Notice

T SHOMINGO COUNTY MISSISSIPPI

NO 94 0258

Not ce s hereby g ven to all persons
hav ng clams against the Estate of
Alice Estes deceased that Letters of

Eniow PaulA Jr Improvements Only 13 3 10
F rst Amer can Nat onal Bank PT CEN PT S¥2 SE% ELine 24310 40
Frye MarthaM PTE NE% N30 RD19311 70
Gardner WH Block 1413310 30
G bbons BW ETUX SEC PTE BLK 1113310 20
Gordon Ann e Mae ETUX PTS%2 N% NE%SBDY 11310100
Gr sham Vera LT 117 Paden & Garrad Sub 19311 70
Harber Ira Johnny Improvements On y 24 3 10

Jasper VvanR N P ckwck Place Dr LT 118311 30
Jmmar AnnP PTW% NEV CEN PT 19 3 111 30
Johnson Barbara ET VIR PT SW NW' E Fulton St 18311 50
Jones Charlotte PT S PT NW SEC 30 30 3 11 100 00
Jones Rachel Eva PTS%2 NEV SW% E SprngSt 19311 30
Jourdan Herschel N P ckw ck Place DRLT2 BLK 318311 20

Cop es of the Contract Documents may be obtaned by depositing
$100 00 w th the Eng neers Cook Coggin Engineers Inc PO Box 1526

Tupe o MS 38802 for each set of documents so obtained This deposit is
non refundab e
A cert f ed check or bank draft payable to the order of the Town of Bur

nsv lie negot able US Government bonds (at par value) or a satisfactory

IN THE CHANCERY COURT OF
TISHOMINGO COUNTY MISS SSIPPI
RE ADMINISTRATION OF THE
ESTATE OF GEORGE G ESTES

Admn strat on have been on ths day
granted to the undersgned Ad
mon

strator of the Estate of Alce
Estes deceased by the Chancery

Kent M ilard PT NW% SE% S Graham RD 24 3 10 1 00

Lambert James H & Doris Cen PTW' SE% E100 ST Hwy 25 26- ~

Lews Roger K PTN/# NE% SE% Red Sulpher Springs Rd 13 3-

King ClaraJ PT SE Ni SE% 26 310 25

Bd Bond executed by the B dder and an accepted Surety n an amount
equal to f ve percent (5%) of the total of the Bid shall be submitted with
eachbd
Attent on sca led to the fact that not less than the m nimum salar es and

wages set forth in the Contract Documents must be paid on this project
And that the Contractor must ensure that employees and applicants for
employment are not discriminated against because of their race color

Accounts Payable/Cost
Accounting Clerk

The Heil Co. Tishommgn, MS has a full time
Accounts Payable/Cost Accounting Clerk's
position open immadiately Position includes
processingA/P invoices and costing.

Must have a BS Degree in Accounting
Experienceis preferred but not necessary

Great benefits including health, dental and life
insurance Salary will be commensurate with
ability.

Applications are now being taken at the
Tiashommgo County dob Service located in Iuka,
Ms.

Equal Opportunity Employer M/P/V/D

ama

hav ng clams aganst the Estate of

DECEASED NO 94 0257 Court of Tshomngo County
NOTICE TO CRED TORS Mss ss pp and all persons hav ng

Notice s hereby g ven to all persons clams aganst said Estate are

Legal Notice
YELLOW CREEK STATE INLAND PORT AUTHORITY

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS
Sealed b ds for the construct on of a prefabr cated steel bu Id ng to be

constructed n Burnsy le MS wil be rece ved by the Yellow Creek State
Inland Port Author ty at the office of said authority located at Yellow Creek
Port Miss ssipp unt!600 pm focal t me on the 8th day of September
1994 at wh ch time and place they will be publicly opened and read aloud

8 dders must be qual f ed under M ssissipp1 Law and have a certificate of
Responsibil ty when appropr ate
The Contract Documents (Draw ngs Spec f cations proposal forms and

etc ) may be examined at the following location

Yellow Creek State Iniand Port Author ty
General Off ce Yellow Creek Port Miss ssipp

Cop es of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS may be obtained at the office of
Yellow Creek State Inland Port Authority

B ds must be subm tted on the standard form of bid proposal and the
successfu b dder w 1) be requ red to execute the standard form of Contract
and Agreement together w th a 100% Performance Bond and a Payment
Bond w thn f fteen (15) days after formal award of the contract
The Yellow Creek State Inland Port Author ty reserves the right to reject

any and all b ds and to wa ve any and all nformal tes nthe best nterest of
the Owner

YELLOW CREEK STATE INLAND PORT AUTHORITY
ROUTE 4 BOX 509
IUKA MISSISSIPPI 38852

By Eugene B shop
TITLE Execut ve D rector

DATE 8294 A411 chg

requ red to have the same probated
Lomen ck Harold PTS' SW% SE% 143 10 60
Ludlam Lynn Improvements Only 13 3 10
Martn Ronald Bart Sm th Lot 13 13 3 10 100
Massey Jesse C Jr PT Block 2613310 10
McCulloch Easton PT W% NE% SW S30 133 10 12 30
M d South Oxygen Co PTE: SE% NW'% EST Hwy 25 133 10 1 50
Nelson W ley NE% SE% 30 3 11 40 00
Norwood Malle PTS' NE' EW Burney RD 143 10700 'ou
Osborn Russell M Pendale 2 Lot 213310 40
Page Des rre M tchell PT NEY NE% SW NW Cor 19311
Pride Thomas L PTN%2 NW% NE NL ne 19311 80
Pride Thomas Lee PT NE%4 SW'% CEN PT 193 11370
Pruitt Mark PT SE% SEV NE N30 193114 20
Puckett Luc an PTS% SE% NEV SPT 24310 82
RDIG iilnc PTEY NE% SW% 22 3 10 14 20
Rainey B llyW PT Block 34133 10 10
Raper Connie PT Sz SW% NW% EST 123 10100
Rast RogerPTS'%2 N% Sz NE E 25310 20
Ray John D Br arwood Lot 8 14310 50
Richardson Cor ne PT Block 25 133 10 50
R chardson Cor ne PT Block 25 13 3 10

Rob nson W lel PTW PT NE% SE% W MillSt 13310 80
Rob nson W Ite I Improvements Only 13 3 10
Seay James E PTSENE NW EL ne 30311100
Seay Kather PTNW% NE SW% SW Sprng St 19311 40
Septer MchaelJ PT BLK 6019311 40
Taylor James H PT BLK 4413310 20
Weathers Benjamin PT N¥ BLK 7 24310 30
Weathers Benjam n PT N% BLK 7 243 10
Wongo Denns North luka Sub Lot 58 133 10 50
Woodruff JC PT SW% NE% NRAR 19311500
Woodruff Joseph C PT W% NE% S30 RD 19 3 11160

G ven under my hand atluka Mss ths August8 1994

*THIS AMOUNT DOES NOT RRFLECT THE INTEREST
PUBLICATION FEES

Benny Gray Tax Co
411
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Receives 40ard
wilt se@ear Service Award
Goh. Northeast Mississippi _Com-
Hibed z@punity College athletic director
jate, teqpilliam B. ''Bill'' Ward (pic-

red) received the prestigious 40
2.. ear Service Award from the

sHississippi Association of
K2. .. 'coaches at the group's annual
Ve... "fall of Fame Banquet July 22 in
SW" Ofackson, Miss.

w
it

Beginning in 1954, Ward ser-
'dled as head football coach at

coneville High School, W.P.
Paniel High School in New

'Albany, and Houston High
chool before taking over the
potball program at Northeast in
968.
Ward coached his last football
me in 1982 and has a 152-118-8
yerall record. His 1979 and 1980
ortheast Tiger teams won North
ivision titles. The 1979 team
as state runner-up and he was
hmed Mississippi Junior College
loach of the Year. He was induc-

2

ted into the Mississippi
Association of Coaches Hall of
Fame on July 29, 1988.
Serving as Northeast athletic

director since 1973, Ward has
also. worked as director of
Region 23 (Mississippi and
Louisiana) of the National Junior
College Athletic Association sin-
ce 1984 and as coordinator of the
Mississippi Community/Junior
College All-Star Classic football
game since 1987, when he
brought the game to Northeast's
Keenum Stadium.

Hunter Education
Course Planned
The Mississippi Department of

Wildlife, Fisheries and Parks will
conduct a hunter education cer-
tification course at the Holcut
Office on Hwy. 364 west of Mid-
way. The ten hour course will be
taught on three nights, August
15, 16 and 18 beginning each
night at 6:00 until 9:30. To
pre-register or for additional in-
formation call 423-1455.

Pronto Auto Parts
Now Open In Tishomingo
Specializing In Speed Equipment
and Other Automotive Needs

Sbwe SES � ee
10% off any purchase |

8/11/94 thru 8/19/94
Coupon Required |

L. �_ smn oll

1289Main St.- Open 7-7 6Days
438-7300

SUMMONS
BY PUBLICATION

tN THE CHANCERY COURT
OF TISHOMINGO COUNTY,

MISSISSIPPI

ABDBERT GLENN WALKER
AINTIFF

: ISA ANN WALKER
FENDANT

NO. 94-0260
SUMMONS

TE OF MISSISSIPPI
"QDUNTY OF TiISHOMINGO

p>: LESIA ANN WALKER, whose last
own address is Post Office Box 82,
msville, Mississippi 38833, after
agent search and inquiry.

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT
ou have been made a Defendant
this suit filed in the Court by the
intiff, seeking a Complaint For
orce. You are required to mail or
nd delivera written response to the

p> mplaint filed against you in this
tion to REBECCA COLEMAN
IPPS, Post Office Box 992, 605

cylor Street, Corinth, MS 38834.
'Your response must be mailed or
Fivered not later than thirty [30]
'ys after the first day of receipt of
$ summons. If your response is not
jiled or delivered a judgement by
Fauit will be entered against you for
money or other relief demanded in
petition.

You must also file the original of
tr response with the Clerk of this

MS urt within a reasonable time after-
Ard.
\ssued under my hand and official
al of said Court, this the 28th day of
ty, 1994.

HAYDEN ABLES.
CHANCERY LERK

CHANCERY CLERK
TISHOMINGO COUNTY,

MISSISSIPPI
~44-18-25-chg

Legal Notice
IN THE CHANCERY COURT OF

TISHOMINGO COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
PAUL DePOYSTER,
PLAINTIFF

VS. CIVIL ACTION
NO. 94-0265

LAURA DePOYSTER,
DEFENDANT

SUMMONS
THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
TO: LAURA DePOYSTER
You have been made a Defendant in

the suit filed in this Court by Paul
DePoyster, Plaintiff, seeking an an-
nulment of marriage. Defendants
other than you in this action are none.
You are required to mail or hand

deliver a written response to the
_Complaint filed against you in this
action to Gerald R. McLemore, Attor-
ney for Plaintiff, whose address is
P.O. Box 549, 413 Cruise Street,
Corinth, MS 38834,
YOUR RESPONSE MUST BE

MAILED OR DELIVERED NOT LATER
THAN THIRTY DAYS AFTER THE 4TH
DAY OF AUGUST, 1994, WHICH IS
THE DATE OF THE FIRST
PUBLICATION OF THIS SUMMONS.
(IF YOUR RESPONSE IS NOT SO
MAILED OR DELIVERED, A
JUDGEMENT BY DEFAULT WILL BE
ENTERED AGAINST YOU FOR THE
MONEY OR OTHER RELIEF
DEMANDEDIN THE COMPLAINT.
You must aiso file the original of

your Response with the Clerk of this
Court within a reasonable time after-

ward,
issued under my hand and the seal

of said Court, this 1st day of August,
1994,

Hayden Abies
Chancery Clerk

Tishomingo County Courthouse
1008 Highway 25 South

luka, MS 38852
A-4-11-18-chg

for the City of Iuka.

Headstart Centers
Open....

The Headstart Centers will be
open for enrollment August 23
and August 26.
If you have pre-registered your

child and have not been contac-
ted by this time, call or come by
your local center. Belmont, 454-
7346, Burnsville, 427-8883, luka
423-5410.
If you live in the Tishomingo

area avd have not pre registered
your child, you may do so at this
tme at Iuka or Belmom,
If your child is eligible, tran-

sportation will be provided.
For more information, call one

of the above numbers or come by
center August 23 or August

Classes for Headstart children
will begin September 6.

Harmony Central Water
Assoc, AnnualMeeting
The annual meeting of the

Harmony Central Water
Association 1s Thursday, August
11, at 7 p.m. The meeting will be
held at the Tishomingo County
Electric Power Association Con-
ference room. All interested are
urged to attend.

Bar-B-Que & Cookoff
The Eastport-Millcreek Volun-

teer Fire Department will host a
Bar-b-que and cookoff Saturday,
August 20, 1994. The event will
begin at 12 noon and continue
until it's all gone.
There will be awards for Ist,

2nd, and 3rd places. Call 423-
1404 to enter.
Ya'll come and taste the cook's

secret recipes. See you there!

Public Hearing
There will be a public hearing

at luka City Half on Tuesday,
August 16, 1994 at 7:00 p.m. on
the proposed Animal Control
and Juvenile Curfew ordinances

A-1I-chg

TCHS Athletic
BoosterMeeting
Monday, August 15, 7:00 p.m.

at T.C.H.S. President Mike
Rudolphi invites all concerned
citizens to attend.

Notice
The Holcut Class of 54 is plan-

ning a 40th Class Reunion for
September 3. Watch paper for
more details.

County Agents Notes
by: Danny Owen, County Agent
Agriculture Events To Be

Held In the Area
AGRONOMY FIELD DAY-

On Monday, August 15, 1994,
there will be an Agronomy Field
Day at the North Mississippi
Research and Extension Center at
Verona (the New Agri-Center).
there will be four tours beginning
at 8 a.m. and run through 12:15.
Each tour is approximatelyhalf an
hour long. Included on the tours
are: com variety trials, corn and
soybean crop fotation with
different tillage systems, cotton
variety trials, BXN cotton, cotton
tillage systems, soybean variety
trials, ROUNDUP tolerant
soybean, foliar fertilize for
soybeans, and Post-direct use of
Roundup in corn. Lunch will be
served starting at 11:45 in the
Agri-Center. The keynote address
will be make by Rep. Steve
Holland, Agriculture Committee
Chairman, on the activities of the
Agri-Business Council.
Following the address, a round-
table discussion will be held on
various markets and marketing
systems for grain producers in the
area.

FRUIT FIELD DAY- On
Tuesday, August 16, 1994, a Fruit
Field Day will be heid at the
PONTOTOC Research and
Extension Center on Hwy. 15
South of Pontotoc. The program
will begin at 3:00 with topics
which include: Apple
varieties/rootstocks, mulching and
thinning, High Density Peach
production and the use of
ethephon, Southern highbush
blueberry production, blackberry
production. There will be an
insect and disease update and
there will also be a speaker on
Apple and Peach production in
Tennessee. Rhom and Haas will
be sponsoring the meal at 7 p.m.FOR MORE INFORMATION
ON THESE EVENTS CALL
OUR OFFICE AT 423-7016.

Fall Registration
Set At NEMCC
Registration for day classes for

the fall semester at Northeast
Mississippi Community College
will be held Thursday, August 18,
in Patterson Hail on the
Booneville campus.
Transfer, first-time, and retur-

ning students will begin
registration process at 8:30 a.m.

New students should report to

the

Patterson Hall for a brief orien-
tation session. Registration will
continue with students meeting
with faculty advisers to schedule
classes and complete the
registration process.
Transfer and returning studen-

ts should report to Stringer 133
for registration instructions.
Students entering academic or

technical majors who have not
written the American College
Test (ACT) may do so on August
2, 9 or 16 at 8 a.m. in 108 Patter-
son Hall The fee is $16 No pre-
registration is required Students
must present a piciure .den-
tification for admission to the
test.
For additional information call

the Dean of Instruction at 728-
7751, extension 211.

Unemployment Stands
At 9.2 Percent
According to Charles Smith,

Manager of the Mississippi State
Employment Service, unem-
ployment in Tishomingo County
stood at 9 2 percent in mid June
This is the same as May, but 3.2
percent higher than June, 1993,
when the rate was 6.0 percent.
The civilian labor force for the

county numbered 11,480, 270
more than May and 470 more
than June, 1993. Approximately
10,420 Tishomingo County
residents held jobs in mid-June
while 1,060 were unemployed.
Manufacturing jobs in the

county numbered 3,750, 30 more
than May and 220 more than
June, 1993. Nonmanufacturing
jobs numbered 3,770, 40 more
than May and 160 more than
June one year ago.

Free Trees
Ten free white flowering

dogwood trees will be given to
each person who joins The
National Arbor Day Foundation
during August 1994,
The free trees are part of the

nonprofit Foundation's Trees for
America campaign.
"The white flowering

dogwoods will add year-round
beauty to your home and neigh-
borhood,'"' John Rosenow, the
Foundation's president, said.
"Dogwoods have showy spring
flowers, scarlet autumn foliage,
and red berries which attract
songbirds all winter."'
The trees will be shipped post-

paid at the right time for planting
between October 15 and Decem-
ber 10 with enclosed planting in-
structions. The six to twelve inch
trees are guaranteed to grow or
they will be replaced free of
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charge.
Members also receive a sub-

scription to the Foundation's
colorful bimonthly publication,
Arbor Day, which includes
regular features about tree plan-
ting and care.
To become a member of the

Foundation and to receive the
free trees, send a $10 membership
contribution to N
DOGWOODS, National Arbor
Day Foundation, 100 Arbor
Avenue, Nebraska City, NE
68410, by August 31, 1994.

Safeguard Pets
From Heatstroke
"'A few days ago I went to the

supermarket to do my weekly
shopping. It was mid-afternoon,
the hottest part of the day. As I
walked through the parking lot, I
heard a dog whimpering and saw
the poor animal locked in a car.
One window was partially open,
but it was 96 degrees outside and
even hotter in the car.
Having two dogs myself, I

knew the severity of this
situation. I tried to locate the
owners in the supermarket and
had no luck. I purchased a bottle
of water and helped the dog to
drink it. Finally, the owner
emerged from a nearby store.

I explained to the owner how a
dog can suffer heatstroke and
even die in such situations. What
are the signs of heatstroke and
how can people protect their pets
during the hot days of summer?"
A dog never should be kept in-

side a car during such extreme
temperatures as we have ex-
perienced lately. Even leaving the
window partially open cannot

compensate for the amount of
heat generated inside a car.
Pet owners who leave their dog

outdoors also need to safeguard
their pets against heatstroke.
Unlike people, dogs do not

perspire. Their body temperature
is regulated through panting. But
if left in an unshaded yard for
very long, a dog's body tem-
perature can rise very rapidly,
causing heatstroke.
Symptoms of heatstroke in-

clude panting profusely, severe
distress and an elevated body
temperature. The dog even may
collapse.

An animal found in- this state
should be brought into a cool
place immediately and given
water to combat dehydration. A
cold bath or a gentle spray from
the garden hose also will help to
bring its temperature within a
normal range. More serious cases
require veterinary attention.
If you must leave your pet out-

side during the hot summer mon-
ths, supply plenty of shade and
fresh water. Some dogs even may
enjoy a dip in a wading pool.

Not only do dogs need shade to
keep cool, but overexposure to
the sun can cause sunburn,
especially in short-haired dogs or
dogs with white or light coats.
Ears and noses also can be sen-
sitive. Severe sunburn can lead to
solar dermatitis and even cancer,
so be sure to protect your pet.
If you have questions concer-

ning a pet's health, write Dr.
Wynn Jones, MSU/CVM, Box
9825, Mississippi State, MS
39762.

Pat's Styles Unlimited
Hwy. 25 North (next to Sunflower)

Back to School Sale
Cut & Style� $9.00
Kids Cuts� $5.00

Perms� $29.95 and up

10% offall PaulMitchell
Products

Phone 423-

Ask about PaulMitchell refills and save!
Call or come in and see Pat or Tracy for a conditioningcut and style for only $11.95

Hours: 9:00 a.m. until Tues. - Sat.
Walk-ins welcome

AUCTION on PICKWICK LAKE
SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 10 A.M.

BEAUTIFUL FOUR BEDROOM HOME in RIVER
CLIFF on a Beautiful Large

Landscaped WATERFRONT LOT

TVA Dock Permit also Boat Slip in the Marina

An Executive Home
or Second Home

4 Bedrooms 4 Baths - Large family room with marble fireplace with gas logs -
Heart of Pine Flooring with an oversized New Orleans Front Door, a beautiful

kitchen - Huge Master Bathroom with Jacuzzi Tub and Separate Shower. A Nice
Loft with a panoramic view of the lake through the vaulted ceiling glass - all

windows are pella windows, a 950' Deck partially covered overhead for use in any
kind ofweather.

The lower level has a large family room with fireplace and bedrooms with glass
front overlooking a 750' patio.

2 Car Garage

This home was built to specifications of the owner and for his permanent
home with all the appointments you could want.

Anyone can realize it's qualities in a quick walk through. Let DELTA show
you.

Delta personnel on the property week-ends 1 to 6 and 6 days prior to
auction.

Call Delta 1-800-592-2288 for brochure
announcements at auction take precedence over advertisements

Repatewe
bots worthe

EXECUTIVE OFFICES
2050 AUBTIN PEAY HIGHWAY © SUITE 160
MEMPHIS TENNESERE 34196 (901) 383-5791

NATIONWIDE BUCTIONEEAS-LIQUIDSTORS
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Put Your Name, Address & Phone
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CLASSIFIEDS*
FOR SALEOR CAMEO CUSTOM BRA SALE!-from

August Ist to August 31st, 1994 when
customers purchase two bra's at
regular price, they can buy a third bra
for only $10.00. Call Mary Kirk at 601-

FOR RENT
FOR RENT-apariments, trailers, 423-5009for yourcamper hook ups, call 423-2936. Sy-28-A-4-14.18-25-Pd

J-13-TEN-chg
SERGERS PIANO FOR SALE--No down

Payment, console home size, can be
seen locally, Responsibte party. Call
anytime: 1-800-782-0943.

Jy-28-A-4-11-18-Pd

New Singer Sergers low as $2389.00
Meeks Sewing Center, 305 S. Cass,
287-1497. dy-22-TFN-chg

LIVING ROOM SUITE
Sofa, loveseat & chair, plush highback style, never used, still in plastic.Cost over $1800. will sell for $425.

BELMONT HOMES FOR SALE--single
wides and double wides. Low prices,
tree set up and delivery. Home Sweetcash. Call 454-9856, AAETEN Homes, Hwy. 25 N. luka, 423-5530 or
1-800-220-7586. Jy-21-TFN-chgWANT TO BUY...Used and Antique

Fatniture, Glassware, Stoneware. FOR SALE-1992 Palomino Camperlike new see Joann Thorn at Town
and Country in luka or call 205-360-
2150 nights. Jy-14-TFN-chg

leaning out houses, attic and out
buildings. Buy most anything. Please
call Hill Top Flea Market, 423-9153.

F.8-tfin-C
BRASS BEDS

With firm Orthopedic mattress set
and frame. New, never used, still in
plastic. Cost $1200.00. Sell $350.00,
-eash. Call 454-9856. A16-TEP:

REDUCE: Burn oft tat while you
sleep, take OPAL available at Rushing

. Orug, 102 Front St. in luka.
Jy-21-28-A-4-11-Pd

SUNQUESTWOLFF TANNING 8EOS
New Commercial Home Units from
$199.00. Lamps Lotions Ac-
cessories. Monthly payments low as
$18.00. Call Today FREE NEW Color
Catalog. 1-800-462-9197.

FOR SALE--$174 per month buys a
new 16 wide 3 bedroom, 2 bath at:
Valley Housing Russeliville 332-3151.

M-26-TFN-cha
FOR SALE Large 2-story house, 3938
square feet on 2.26 acre lot on private

Tishomingo County New:s-
Vidette

-

Belmont
News

FOR
trailer,

bedroom, 2 bath, jacuzzi, walk incloset in master bedroom, stereo

$174 per month buys a new 16 wide
with only $775 down at VALLEY

RUSSELLVILLE,

to one person, 1

bedroom, furnished apartment. Call
AA1-18-pd

HOUSING,thru out and carpet also CH/A and 332-3151.backporch plus 12x12 2 story TFN-chgmasonite shed already setup inmobile park ready to move in. $ 9,000.
Call after S p.m. 423-3807, 4.14.-chg
FOR SALE-Lifestyler 9 Station 423-3163.
Crosstraining System, 250 Lbs. Max, SHIPPED BYElectronic Readout, includes stepperand buttertly,
New/Asking $350. 423-9101 A-11-chg

1 year old, $535
2 Full

FOR SALE--21 Speed Fuji Absolute
Hybride Bicycle, 21", grip shift, cen-

handbrakes,
seat and wheels, toe clips, 5 weeks
old. $455 new/asking $325. 423.9101.

ter-pull

Viny! inset...Bay

quick-release Floors,
That Sells For

A-11-chg

FOR SALE--Bundy Alto Saxophone
with case, neck strap, very good con-
dition. $350. 423-9101

Fiberglass Bathtub, 3/4"
Frigidaire

European Cabinets. A Luxury Home

MISTAKE.-Factory
Authorized Reduction On 3 Bedroom,

Bath BAYBROOK Double-
Sectional Home, With Options Like:

Window, One Piece
Plywood

Kitchen, and

$35,600. One Only,
SALE PRICE $31,158. CALL TOLL
FREE NOW, 1-800-719-HOME.

A-4-11-18-25-chg

A-11-chg

FOR SALE--Olds 8b Clarinet with
case. $30. 423-9101

Tub and Vaulted

A-tt-chg
WWKA RECYCLING, Inc. is now taking
pasteboard. Aluminum cans 34 cents
per Ib.

719-HOME.

$16,980. Buys A New 16 Wide, 3
Bedroom, 2 Bath Home With Garden

Ceilings. Payments
Under $190.00 Per Month. Only One
to sell. CALL TOLL FREE NOw, 1-800

A4-11-18-25-chg

A-11-TEN-chg

FOR SALE -

$30.00 each, shots and wormed. 427-
Bobtail Feist puppies, payments Under

Only 3 To Sell.

lake. 4 bd. 3% bath, large den, sun
room, 3 car garage, lots of storage.
Call 423-6703. J7-tinchg nished, dishes, linens, new beds, nice

furniture, carpet, vacuum cleaner,
AIC, freezetiretrigerator. 105 Christy
Drive, available August 15th. GLEAN.
901-925-5516. Jy-28-TFN-chg
FOR SALE--1 acre of land, Snowdown
Road, great building location $2500.
Call 423-2048 leave message.

Jy-28-TFN-chg

FOR SALE--or take over payments on
a 1994 Chevy Cavalair RS. Call Joe 9-
5, M-F 423-3622. Jdy-14-TFN-chg
FOR RENT--3 bedroom, t bath trailer
in juka, furnished, includes utilties
$100.00 week $50 deposit. 423-5676.

dy-21-TFN-chg
FOR RENT--Smalt furnished, 1

bedroom apartment on Wiilmuth St.,
one person only, utilities included in
rent. Call 423-9207. Jy-7-TFN-chg

FOR SALE--3 bedroom brick double
carport, double lot, lots of fruit trees
$50,000.00. Cail 423-1052, after 4 p.m.
Call 205-360-2834. A-4-11-18-25-Pd

[BM TYPEWRITERS--New & used for
sale, rent, or repair. Call DURM's OF-
FICE MACHINES foll-free 1-286-3111,
409 Cruise, Corinth.

FOR SALE--Dalmation Puppies, AKC,
8 weeks, 1 male, 5 females, excellent
bloodlines. S&W $175.00. 601-423-

Jy-14-21-28-A-4.11-18-25-chg 8915. Jy-28-chg
BEST

HOME CENTER HOUSE FOR RENT--3 BR, 2 Ba, CHIA,USED HOME SALE exe. neighborhood, $225 deposit/$4251990 Buccaneer 80x163BR rent. 423-2539, A-11-18-Pd1991 REPO 70x163 BR1969 Atlantic 80x122BR HOUSE FOR RENT � Call 423-9322.1988 Fleetwood Doublewide
A-4-11-chg1986 Scott + BORA SBR

1974 Penpelton 65x122BR EQUIPPED NOT STRIPPED! 3

1388we° bea 3 Be bedroom, 2 bath, large masterbath
Ww in x

4991 REPO 80x63 BR
tub with skylight, name brand ap-
pliances, central heat/air and much
more!! Only $950 Down. Payments
under $200/month. WINDHAM'S
MOBILE HOMES 287-6991. A-4-11-18-c

1971 Econoline 45x12 2 BR
901-686-8790 - 901-423-4939! 422-2825

901-422-2825 3-TFN-chg

AUTOMOBILE
Second chance credit if you have
slow credit, charge offs, or even
bankruptsy. Call Larry Holland at
Jones Motor Co. 901-925-2580.

A-4-11-18-25-chg

FOR SALE--Ramjets One Step on
Hwy. 25 N. luka. Great location. Good
established business. $89,000.00. For
more information call 423-2240, ask
for Roger. Jy-28-A-4-41-Pd

Grace funyREALESTATE POR
COMPANY

(601) 423-5555

REALTOR®

FAX NUMBER

423-9137

1415 Hwy. 25 South

423-5555
Grace Long - Realtor, GRI, State Cert. General Appraiser 423-6584
Billy Godwin - Realtor, GRI, Timber Specialist - 423-6959
Ray Curtis Realtor Associate, State Lic. Appraiser - 423-6316
Deborah Ham. Realtor Associate - 423-2061
Rachel Miller - Realtor Associate, GARI - 423-1483
Horace Ledgewood - Realtor Associate - 423-6156

New Listing 3 BR, 2 Ba Brick, Desirable Floor Plan, Game Room, Large
Shop,Wooded Hills Sub Division Belmont - $53,000

Boe! way: 1SPORT UNITE

New Listing - Scenic 3 BR Cabin near Coleman Park entrance, Nestled
beside stream, with Formal dining and sun room - $48,000

Delightful Mint Condition Family Home 3 BR, 2% Ba. Well Located on
Private Lake, Beautifully Landscaped Lot - $98,500

Beautiful Country Estate 3 BR, 2% Ba Vaulted Ceiling LR, & Den, Format
Dining, FP 7 Ac Private Location - $428,000

Excellent Bargain - Conveniently Located Adjacent to City Limits, 3 BR, 1%
Ba brickWith 4 Bay Shop, 1.9 Ac. - $53,500

Loads of Extras - 2 Level with Finished Basement & Vinyl! Exterior, 4 BR, 2
Ba, Deck, D. Gar. with AttachedWork Rm., Above Gr. Pool, 3 Ac. - $95,000

Rustic 2 Level Home w/4 8R 2 Ba 2 Living Areas, FP, Deck, Covered Patio,
Lovely Shaded Lot, Nice Neighborhood - $100,000

Quality Family Home 4 BR Brick with 2 Ba, 2 Living & Dining Areas, FP, Obi
Gar. Outside Storage, Large City Lot - $87,500

Acres of Paradise - 3 BR, 2% Ba 38+ Ac Pasture & Woodland Fenced 2
Barns, Lg. Shed, Shop, Creek on Property - $115,000

Priced To Sell - Extra Nice, Beautifully Decorated 3 Br,
Energy Efficient - $32,500

1% Ba Frame,

Great Business Location Large Mutti -

BlockWest Bus 25 int.
Use Building 1 Ac. Lot Hwy.172 1

Lot Coleman Park Sub Division
Lot Pine Lane

OUT OF TOWN CLIENTS MAY DIAL 1-800-635-7198
SEE US FOR ALL YOUR APPRAISAL NEEDS 16 YEARS EXPERIENCE

STATE CERTIFIED GENERAL APPRAISER LICENSE NO. GA 328

4 Lots Hale Drive

$85.00 wk. $50.00 dep. 423-5676.
A-11-tfn-chg

NEW 80 FOOT 3 Bedroom, 2 Bath
Home With Garden Tub and Vaulted
Ceilings in Living Room and Kitchen.

$200.00 Per Month.
CALL TOLL FREE

A-4-11-18-25-chg

Jy-21-28-A-4-11-Pd 9574. Att-Pd
NOW, 1-800-719-HOME.

FOR RENT--TN/MS Stateline, Lake FOR RENT -- 1 bedroom house in
Cabin at water, 2 bedrooms, fur- tuka, furnished, includes utilities.

GARAGE SALES
FOR SALE - 1990 Ford Aerostar Van
XL, $8,000.00. Cali 423-9156.
A-11-18-ehg YARD SALE Just off highway 365 at

Cairo, County Road 1481 house 7.
HOUSE FOR SALE BY OWNER --

Newly remodeled 2 br. 1 ba. CH&A,
garage, vinyl siding, many extras,
must see to appreciate. Call after &
p.m. $38,800. 423-5562.
A-11-pd

A-t-pd

Lots of items to sell, clothes, house
items, shoes, frigurines, other what-
nots, Friday, August 12, 1994, 8:00
a.m. till Watch tor signs.

WOULD LIKE TO BUY Small horse or
Shetland pony with saddle
reasonable price. Call 423-3938 Jim
Young.
AAt-pd

Aug. 12 and 13,
for

A-t1-chg

YARD SALE - Friday and Saturday,
at Vester Howie

residence off old 25 S., follow signs.

BACK YARD, YARD SALE -- Aug. 14 &
12, Thursday &

SUNQUESYWOLFF TANNING BEOS
New Commercial-Home Units

Friday, Oakgrove
Courts, Apt. 106-B, Fail and Winter
clothes for babies 0 to 12 months -

girls clothes size 7 and up. Other
A-11-pdFrom $199.00 misc. items,

Lamps-Lotions-Accessories
Monthly payments tow as $13.00 CEH 4 a}Call Today FREENEwCCol1-800-462.9197" *

GREG BROSEA-11-18-25-S1-pd
423-9635

D.D.S.

terested

8881.

423-5253

IUKA MIN} STORAGE now open,
located adjacent to Subway. Call
423-5022 or 423-6419, Joe Barlow,

FLORAL CLASSES--Anyone_in-
in taking floral classes

Starting soon please contact
Belinda at Fancy Flowers at 427-

Storm Damage Reports
Other Services by Request

P.O. Box 285
» Juka, MS 38852

Rentals 1 bedroom furnished apt.
$60 00 week

J.16-23-30 Pd TFN cha

J-21-TFEN
Brose

Triple
A-t1-chg

Tishomingo County
We've Got You Covered

At Both Ends

eBackhoe
Bulldozer

WeDo The Work The Way
YOU Want It Done!

B. Co.

NO Job Too Small
FOREMOST PROPERTY Bobby Stanphill

MANAGEMENT 438-6558Rentals & Leases ~
Security Inspections

423-9349
205-381-6904.

Equal Opportunity Employer

Painter Needed
At The Heil Co.,

Tishomingo, MS
The Heil Co. has one third shift (midnight) hourly

painter's position open. This must be an
energetic self-motivated person. This person

needs experience in the spray painting process of
two-part etching wash primer and two-part

acrylic urethane enamel.
We offer a competitive wage and benefits

package which includes life, health, and dental
insurance.

Applications are now being taken at the
Tishomingo County Job Service located in luka,

NOTICE
FENCING OF ALL KINDS, in-
cluding Chain Link, Wood and
Privacy Fencing. Residential,
Commercial and Industrial.
years experience. Call area code

M/FiV/D

32

F410 TEN chg

Dailey's Body Shop and
Wrecker Service
BURNSVILLE, MISSISSIPPI

PHONE:
Day 427-9234 or Night 427-8449
Expert BodyWork 24 Hour Service

BURNSVILLE©

YARD SALE--Home of Jerry Hersginy (

YARD SALE
~
Sat. Aug. 13, Old Hwy. yo eter 25 N. behind H & ~Buly:

72 W., near High School. Watch for
Atipd tenna Shop, household

Stans. p
Christmas decorations. Sa8-12YARD SALE ~ Burns. Apts. behind clothing and toys.

mmAugust 13, cancel if rain.

YARD SALE--Saturday, August
8:00 to 2:00 at the home of Ann
Grisham on Pleasant Hill Roac
2% miles past Clothes Cottage
ch for signs. Ladies and chis
clothes, glassware, tables.
cook stove and misc. items.

Pour House - several families adult
and childrens clothes, all sizes, fur-
niture, odds and ends, rain or shine.
Thu. Sat., 11 thru 13, Helen Dunkin,
427-8890. A-i1-pd

YARD SALE--Briarwood Cove, by the
Iuka Elementary School Friday &
Saturday, August 12 & 13. First time
this year. A-11-Pd

YARD SALE-Friday & Sat. gAN!

August 12 & 13, 8:00 a.m. in froptive
MNJ, 609 Constitution Dr. Cl

items
YARD SALE--Thursday & Friday at
Cletus Carson's on Coleman Park

Road. A-1t-chg
yacuum cleaner, misc.
celled if raining.

HUGE YARD SALE--5 families at the
home of Martha and Albert Giover in
Burnsville, 3rd house on right after
passing Burnsville City Hall Friday &

Saturday. A-11-chg

GARAGE SALE--Home of Bess <**POSTAL JOBS'
Young, Highway 25 South, luka, 49 26mr. to start, plus bew~Thursday, Friday and Saturday, pogtai carriers, sorters, clerks.
August 11-12-13. No sales before 8:00 tenance. For an application anc
a.m. A-11-Pd information, call 1-219-736-47

P3734. 8 a.m. to 8 p.m., 7 days.A413BIG YARD SALE--There will be a big
yard sale Friday & Saturday, August
12th & 13th at the home of Lindsey
Jones near Unity Baptist Church on
Gravel Pit road. Rain or shine. A-11-Pd

SLIMMER U ANTI-FAT & Cong
Cream now available at Rusgm,!
Drugs, 102 Front Street, fluke
3629. Jdy-7-TF

ROBINSON INSURANCE
AGENCY

Street, Tishomingo &
Belmont,MS

WILL SHOP YOUR INSURANCE

Main

NEEDS FOR YOU ee "Résumés
We are an independent insurance

B ¥Flyersagency that can shop your in- "Program:surance needs for you with dit- "Reportsferent
companies,

to save you Professional Service pe
money. "TypingAffordable PricesWe have Life-Health Ins., Medicare
Supplements, Disability. TRUCK
INSURANCE, LONG AND SHORT
HAUL, Home Boats-
Bonds-Etc.
LET US DO YOUR SHOPPING

FOR YOU
Callus today at 438-7340

or 454-3304
A-21-EOW-TFN-chg

USED DOUBLEWIDE
24x44, 3 BR, 2 Bath $12,900.00
24x60, 3 BR, 2 Bath. +~ $14,900.00
24x60, 3 BR, 2 Bathe *~

$15,900.00
24x52, 3 BR, 2 Bath $17,900.00
26x52, 3 BR, 2 Bath $18,900.00
Several single wides to choose trom.

LEMMOND MOBILE HOMES
Hwy. 20 fost - Tuscumbia, AL 35674

Phone 205-383-0808

(ns.-Car

BACKHOE &
DOZERWORK
Free Estimates

Call

|} B&K Rental
: 423-2034 Days.

Michael Busby 423-256:

Kitchen Appliances Furnis~
Rental Assistance Availab

IUKA tf
APARTMENT:

1000 N. Pearl Street
luka, MS

Ph. 423-2057
Monday - Friday 9:00 - 1:06

tta-chg

Hoy #3 South

1115
Hwy. 25 Soutt

luka, Mississip:

beayat yr.®
DPPOATL«~

Dianne Ables, Realtor/GRl/Certified Residential Appraiser - 423-5262Else Durham, Realtor Associate - 423-6833
Scotty Skinner, Realtor Associate/Licensed Appraiser - 423-5676
Nancy Beard, Realtor 423-5251
Carroll Borden, Realtor Associate

- IN BELMONT -

An ideal first or last home--large master bedroom with two walk in close
full bath, and bedroom with 3/4 bath, eat in kitchen, plus separate din™
and living rooms, enclosed patio, new roof, paint, carpet, only $49,000

we

Reduced from $62,000 to $49,500. Owner will entertain all offers--Two sic"
frame home, 3 bd., 1 bath upstairs, two separate living areas downsta,
9110 ac. on Hwy. 25 N. inside luka.

Woodall Lake - |t pays to upgrade this 3 bd, 1% bath, brick home. $48.5
includes home and lot, additional 8/10 acre available for $6,000.

Affordable home! - 3 bd., 1% bath brick and frame home on Ash St. +
dwood floors would be beautiful refinished. $36,500

Look at these extras!! Pool with hot tub/spa, 16 x 16 bidg heated
cooled, 24 x 30 detached garage/bath, huge master suite, private bath
jacuzzi tub, front and back porches, fenced yard-Independence Square
bd, 3 baths. Reduced from $98,900 to $93,000

If you appreciate the quality in older homes, this one is for you. 3 bd, 3 bz
brick home on Eastport St. Home has been restored. Beautiful hardwod
floors. $85,000

Resort property for year round living--3 bd., 2% hath home overlook:
Yeliow Creek. Water access lot. Screened porch, just $65,000

Commercial Opportunity--Pool company with established business. Al
ventory, store is 728 sq. ft., storage bidg. is 1260 sq. ft. $125,000

Two, wooded, level building lots in Battleground Heights Sub. $14,250 eas'

Corner lot near the NASA site and Coleman Park - almost an acre. Prereduced to $50,000
CALL FOR ALL YOUR APPRAISAL NEEDSSTATE

CERTIFIED
10 YEARS EXPERIENCE



Tishomin

ights,BAHAMA CRUISE! 5 days/4 n

underbooked!
Must Sell!

§279/Couple. Limited Tickets.
\407)767-0208 ext 4927. Monday

rday, 9 a.m. 10 p.m.tureay.
Jy-28-A-4-11-18-Pd

OTICE-! will not be responsible for

y debts other than my own as of

Marie F. Ramsey

te Signed by: Jim F. Ramsey

2

Ses
| will not be responsible for

4
nmy own.

ny debts other thal yor DePoyster
ugust Jy-28-A-4-11-Pd
of Ar:
Roac aiayt TO BUY-Timber & Timberland
OttaGe

Huyers of all size standing
timber and

d chi 20 acres and larger. Ted and
nes. esa Carter, Walnut, MS 223-6739.
Ss. AB 94.28-A411-Pd

in frosptive to work preset appointments.
Dr. Cie0,000.00 plus ist year potential.
items sitions available immediately. Wor:

A' your local area. Rural background
helpful. To schedule interview cail

leggie at 1-800-266-3290. A-4-TFN-chg
UNCLAIMED

leavy Duty ail Metal dressmaker Zig
g sewing machine. Monograms,
ppliques, button holes and more.

alance due $85.00 and 4

Spoolews with 3 or 4 threads.
lance due $200.00. Cash or terms.
ait 287-6270. Brooks Sewing and

Fart: Yacuum, Hwy. 72 next to Baskin-

eve 'Robbins in Corinth. A-4-TFN-chg
\-4-11"MOSTAL JOBS-Start $11.44/hr. For

xam and application info. call
9)769-8301 ext. MS 527, 8 a.m. - 8

sm, Sun-Fri. dJy-28-A-4-11-18-pd

ILL DO HOUSECLEANING in luka
ind Burnsville area. 427-8797.

A-11-18-Pd

BSOLUTE AUCTION--Friday,
ugust 12, 1994, old hand tools,
igns, books costume jewelry, coun-
desk, primitive oak school desk,

ish cabinet, old glass, iron stove,
orcelain. 40 box deals! Location: 112
lies west of 25 by-pass on Harmony
oad. Watch for signs, 25 North.
onducted by: Hodge Auctions &

ppraisial Service, 100 Co. Rd. 226,
@wka, MS 38852. Col. Bob Hodge, Auc-

ioneer, C.A. G.A. A-11-chg

go County News - Vidette - Belmont News

WHERE ARE YOU?
Eva and Howard Richardson where
are you? If anyone has information of
the where abouts of our long lost
friends please write Lisa Rodriguez,
6155 South Kedzie, Chicago, Ill.
60629. 4-11-18-25-S-1-chg

Legal Notice
The Board of Supervisors of

Tishomingo County then took up for
consideration the matter of issuing
General Obligation Bonds of
Tishomingo County for the im-
proyement of the airport facilities
within and for Supervisor District
Numbers 1, 2 and 3. After a
discussion of the subject, Supervisor
Ryan offered and moved the adoption
of the following resolution:

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE
INTENTION OF THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF TISHOMINGO
COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, TO ISSUE
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS FOR
SUPERVISOR DISTRICTS ONE, TWO
AND THREE OF SAID COUNTY IN
THE MAXIMUM PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
OF $250,000.00 TO RAISE MONEY
FOR THE PURPOSE OF PLANNING,
DEVELOPING, CONSTRUCTING,
ENLARGING, IMPROVING AND
EQUIPPING THE TISHOMINGO
COUNTY AIRPORT FOR SUCH
DISTRICTS, INCLUDING BUILDINGS
AND OTHER FACILITIES INCIDEN-
TAL TO THE OPERATION THEREOF:
AND ACQUIRING REAL PROPERTY
THEREFOR; AND DIRECTING
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF SUCH
INTENTION.

WHEREAS, the Board of Super-
visors of Tishomingo County,
Mississippi (the "County"), hereby
finds, determines, adjudicates and
delcares as follows:

1. The County is authorized by Sec-
tion 61-3-1 through 61-3-83, the Air-
port Authorities taw, of the
Mississippi Code of 1972, as amen-
ded, (the "Act") to issue Bonds
hereinafter proposed to be tssued for
the purposes and amounts set forth
in Paragraph 2 of the preamble.
2.1 is necessary and in the public

interest to issue General Obligation
Bonds for Supervisor District Num-
bers 1, 2 and 3 of the County in the
principal amount not to exceed Two
Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars
($250,000.00) to raise money for the
purpose of planning, developing,
constructing, enlarging, improving
and equipping the Tishomingo Coun-
ty Airport (the "Airport') in and for
such Districts, including buildings

Hira ym aelet
ys

WB Increase your

nerd tax KNOWLEDGE!

Learn c NEW SKILL!

@ CONVENIENT times

& locations!

STARTING SOON!

HéR BLOCK �

Ler

me LARRY C. SKELTON Attorney At Law

Chapter 7 Bankruptcy $500
No-Fault Divorce
286-9796 Corinth, Mississippi

close "The rules of Professional conduct of the Mississippi
d State Bar require that the above services be performed

by th.s firm for not more than the advert.sed fee.

fe
"Listing of these previously mentioned area(s) of practice

net2 does not indicate any certification of expertise therein "

For more information, call:
luka, Mississippi

(601) 423-9137

Now Hiring
Jesco Mechanical and Electrical
is now hiring electricians and

electrician helpers at the luka Hospital
ob site. Apply from 6:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Phone 423-6289

eal Resort Property For Sale or Lease By
a Owner

New Lake home app. 3,000 sq. ft., water view and access
) ear'

pre
1 bldg. Jot with water privileges, $30,000

<All at Roberts Rear Creek Retreat, Colbert Co., Ala. - 7 miles out of Iuka. All
Yestricted water property. Excellent Investment. Will finance to qualified buyer,
9%, Call 205-360-2796, Owner on Property. Dnve Out.

and other facilities incidental to the
operation thereof; and acquiring real
property therefor.

3. Assessed value of all taxable
Property within Supervisor District
Numbers 1, 2 and 3 of the County, ac-
cording to the last completed
assessment for taxation, is
$43,829,197.00; Supervisor Districts
Numbers 1, 2 and 3 of the County
have no outstanding bonded indeb-
tedness which Is subject to the fif-
teen percent (15%) debt limit as
prescribed by Section 19-9-5,
Misslssipp! Code of 1972, as amen-
ded, and no outstanding bonded and
floating indebtedness subject to the
twenty percent (20%) debt limit
Prescribed by Section 19-9-5,
Mississippi Code of 1972, as amen-
ded. The issuance of the Bonds
hereinafter proposed to be issued
Pursuant to the Act, when added to
the outstanding bonded indebted-
ness of such Districts of the County,
will not result in a bonded indebted:
ness, exclusive of indebtedness not
subject to the aforesaid fifteen per-
cent (15%) debt limit, of more than
fifteen percent (15%) of the assessed
value of taxable property within such
Districts of the County, and will not
result in indebtedness, both bonding
and floating, exclusive of Indebted-
ness not subject to the aforsaid
twenty percent (20%) debt limit, in
excess of twenty percent (20%) of the
assessed value of taxaable property
within such Districts of the County,
and will not exceed any con-
stitutional or statutory timitation
upon indebtedness which may be in-
curred by such Districts of the Coun-
ty.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED by the Board of Super-
visors for Tishomingo County,
Mississippi (the "Governing Body")
as follows:
Section 1. The Governing Body

hereby declares its intention to issue
General Obligation Bonds for Super-
visor District Numbers 1, 2 and 3 of
Tishomingo County in the principal
amount not to exceed $250,000.00
{the "Bonds"}, pursuant to the pur-
pose of planning, developing, con-
structing, enlarging, improving and
equipping the Airport in and for such
Districts, including buildings and
other facilities incidental to the
operation thereof; and acquiring reai
property therefor. The Bonds may be
issued in one or more series and will
be general obligations of the Super-
visor District Numbers 1, 2 and 3 of
the County payable as to principal
and interest out of and secured by an
irrevocable pledge of the avails of a
direct continuing tax to be levied an-
nuaily without limitation as to time,
rate or amount upon ail of the taxabie
property within the geographical

shall be and hereby is directed to

procure from the publisher of such
newspaper the customary proof of

publication of this resolution and
have the same before the Governing
Body on the date and hour specified
tn Section 2 hereof.
Section 6. If any one or more of the

provisions of this resolution shall for
any reason be held to be iilegal or in-
valid, such illegality or invalidity shall
not affect any of the other provisions
of this resolution, but this resolution
shall be construed and enforced as if
such illegal or invalid provision or
provisions had not been contained
herein.
Supervisor Price seconded the

motion to adopt the foregoing
resolution, and the question being
put to a roll call vote, the result was
as follows:
Supervisor Price voted: Aye
Supervisor Cummings . voted: Aye
Supervisor Ryan voted: Aye
SupervisorWhitehead voted: Aye
Supervisor Cook voted: Aye
The motion having received the af-

firmative vote of at least three-fifths
(3/Sths) of all the members of the
Governing Body, the President
declared the motion carried and the
resolution adopted, this tne tst day
of August, 1994.

Ricky Cummings
President, Tishomingo County

Board of Supervisors
ATTESTED:
Hayden Ables
Clerk of the Board

A-4-11-18-chg

Legal Notice
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

TISHOMINGO COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
PLAINTIFF

AQUA YACHT HARBOR
vs. NO. 94.0071(F)T
TOMMY STRONG DEFENDANT

SUMMONS
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF TISHOMINGO

TO: TOMMY STRONG
NOTICE TO DEFENDANT

You have been made a Defendant in
this suit filed in the Court by the
Plaintiff seeking a Judgement again-
st you. You are required to mail or
hand deliver a written response to the
Complaint tiled against you in this
action to REBECCA COLEMAN
PHIPPS, Post Office Box 992, 605
Taylor Street, Corinth, MS 38834.
Your response must be mailed or

delivered not later than thirty (30)
days after the first day of receipt of
this summons. If your response is not
mailed or delivered a judgement by
default will be entered against you for
the money or other relief demanded
In the petition.
You must also file the original oflimits of Supervisor DistrictNumbers... your responsewith thé Clark of this

1, 2 and 3 of the County.
Section 2. the Governing Body

proposes to direct this issuance of
the Bonds in the amounts, for the
purposes and securities aforesaid at
8 meeting of the Governing Body at
its regular place in the Tishomingo
County Courthouse in luka,
Mississippi, at the hour of 10:00 A.M.,
on August 25, 1994.
Section 3. If on or before 10:00 A.M.

on August 25, 1994, twenty percent
{20%) of the qualfied electors of
Supervisor Districts Numbers 1, 2 and
3 of the County, or fifteen hundred
(1500), whichever is less, shall file a
written protest against the issuance
of the Bonds pursuant to law, then
Bonds for such purpose or purposes
shall not be issued unless authorized
in an election on the question of the
issuance of the Sonds to be cailed or
held as provided by law. If no protest
is filed on or before 10:00 A.M. on
August 25, 1994, against the issuance
of the Bonds, then the Bonds may be
issued without an election on the
question of the issuance thereof at
any time within a period of two (2)
years after the date specified in Sec-
tion 2 hereof.
Section 4. This resolution shall be

published once a week tor at least
three {3} consecutive weeks in a
newspaper published and having
general circulation in Supervisor
District Numbers 1, 2 and 3 in the
County, qualified under the
provisions of Section 13-3-31,
Mississipp! Code of 1972, as amended
The frst publcaton of ths
resolut on shall be made no less than
twenty one (2°) days pr'or to the date
{xed heren for the ssuance of the
bonds and the last publication shall
be ™ade "ot ore than seve (7) days
prior to such date
Section 5. The Clerk of the Board

artwright Ford
Mercury,
Chrysler,

Plymonth and
Dodge

in Booneville, MS
Call

"Peanut"
Thorn

Toll Free in MS
1-800-898-0290 or
(601)728-5381

Good Selection of Used Cars

Court within a reasonable time after-
ward.
Issued under my hand and official

seal of said Court, this the Ist day of
August, 1994,
GERALD PARSONS, CIRCUIT CLERK

TISHOMINGO COUNTY,
MISSISSIPPI

BY: JOANN BOLTON
DEPUTY CLERK

(SEAL) A-11-18-25-chg

Legal Notice
IN THE CHANCERY COURT OF

TISHOMINGO COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE
OF BOBBYE SUE BURNS,
DECEASED, CAUSE NO: 94-0256
FRANK BURNS, PETITIONER

NOTICE TO CREDITORS
Letters of Administration having

been granted on the 22nd of July,
1994, by the Chancery Court of
Tishomingo County, Mississippi, to
the undersigned, upon the Estate of
Bobbye Sue Burns, deceased, notice
is hereby given to all persons having
claims against said estate to present
the same to the Clerk of said Court
for probate and registration, accor-
ding to law, within ninety (90) days
from this date, or they will be forever
barred.
This the 22nd day of July, 1994.

Frank Burns, Administrator
of the Estate of Bobbye Sue Burns,

Deceased
Cobb& Whte PA
Auvomey At Law
123 South Fu ton Street
Post Ofiice Box 557
juka, Mississippi 38852
(601)423-3153 Jy 28-A-4 11 chg

°15 Ft. Service Line and Outlet
*1-3 Radiant Vanguard Heater

Legal Notice
TOWN OF TISHOMINGO
Increases Garbage Rates

Due to the regulations imposed
upon all Municipalities and County
agencies throughout the State per-
tinent to the updating of land field
sites, removal of dumpsters, and the
overall efforts to improve the en-
vironment, costs for hauling garbage
has more than doubled for the Town
of Tishomingo.
After a thorough study of operating

costs and fees collected for garbage
collections, the Board raised the rate
for residential customers from $4 to
$6 per month on August 2 at the
regular Board meeting.
Garbage rate increases have

become necessary throughout the
State due to increased costs. The
Board, however, remains dedicated to
providing qualify service and to main-
taining the proper balance between
income and expenditures. The cost
for progress to improve environmen-
tal quality is high; however, everyone
can help to reduce costs.
The Board requests that citizens

observe the "No Dumping" signs at
the industrial Park which we used for
fimbs only during the ice storm. This
cost for removal can be eliminated if
everyone will take their items to the
designated site.

Freida Sipes
Mayor

Town of Tishomingo
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Legal Notice
IN THE CHANCERY COURT OF

TISHOMINGO COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
RE: ADMINISTRATION OF THE
ESTATE OF TIMOTHY PAUL SPARKS;
DECEASED NO. 94.0272
PAUL JACK SPARKS AND
CATHERINE CHARLINE SPARKS,
CO-ADMINISTRAJORS

NOTICETG CREDITORS
Notice is hereby given to all persons

having claims against the Estate of
Timothy Paul Sparks, deceased, that
Letters of Administration have been
on this day granted to the under-
signed Co-Administrators of the
Estate of Timothy Pau! Sparks,
deceased, by the Chancery Court of
Tishomingo County, Mississippi, and
all persons having claims against
said Estate are required to have the
same probated and registered, ac:
cording to law, by the Cierk of said
Court within ninety (90) days after the
date of the first publication of this
Notice, or the same shall be forever
barred.
WITNESS MY HAND this 8th day of

August, 1994.
Paul Jack Sparks

Catherine Charline Sparks
MICHAEL D. COOKE
ATTORNEY FOR CO-AD-
MINISTRATORS AND ESTATE
POST OFFICE BOX 625
IUKA, MS 38852

(601}423-2000 A-11-18-25-chg

oe
In ancient Greece, the ringing of bells announced

that freshly caught fish had arrived at the market.

REAL ESTATE AUCTION
THURSDAY, AUGUST 25, 6:30 P.M.

FREE BAR-B-QUE at 6 P.M. and
B.J. & BEVERLY MARTIN Singing Your Favorite Songs

on Dr. Williams Road in Southside Community
near Counce, Tennessee

4 LOTS on Highway 57 near Aqua Marina
across from Springlake Condos

COMMERCIAL POSSIBILITIES

24 BUILDING SITES 2 Acres
- 5 Acres and

(2) 25 Acre Tracts on Dr. Williams Road

All Property Sold at this location
here is OPPORTUNITY. at this AUCTION
25% Absolute Selling To Highest Bidders

Gentle Rolling to Levei land
SomeWooded - You Choose 2 Acres, 5 Acres or More,

City water and Electricity Available. A New Gravel Road Has Been Built
Through this 147 Acre Tract -making these attractive lota

desirable for clean
Country living.

OWNER FINANCING
25% Down - up to 60 Monthly Payments

Channel Catfish
Fingerlings

$60 per 1 000 & up
*Can Deliver

1-601-840-0307

Delta Personnel will be on Dr.Williams Road week ends and 6 days prior to
the auction. Call 1-800-592-2288 for brochure &maps

announcements at auction take precedence over advertisements

S97
*1 Year Lease on 250 Gallon Propane Tank

*100 Gallons Gas

2 + Tax Completely Installed

See or call any of our friendly
employees for information

ROGERS
LP.GAS

rah

ROGERS LPGAS CO.
P. O. Box 281 423-9310 luka, MS 38852
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PERFECT ATTENDANCE
The morning Food Service Class has three students that have had
perfect attendance for the entire year at the Tishomingo CountyVo-Tech Center Pictured here are (I-r)' Linda Enlow, 1th grade;Elire Walden, 9th grade, and Desiree Roberts, 12th grade. These
students attend school at Belmont High.

PERFECT ATTENDANCE
Mary Ivey, 11th grade student from Belmont High School, has
perfect attendance in the Afternoon Food Service Class at the
Tishomingo County Vocational Center for the entire year. We
congratulate Mary, states Mrs. Margaret Carson, the Instructor in
Food Services

Playhouse with 35-40 rolesAuditions available for men, women, and
children of all ages. NoScheduled

Corinth Theatre Arts will hold
auditions for the classi musical
version of PETER PAN, Mon-
day and Tuesday, August 15-16,
at 700 p.m. at the Crossroads

preparation is required. Prepared
music is welcome.
This is the classic Marv Martin

version of Peter pan For more
information, phone CT-A at
[601] 287-2995. Show Dates: Oc-
tober 27-November 1.

THE

Belmont Ambulance
Qualifies For Regional
Tournament In Ark.

local softball team qualfied
August 5-7 to 90 to the Regional
in North Little Rock, Ark. The
team competed in the State
Touranment in Tupelo, MS fin-
ishing 9th out of 35 teams from
the State ofMississippi. The team
won 3 games and lost 2 before
being eliminated. The team will
travel to North Little Rock, Ark.
August 26-28, Team players are
from Belmont, Billy ''Goat''
Phifer, Mike Kemp, Bat Boys,Josh Phifer, Matt Phifer from
luka, Larry Carden, Jerry Car-
den, Brian Bullard, Denny
McGuff, Mike McGuff, Joe
McGuff, Earl Pierce. From
Corinth John Cates, Eddie Bur-
ns, and Scotty Lambert.
The team is ranked 9th in class

D & E Teams in North Mississip-
pi. The team is sponsored by
Mike Kemp of Belmont Am-
bulance.
The team will be selling chan-

ces and having a car wash to raise
money for the Regional Tour-
nament. Any donations will be
appreciated.

Softball Tourney
Planned For Iuka
A men's slow pitch softball

tournament will be held at Ron-
nie King Field on August 12 and
13. Hit your own MSP47 bails.
Contact Billy Williams at 286-

9605 or Richard Russo at 427
9069 First, second and third
place trophies with a 5 homerun
limit Entry fee 1s $75 00

Freed-Hardeman To Host
Four-Man Scramble
Freed-Hardeman University

will host a four-man scramble
September 16 at the Shiloh Golf
Course near Adamsville, Tenn.,
to benefit the intercollegiate golf
team.
Golfers will tee off at 9 a.m.

Lunch will be served at the golf
course. The $55 entry fee covers
cart rental, greens fee and lunch.
Teams will be flighted and

women and seniors will play from
appropriate tees, Cliff Bennett,
FHU golf coach said. Golfers
may come as a team or, if they do
not have a group of four they
will be assigned partners.
Trophies and prizes will be

awarded.

School Lunch
Menus

For August 15-19-1994
MONDAY
Chicken Sandwich
French Fries
Stack of Trimmings
Cantaloupe Slice, Milk

TUESDAY
Tuna Salad on Lettuce
Tomato Wedge/Dill Spear
Corn on Cob
Crackers
Orange Half
Banana Muffin, Milk

WEDNESDAY
Pizza
Tator Tots
Tossed Salad
Juice Bar, Milk

THURSDAY
Ham and Cheese Sandwich
Stack of Trimmings
Potato Chips
Carrot Sticks/Dip
Chocolate Cake, Milk

FRIDAY
Bar-B-Q on Bun
Baked Beans
Cole Slaw
French Fries
Fruit Jello, Milk
Fall Registration
Set At NEMCC

Registration for day classes for
the fall semester at Northeast
Mississippi Community College
will be held Thursday, August 18,
in Patterson Hall on the
Booneville campus.
Transfer first time, and retur-

mong students aill begin the
registration process at 8:30 a.m.
New students should report to

Patterson Hall for a brief orien-
tation session. Registration will
continue with students meeting
with faculty advisers to schedule
classes and complete' the
registration process.
Transfer and returning studen-

ts should report to Stringer 133
for registration instructions. __

Students entering academic or
technical majors who have not
written the American College
Test (ACT) may do so on August
2, 9 or 16 at 8 a.m. in 108 Patter-
son Hall Thr fee ie S°6 No nre

registration 1» required. Students
must present a picture iden
tification for admission to the
test.
For additional information call

the Dean of Instruction at 728-
7751, extension 211.

News Update For
Iuka Lions Club

Our meeting of August 2nd
was a good meeting, it was 4

happy meeting and we had fun.
We enjoyed having as our guest
Ms. Nicole Staton and Ms. Don-
na Dill. Also, Imo. Lee, wife of
Lion Ray Lee, visited with us

again. She says she wants to learn
more about the Lions and their

commitments.
Say folks, we're having a fund

raising Road Block, Saturday,
August 20th, starting about 9:00
AM. (Rain Day, August 27th.)
We know we have ask your sup-
port before and you have so
graciously given it. We hope you
will again. We need help to buy
glasses, and to assist in getting
eye exams for the needy. We also
need to help the hearing im-
paired, and many other needs in
our community. The money you
give will be used to help the needy
in our community - may be even
your neighbor. We're asking you
again, please don't pass us by,
slow down and join our effort.
You've got a week to think about
at.

It's again time to get ready for
school. Let's all try to give the
children a good start. Have their
eyes examined, have their hearing
checked. A good check-up could
stop a learning problem.
A good way to wind-up the

summer would be to have a con-
versation with a child, a senior
citizen, anyone, and ask them to

Qe ae same nas se ee

tte - Belmont News
tell you about the good +

that happened to them this
mer. Leaves you and therm *>

pleasant memories.
The Lions Club will meet 4

Tuesday, August 16th,
P.M., at the Country Cupbc=,
a place of Good Food. Come ~

and join us.

Free Training In
Electricity/Refrig-
The Northeast Extension C¥

ter is offering FREE traimre
the residents of Nor. 4
Mississippi in Electricity 4
Refrigeration. The areas covenelectricity-alternating

%are
direct current, basic cifCd!
Ohm's Law, introduction
schematic blueprint reading
drawing, circuit load calcula':s
residential wiring, National E=
trical Code, industrialmotor ->

trol operation. Refrigeratio™
4

air conditioning - fundame-+
and operatons of heating/coo.
systems, refrigerating systey
refrigerants, soldering, @

general repair of systems-
This training is offered fre=

dislocated workers. All ma:<-4
are furnished. You can con
to draw unemployment whu!:
the training program. Peli G
are available to eligible stuc="A travel allowance of $2 §
each month is available tO ="
who qualify. The class is loc
in Corinth.

Hf you are interested cal!
Job Service at 286-3308, ©"
Extension Center at 286-8871.
Tuka call 423-9231.

ha Eon hoke) Me:Waco Lo
ie

*i
Yeadly. Set!

e e ish
i,

| SAVE OVER kit
ne

! S7500 barn

J 2-3 WEEK
beta

i DELIVERY!
I PLUS, FREE la

CUSTOM FEATURES� ave
Il A

Total:
Savings Of T

p 10K GOLD CHAMPION stOFFER ENDS DEC 2, 1994
igh

i $ Mich
{ we ess
ARICIRVED nei CLASS RINGS

1) Moore's Jewelry
I 1048 Front St

luka, 423-5901
'864, 842Me ees

LES BANKWANTS [oO HELP

ee,

Classique Jewelers
Elm Shopping Center

tuka, 423-3245
BRING THIS4

YouBuy YOURDREAM HOME.
- wee

Want to buy a house but have a ton of questions?
Think you may not qualify or have the money for the
down payment or closing costs?

The Peoples Bank & Trust Company invites you to
attend a free, informal seminar designed to answer
questions about home ownership for low to moderate
income households and to help those eligible apply for
home financing.~

3% Down Is All You Need!
In cooperation with the Federal National Mortgage

Association (FanmeMae) and private mortgage

Maximum Seminars
Eligible At These
Household Peoples Bank

County income Locations

Alcom $26,100 304 South Cass Street, Connth

Calhoun $25,300 Highway 8 East, Calhoun City
Chickasaw $24,500 Highway 45 South, Okolona

Clay + $24,400 324 West Main St., West Pomt

DeSoto $35,300 7500 Airways Blvd., Southaven

Grenada $27,700 74 South Main Street, Grenada

Lee $32,200 Fourth Floor Meeting Room,
Main Office Building,
209 Troy Street, Tupelo

Monroe $26,900 210 NorthMain Street,
Amory
109 West Commerce.
Aberdeen

Montgomery $22,100 400 Summut Street,Winona

Peoples Bank

120 South Main Street,

37 Main Street, Pontotoc

211 West Market Street,

Highway 25 North, Iuka

300 East Bankhead,

301
North

Church Street,

909 Depot Street, Coffeeville
100 Central Street,

Maximum
Eligible

Household
County Income

Panola $23,200
Sardis

Pontotoc $27,000

Prentiss $24,100
Booneville

Tishomingo $23,900

Union $28,600
New Albany

Winston $25,400
Louisville

Yalobusha $23,000

Water Valley
**If you live in a county adjoining those listed above, pleaserefer to the list of additional counties below. We encourage
you to attend the seminar nearest you!

Seminars
At These

Locations

insurers, our Community Home Buyer's Program
provides assistance with the down payment and
closing costs on a fixed-rate mortgage.

The program provides a maximum 95%
financing for prospective home buyers that do not
exceed 100% of HUD's median household income
for the county in which you live. You pay only 3%
down, and the remaining 2% of the down payment bal-
ance plus closing costs can be financed by The Peoples
Bank on an unsecured basis.

Find out if you are eligible for financing under

The Peoples Bank
Member FDIC

August 23, at

listed below.

* The Community Home Buyer's Program 15 for home purchases Refinances are not allowed
Adj ing untes ind naa nu nchg bk houschold incomes Attala $20 00 Benton $70 600 Carroll $97 400 Choctaw $23 200 Itawamba $26 900 Kemper $20000 Lafayette $26,100:Lowndes $30 700, Marshall $23,700, Neshoba - $24 200, Noxubee - > 1,6UU, Onuvneta 930000, Quire >918,990, Taratashe $18,600, Tau - $28,700, Trypan - 224,700, Tuntca - $13,200; Webster - $24,900

this program by referring to the chart
above. Just locate the maximum house-
hold income allowed for the county in
which you live. See additional counties

The Community Home Buyer's Pro-
gram Seminar will be held Tuesday,
5:30 p.m. at The Peoples Bank locations

listed on the chart. We hope to see you there.
The Peoples Bank offers other programs for those

whose household income does not fall within the
Community Home Buyer's Program guidelines.

Liss


